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This presentation contains forward-looking statements including details regarding
the Company’s business results forecasts, development plans, and targets. All
forward-looking statements are based on judgments derived from the information
available to the Company at the time this presentation was issued, and are subject
to a variety of risks and uncertainties.

As a result, actual results may differ materially from the Company’s forecasts due
to a number of factors including changes in economic conditions, market trends,
and shifts in the operating environment.

Although we exercised all due care in the preparation of this presentation, we
assume no obligation to update, revise, or correct any of the statements and do not
attest to or guarantee their usefulness, suitability for a specific purpose,
functionality, or reliability.

Moreover, this presentation is not intended to solicit investment of any kind.
Investment decisions should be based solely on the judgments of investors.
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Financial Highlights : Summary of 2Q Financial Results

1 NMSFAb

Highlights

m 2Q, FY2022 Financial Highlights (Cumulative)

iQ’ F:::zo(iz ZRQ’ Fl\t{:(zgl Change(rate) Forecast (C) Prog:ess
esults (A) | Results (B) rate -Operating income 131.5 billion yen, up 30% y/y. Profit* 100.1 billion yen, up 16% y/y.
(Units : ¥ Billions) §2022.4.1-2022.9.30/2021.4.1-2021.9.30 (A-B) (A/B-1)x100 2022.11.9 A/Cx100
f’fﬁ:’gp‘:ﬂgms 1,057.0 996.8 +60.1| (+6.0%) 2,200.0/ 48.0% |:The results represent new record highs for 1H at all levels.
Operating o o, |"We are not revising our full-year forecasts for Revenues from operations, Operating Income,
. 131.5 100.9 +30.5| (+30.2%) 300.0/ 43.8% _ : .
Ordinary Income and Profit attributable to owners of the parent.
Ordina we have made some changes to the operating income segment breakdown.
Incom Y 120.2)  88.8  +31.3| (+35.3%) 260.0 46.3%
ncome
Quarterly - In line with our initial guidance, the interim DPS is ¥ 30 per share.
Profit i i
atrbutebers | 1001 86.3| | +13.8| (+16.0%) 190.0| 52.7%| [ERSEEEEC I BRI RS
Owners of the * 1 Quarterly profit attributable to owners of the parent
Parent
JREIRAE / Financial Results < Status of each segment>
2023¢E3AK/ / FY2022 20224E3RH / FY2021 BIEREKALL / Yon Y
. 2Q=H#&E / 2Q Results 2Q=4& / 2Q Results 18/ / Change RE / Rate LeaSIng Increase in Income
(Billion.s of Yen) (A) (B) (A)-(B) (A/B-1)x100 Because of an increase in leasing revenue and income from
292 /Revenues from Operations 1’057_0 996.8 +60.1 +6.0% “50 Hudson Yards,” an office building in the U.S., the year-on-year
recovery in sales at existing retail facilities, etc.
B/ Leasing 75.1 65.6 +9.4 +14.4%
EP3/to indivi - - Y
i (o)
AR/ t0 investors 43.9 38.8 +5.0 +13'00/° Because of results reflected such factors as the sale of properties to
57.1 57.0 +0.0 +0.1% investors in Japan and overseas, etc.
YE%I A b/ Management 32.1 25.4 +6.6 +26.1%
-9.1 -21.0 +11.8 — Management ;. ...se in Income
#&ftt/Elimination or Corporate -23.6 -26.2 +2.5 — Because of the year-on-year improvement in occupancy rates in the
E#FI2%/Operating Income 131.5 100.9 +30.5 +30.2% “Repark” (car park leasing) business and the effects of efforts to
‘E#?Hﬁi&/Non—operating Income/Expenses‘ -11.2 ‘ -12.1 | +0_8‘ reduce costs, the upswing in unit prices per transaction handled in the
“Rehouse” (brokerage for individuals) business, etc.
|#@8RI/ Ordinary Income | 120.2 | 88.8 | +31.3 +35.3%|
1$BUFI48/ Extraordinary Gains 44 .0 49.3 -5.3 - Improvement in Loss
¥$BIiES%/Extraordinary Losses -2.1 -3.9 +1.7 Mainly due to the year-on-year improvements in ADR and occupancy
#ABIE/Income Taxes and others -56.9 -50.0 -6.9 rates at hotels and resorts as well as upswings in the number of
e cwms SIS operating days and visitors at TOKYO DOME.
Quarte(rlyiPraoﬁt Attributable to Owners of the Parent 100- 1 86-3 + 1 3 . 8 + 16 OO/O ‘

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Forecast For the Year Ending March 31, 2023

M31b

Highlights

1

m Forecast For the Year Ending March 31, 2023

Forecast For the Year Ending March 31, 2023

<Reference>

Latest forecast

Previous forecast

For thr Year Ending

han
(Units : ¥ Billions) (2022.11.9) (2022.5.13) e March 31, 2022
Revenue from Operations 2,200.0 2,200-0 - 2, 100-8
Operating Income 300.0 300.0 - 244.9
Leasing 152.0 152.0 = 129.9
145.0 140.0 +5.0 138.3
to individuals 38.0 33.0 +5.0 24.0
to investors, etc. 107.0 107.0 - 114.3
Management 62.0 57.0 +5.0 57.2
-7.0 3.0 -10.0 -29.6
Elimination, etc. -52.0 -52.0 - -50.9
Ordinary Income 260.0 260.0 - 224.9
Profit” 190.0 190.0 - 176.9
<Breakdown for the the Property Sales segment> * 1 Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent
To Individuals (Domestic) Latest forecast | Previous forecast Change
Revenue from Operations 285.0 285.0 -
Operating Income 38.0 33.0 +5.0
Operating Margin 13.3% 11.6% +1.7%
To Investors, etc.
Revenue from Operations 365.0 365.0 -
Operating Income 107.0 107.0 -
Total
Revenue from Operations 650.0 650.0 -
Operating Income 145.0 140.0 +5.0
<Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)>
(Units) Latest forecast | Previous forecast Change
Condominiums 3,250 3,250 -
Detached Housing 450 450 -
Total 3,700 3,700 -
<Tangible and Intangible Assets>
Latest forecast | Previous forecast Change
New Investments 400.0 400.0 -
Depreciation 120.0 120.0 -
<Real Property for Sale>
Latest forecast | Previous forecast Change
New Investments 500.0 500.0 -
Recovery of Costs 480.0 480.0 -
<Interest-Bearing Debt>
Latest forecast Previous forecast Change
|Interest-Bearing Debt 4,150.0 3,950.0 +200.0

While full fiscal year forecasts for revenue from operations,
operating income, ordinary income, and profit attributable to
owners of parent remain unchanged, the Group has revised a
portion of operating income segment breakdown as follows.

Taking into account robust trends in the “Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)”
category, operating income for the segment as a whole is projected to come in at
¥145 billion, up ¥5 billion compared with the previous forecast. Segment income is
expected to reach a record high.

Management
Based on the success of ongoing efforts to reduce costs in the “Repark” (car park
leasing) business as well as such factors as growth in the “Brokerage” business,
operating income in the “Management” segment as a whole is anticipated to total
¥62 billion, an increase of ¥5 billion compared with the previous forecast. Segment
income is expected to reach a record high.

Taking into consideration a variety of factors including the impact of the seventh
wave of COVID-19 infections on Tokyo Dome business as well as the surge in
material prices on new construction under consignment , the segment as a whole
is expected to incur an operating loss of ¥7 billion, a negative turnaround of ¥10
billion compared with the previous forecast.

< Progress against full-year forecast>

2Q, FY2022 |Forcast For the Year Progress
i . against full-year
(Units : ¥ Billions) Actual (2022.11.9) ro——
ReVENUE from operations 1,057.0 2,200.0 48.0%
Operating Income 131.5 300.0 43.8%
75.1 152.0 49.4%
57.1 145.0 39.4%
to individuals 13.2 38.0 34.8%
to investors, etc. 43.9 107.0 41.0%
Management 32.1 62.0 51.8%
-9.1 -7.0 —
Elimination, etc. -23.6 -52.0 —
Ordinary Income 120.2 260.0 46.3%
Profit” 100.1 190.0 52.7%

* 1 Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Results, Forecasts (Operating Income and Bottom Line), and the Impact of COVID-19

1 N1
Highlights

(Billons of Yen)
350

300 280.6
250
200
150 183.9
100

50

0
FY2019

Operating income

Net income attributable to owners of the parent

203.7

129.5

FY2020

244.9

176.9

FY2021

300.0

190.0

FY2022

® The impact of COVID-19*

FY2020 (Results)

Approx. ¥ 104-0 bil.

FY2021 (Results)

[Breakdown]
Operating ¥ 84.0 bil.

Non-Operating ¥ 20.0 bil.

Approx. ¥ 63-0 bil-

[Breakdown]
Operating ¥56.0 bil.

Non-Operating ¥ 7.0 bil.

FY2022 (changed this time)

Approx. ¥ 26-0 bil-

[Main businesses expected
to be impacted]

Hotel, Resort

Tokyo Dome

Changed from "Approx. ¥ 20.0 bil."
Tokyo Dome business was affected
by the seventh wave of infection
spread more than expected at the
beginning of the period.

*FY2020 and FY2021: Difference between the profit of each business affected by the impact of COVID-19 for each year and the actual results for the same period in FY 2019

FY2022: Estimated based on "profits that could be expected without the impact of COVID-19 for each business at the present time.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD




#BIO0F VM NALETICHBIDERINRDHERS

1

IM31b

. . . Highlights
Trends in Operating Conditions under the Impact of COVID-19 ghlig
2020 2021 2022
7R 8AH 9A 10A | 11A | 12R 1R 2R 3R 4A 5A 6A 7R 8A 9AR 10A | 11A  12A 1R 2R 3A 48 5R 6A 7R 8A 9A
July | Aug. | Sep. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. | Mar. | Apr. May | June | July | Aug. | Sep. Oct. Nov. | Dec. Jan. Feb. : Mar. | Apr. May | June | July | Aug. | Sep.
2Q, FY2020 3Q, FY2020 4Q, FY2020 1Q, FY2021 2Q, FY2021 3Q, FY2021 4Q, FY2021 1Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2022
5 IR SB2iR AKX B3R BRIEK B4R BRIEK SB5iR RIEK SB6iK BIEK 738
2nd Wave 3rd Wave 4th Wave 5th Wave 6th Wave 7th Wave
HEIOFVAINADHE ‘ ‘ ‘
RasgEs BoEEEE" RIFEBSE"
Impact of COVID-19 @) (GEE) (4mE)
State of emergency*! State of emergency*! State of emergency*!
(2nd) (3rd) (4th)
*1 HURICLDHIERENE A TIFHIIE RS *1 Start and end dates vary by region.
TIAY B E+ 4 Fil: 7R 8A 9A 10A | 11A | 12A 1A 2A 3A 4R 5A 6A 7R 8AH 9A 10A | 11A | 12A 1A 2R 3R 4R 5H 6A 7A 8A 9A
Segment | Businesses Indicators July | Aug. | Sep. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. | Mar. | Apr. May | June | July | Aug. | Sep. Oct. Nov. | Dec. Jan. Feb. | Mar. | Apr. May | June | July | Aug. | Sep.
HERgsE
. iBXEIRARE
55F—¢ | (Fy2019)
*2
Eﬁ +MoP . th 80~90% 85~95% 80~90% 80~90%"3 70~80% 90~100% 85~95% 85~95% 80~90%
Leasing | LaLaport | Facility sales
+MOP™? Ratio for the
same period
in FY2019
*2 ZHFPIMYM—S *3 (kEEREERERC  *2 Mitsui Outlet Park *3 Calculations exclude closed facilities.
5L
B2 EIRAR
(FY2019)
NERIAYB y)I-4 HER .y #190% | #185% | #190% | #195% | #190% |#190% | #185% |#190% #1105%|#190% #185% |#190% |#190% | ¥185% | #190% (#1100% #195% #1100%|#195% #185% #195% |#1100%|#I1100%|#1100% (#1100% #195% |#1100%
Management | Re-Park | Sales Ratio for [ *90% | =85% | =90% | =95% | =90% | =90% | =85% | =90% |=105%| =90% | =85% | =90% | =90% | =85% | =90% |=100%| =95% |=100%| =95% | =85% | =95% |=100%|=100%|=100%|=100%| ~95% |=100%
the same
period in .,
FY2019
*4 F—BEMN-Z (£E) *4 Based on the same business sites (Whole country)
TEREFR
RTINS WAHBREE |20%E 40%E | 50%E | 60%E | 60%E | 50%E | 30%E | 40%E | 50%E | 50%E | 40%E | 50%%E | 60%E | 50%E | 50%E | 60%E | 70%E | 70%E | 60%E | 60%E | 70%E | 70%E | 80%E | 80%E | 70%#E | 80%#E | 80%&
Lodging- |Occupancy rate | 20% | 40% | 50% | 60% | 60% | 50% | 30% | 40% | 50% | 50% | 40% | 50% | 60% | 50% | 50% | 60% | 70% | 70% | 60% | 60% ! 70% | 70% | 80% | 80% | 70% | 80% | 80%
focused for the month | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level | level
hotels™

*5 ZHA-FURFI+ KT ¥ ELAT1> +sequence *5 Mitsui Garden Hotel + Hotel The Celestin + sequence

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Aspirations and Value Creation for the Mitsui Fudosan Group Management Policy

ZEHABEIN-TOHNE MESLEENTU7 VT«
Aspirations for the Mitsui Fudosan Group Value Creation and Materialities

=HABET I -TOMERLE

Value Creation for the Mitsui Fudosan Group

GROUP STATEMENT/VISION/MISSION (#1=)
The Group Statement, Vision and Mission (Outline)

GROUP STATEMENT [&J?—OO)IE;—E{*O)’BK\

o EWmICENSEEVE

The Mitsui Fudosan Group aims to bring affluence and comfort to urban living ﬁj‘( D’&ﬁbt*i%ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ*

Solving social issues through creation of

neighborhoods based on the "@" Philosophy

. r&]?—ﬁﬂﬁ!ﬁ /" @& " Philosophy
. *[3E4E - HF I SR IEROESE NSRRI ORR ]
;tﬂi;tﬁ\ %ﬁ@{ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ,@ﬁﬁ\ ﬁﬁﬂﬁg@ﬁ%@ifﬂ *Coexist in harmony with society, link diverse values, and achieve a sustainable society

Coexist in harmony with society, link diverse values,
and achieve a sustainable society

o E{b&iM{EAIE /Evolution and value creation

, (e e . . iR HE R L DHBEEE TR A 2R AR
E!ZEEE_&IIRSE(«_E/\:K_._#TQEWL 7 Establish Drive Sustainable Profit
A profitable and growing Mitsui Fudosan Group a Sustainable Society Growth
GROUP MISSION — — -
T 620X T)7VT4 (BERBCEDBGBER
. 23y 50L(C )7 —=33° —F = .
ESRAESBUICRATEYVU1—-3a> e —EADIRM 6 Materialities (Prlorlty Goals)
Provide business and lifestyle-related solutions and services
. JO-)IBRETEED)—M—A DB N
- . - - V. e
Work in partnership with customers from a global perspective MBAV— bt 1DKR (BLO=ER FEZORIE
Establish ultra-smart Contribute to achieving Create new industries
° ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁwrﬁl.t societies by creating healthy, safe and secure h rea h . .
R neighborhoods daily lives through open innovation
Raise our corporate value
o EDOHESHEELTIN-TDAAN %ﬁﬁlfg;ﬁi?'f‘ié B aEOERE AYTSATIRHINFIAD
Create a strong corporate group by building the capabilities of individuals Achiove a"s‘ociet where a IRNF—El e E
diverse workfgrce can Reduce environmental Continuously improve

thrive impact and generate energy compliance and governance

199946 ARIE. 20184 4 ARET /Established in June 1999, amended in April 2018

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Assets and Revenues of the Mitsui Fudosan Group (For the Year Ended March 31, 2022)

2 EEAEH

Management Policy

EHARBEIN-TOEE

Assets of the Mitsui Fudosan Group

Total Consolidated Assets

B - BEEESRE

(55, EEFREES. 158M)

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

(including about ¥3.1 trillion in rental property)

ARsc A ENE
(55HEZRMFHIL.4I8M. EAREIF0.7I8M)
Real Property for Sale
(Approx.¥1.4 trillion for investors;
Approx.¥0.7 trillion for individuals)

B - WCBEE&E

#J 8.2JkH

Total Assets

©8.2%M8

Approx. ¥ 8.2 trillion

#©3.9%m

Approx. ¥ 3.9 trillion

w2.1%m
Approx. ¥ 2.1 trillion

Langible and Intangible Fixed

.9 trillion

EOMWAE A pprox.¥8.2 trillion O 13

# 2.2J8M

27%
Others

Approx.¥2.2 trillion
27%

iReallProperty for Sale
APpPLOoX.¥2.1 trillion

25%

IREHHEIE

Revenue Structure

=HREEIIV-T

MITSUI FUDOSAN GROUP

€

88
Leasing
NRIAY b
Management
20%

EREE RIS
Revenue from Operations

w2 . 1%xm

Approx. ¥2 . 1 trillion

B8FEXE DEEEE NRIXNEEE ZOA
Leasing Property Sales Management Other
Tofth
Others
7% 1 -AMZE

Brokerage, AM}etch

TOft
Other

26%

RRR—A
17%

Operating Facilities

PM:Property Management
AM:/EsseY: Management 13%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Segment Operating Income and Asset Classes Management Policy

TIADMBOEZEFZROBR (20216FE)

- Composition of Operating Income for Each Segment (FY2021)

Billions of Yen

o
=]
Total
(=11 REIAYS
] Leasing Management
@ (% EIFTVBHTTY B[/ To individuals JONF4 {if/Brokerage 7k T Mg | s
=IL = N —_ USRS U~ ~ U~ o N
@ Main revenue-generating categories AT4A [GEJjiE zofth EREE | BIMEE |IKERET | | YRIATN | BABIF | YRIATS New .
E J E Office Retail Other Domestic | Overseas | To investors Property ’f):fm To Asset Conj;:j“;:'o” o F:rca”tlitcz/ns —I;cc))l::(e)
housing | housing Management | TP ] ingividuals | Management || o iment | 7
AT4 X
Office o o L ® ®
[EESiiEY
Retail o o o ®
YD hteEs
Logistics L ® ® ®
FERTEYNMIZR hEE
Main asset class |{ETE Condominiums L ® ® ® ® ®
Housing P
Detached housing o ® ®
AT -UY—h °
Hotel, resort
ERR=A °
Tokyo Dome

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Trends in Performance Management Policy
- EBZEINRDHER SRR - RS EC)FE I 2 S ERMERI R OHER
- Trends in Revenues from Operations (318 +&EM Trends in Operating income and Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
Billion of yen (Forecast) Billion of yen (718)
2,200.0 (Forecast)
2,100.8 I__| 500 - O = %528 /Operating income 300.0
2,000 - 1,905.6 22975 1 WRRHEECRBISLMALE /Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent  280.6 i)
Lyspy V8811 P 262.1 [ ] 2449 1 1
1,704.4 ' 1 : 400 | 245.9 : '
1,515.2 1/529.0 1,567.9 I 1
1,500 14 338.1 1,445.6 L 1o
I I
1
: | 300 H H
I I
1,000 | Iy 172.5 1
L 8.1 [
1 200 1 126.0 -
[ L
500 Iy ' [
O 1
1 100 1 ogle 1830 Belo 3900
1 b
0 ‘ ‘ ‘ L o ;!

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022

FY2011 FY2012  FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021  FY2022

2022118981 =
As of Nov. 9, 2022

FY2022

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 (FA8/Forecast)

E%IN2E/Revenues from Operations

(-, Billion of yen) 1,338.1 1,445.6 1,515.2 1,529.0 1,567.9 1,704.4 1,751.1 1,861.1 1,905.6 2,007.5 2,100.8  2,200.0

E%F2/Operating income
(+{&M/Billion of yen)

etk ECRETIHMMMEFIZE/ Profit
Attributable to Owners of Parent 50.1 59.4 76.8 100.1 117.7 131.8 155.8 168.6 183.9 129.5 176.9 190.0
(+{&M/Billion of yen)

126.0 148.1 172.5 186.0 202.4 232.6 245.9 262.1 280.6 203.7 244.9 300.0

EPS (F3/yen) 57.0 67.6 87.5 103.8 119.1 133.4 157.7 171.3 188.3 134.4 184.4 198.0
FRIBES/HR / A”(”Fga/'yz':)'de”d per Share 22 22 22 25 30 34 40 a4 44 44 55 60

BHo#kEME /Share Repurchase

(HBF/Billion of yen) - - - - - - 15.0 16.0 25.0 15.0 30.0 -
EsTikr

T e o T (@) 38.5 32.5 25.1 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 -

ROA™? (%) 3.6 3.7 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.6 4.6 4.4 4.2 2.8 3.3 -

ROE™ (%) 4.8 5.3 6.3 6.4 6.2 6.8 7.4 7.4 7.7 5.2 6.6 -

*1 IR TTIEM = (FESHEE + BOMRREVSHER) /Rt E(RE I 2L HAMEFIZS /Total shareholder return ratio=(Total dividends + Total amount of treasury stock acquired)./Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
*2 ROA=(E2FIZ + ERINNZR) /HEEEHIRTERS /ROA=(0perating income + Non-operating income),/Average total assets over the period
*3 ROE=FHSMHE(CIRE T 2L AR B EAMAEAAR TS /ROE=Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent,/Average shareholders’ equity over the period

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

10



R BRRERRIZESRAETI

Business Model that Realizes Sustainable Growth

wESEH

Management Policy

2

ABEOMRBIFARIINRIAY Me&#E. MOERICHASDHE, FIRDERX{EZRIR

Maximize profits through an optimal and flexible combination of Real estate "Holding", "Development"”, and "Management".

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
About ¥ 3.94tiillion

52 RV EIE & E

EHABEIN-T
Mitsui Fudosan Group
3B 55H
B Property Sales
evelopmen
EEEmEEE and|Sales
Business

Sealze b

RER - ABVEA—T—

Investors, Property owners

ERx

Investors

AEbiE
A—7-
Property
owners
(202243 AHA)

/ (For the Year ended March 31,2022)
ErD&EE (¥4.6J8M)

Customers' assets in custody
(Approx. ¥4.6 trillion)

|
|}
.
EEEE -
. " A\V4 Sales Revenue
= |
-
- |
% 8.2J8HM =ttt
About ¥ 8.2 " . s
TOMAR,  trillion . - BRARE-ANS
# 2.238M . = _I Cash r Management
251K = o .
27% - FlOW peration
o ~ e Brokerage, etc.
. eSS operty for sale 3] NTIAY K H
About ¥ 2.2:trillion About ¥ 2.1 trillion Holding and I Management
27% 25% Leasing Business Business
(20224£388) EF?&#SI
(For the Year ended March 31,2022) Commissions
=HABEI N - ERE Mitsui Fudosan Group Total Assets
(%98.2J8M) (Approx. ¥8.2 trillion)
88 BSRURA
Leasing Leasing revenue
F}> kK Tenants
FFUh
AT4A7F> b/ Office tenants Tenants 77> M Retail tenants
#93,000%t*1/Approx. 3,000 companies*® #92,400%1"2/Approx. 2,400 companies™
*1 2022438k R /As of March 31, 2022 *2 20224F4R 1885 /As of April 1, 2022

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Operating income of "Holding, Development, and Management" Management Policy

REEIAY N [RE -BF-IRIAYNEIAY B
. . . "Holding, Development, and Management"
Financial accounting segments e
202243 A HAREA 202243 AR
Results March 2022 Results March 2022

+{&M /Billions of Yen

=5 ®E

U PR E =t
Subleasing Business

NRIAVM
Management

57.2

M

Elimination or Corporate -50.9
ast 244.9 Ch 244.9
Total Total

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long term Vision [ VISION2025 ] - Announced in May 2018 Management Policy

I VISION2025

Successfully establish a sustainable society Harness technology to innovate

through the creation of neighborhoods the real estate business Evolve into a global company

I Basic Strategies

Customer-centered management

® Appropriately address changes in customers'values
® Create markets by uncovering unmet needs
® Execute on a global level

Achieve Society 5.0 Establish a sustainable society

Pursue common social value Contribute to the SDGs Drive sustainable profit growth

Business innovation

Evolution of Group management

® Innovate the real estate business @ Strengthen Group synergies
® Make extensive use of digital technology ® Promote Group collaboration globally
@ Establish new profit models @ Strengthen external collaboration and implement open innovation

I Main Initiatives

Drive evolution Innovate business models Dramatically grow
in the creation of neighborhoods by harnessing real estate tech the overseas business

Human resource strategies Organization, systems and governance Asset and financial strategy

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Medium- to long-term quantitative targets Management Policy

I IABEKPIEELES IR (VISION2025) /Financial KPIs and Progress (VISION2025)

2L/ ==
20255 g% 5% Q021EEEE)
Around 2025 Reference (FY2021 Actual)
EEERER R 3,500{2M 12E 2,449(2H 1EE
Consolidated Operating Income Around ¥350.0 billion ¥244.9 billion
55, Mo BRI 30% == 12 49
. . * . 0
Of which: Overseas income™ Around 30%
ROA"2 5% =EE 3.3%
B . 0]
ROA™ Around 5%
*1 BN EEEAR = BIVE R + BIMNF I EIRBEE AR (X) *1 Overseas income = Overseas OP+ Pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates
X SBIFITER D EEASIOVNT, BHOEEFZF - FE 2 FALEECT) CH DB AZRUTER -Calculated by multiplying the operating income or the amount equivalent to operating income of each overseas
() 252 AR R S BB N S B 1B 9 B BB L TRIMEN (CEIH LIRS equity-method affiliated company by the Company’s equity interest
BRSSP GRS ER (RBEDEERNE LB H360IE3) Note: The amount equivalent to operating income is the amount of profit calculated on a simplified basis after

taking into consideration the tax burden.
-Gain on sale of shares of overseas equity-method affiliated companies (limited to overseas equity-method
affiliated companies whose principal business is the sale of real estate)
*2 ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income) /Average total assets over period

*2 ROA=(EZFIZ + EXIMRE) M EEMEHRTIIAS

I FERIEAAFEKPIEIE /Main Medium- to Long-Term Goals regarding Non-Financial KPIs

2030FEZET

20505 EFT

until fiscal year 2030 until fiscal year 2050
REMRA AR 40%HIiF (20194 L) 3 Tybhto
Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction Targets 40% reduction (compared to FY2019) «5 Net zero greenhouse gas emissions
Ratio of Electricity Generated from Renewable Sources
*3 SCOPE1+SCOPE2($2030EE# TIC46.2%HIiE (20194EfE L) /SCOPEL+SCOPE2: 46.2% reduction by FY2030 ( compared to FY2019)

20254 20304

Around 2025 Around 2030

T EIRRIE R

0] 0]
Women in Management Positions Ratio 10% 20%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Target of Growth and Efficiency Management Policy

(Billions of Yen) (Yen per Share)

450.0 o 250
Operation Income (Billions of Yen) over 7%/year
400.0 Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent (Billions of Yen) 198 =T —5;0 0
350.0 -e-EPS (Yen per Share) 188 184 - (Around) 200
171 300.0
300.0 (l:oLe@s_tl)
[ ! 150
250.0 | 1
1 1
200.0 ' '
[ : 100
148.1 I
150.0 .
190.0
100.0 68 e s . 183.9 1769  (Forecast) 50
117.7 131.8 ' 129.5 [ !
50.0 e s 100.1 : I 1
59.4 : | 1
0.0 (RSN 0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Around
2025
Grouth goals Efficiency goals
Operation Income Aaround ¥350.0 billion @round 2025 ROA*2 Around 50 @round 2025)
EPS Growth Rate over 7°/o/ Year (Average of VISION2025 period*!) ROE Around 8% (Around 2025)

D/E Ratio Around 1.2-1.5 wisionzeas period*?)

*1 Assume the period after FY2021 of the period of VISION2025 (announced in May 2022)
*2 ROA = (Operating income + Non-operating income) /Average total assets over period

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Approach to Capital Policy Management Policy

Balance shareholder returns and growth investment, supported by a strong financial basis through BS control

I BSI> bO—-VIC&D, BEIRMBREOEL, KRERwEMRISEEMIL

HREi=7T RIS E

Shareholder Growth
Returns Investment
wExtmd45%iEE2BR : : fIhnffifiE (SHxk) ORI
Total Shareholder return ratio HREE TS BEMDEDELE (ROA5%)
around 45% Continuity Create added value (unrealized gain)

Improve capital efficiency (ROA5%)

IR R

Financial Basis

BEIERIABLNLYS &=L, D/ELS A @ 1.2-1.5E1EETI> M-I

Control D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5 with conscious of appropriate financial leverage.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Growth Investment and Portfolio

2 B#Eri

Management Policy

I Creation of Added Value through Growth Investment

Guideline for Investment Criteria

(Domestic example: NOI yield)

Central Tokyo prime office buildings
=5%

Retail Facilities (land holding)
=8%

Retail Facilities (lease-land type)
=12%

Investment and
Development

Focal points in portfolio building
v Sourcing of properties with high
potential for added value

v Adding value and improving margin
through development investment

v Strengthening of resilience to market
changes through area-product
combinations; awareness of balance
between risk and returns

Asset Portfolio of the Mitsui Fudosan Group

Area Product Category
Office Retail Housing
Domestic Central Tokyo ~ -
Suburbs ﬁ%
Europe and Logistics Hotels,
overseas North America ete]

Asia and Other
Regions

Assets as a source of revenue (ror the Year ended March 31,2022)

. A. Rental Properties

Other Tangible)
and Intangible
Fixed Assets
10%

L ~ B. Real Property for Sale
otal Asset e " (For Property Sales to Investors)
¥8,208 2NN 18377.3

Others Property. 170
2,242.2 for: Sale

7% Y e

Unit: Billions of yen

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Growth Investment and Portfolio

wESE

Management Policy

2

Improvement of capital efficiency and realization of unrealized gain
through regular asset rotation and sale

JRental[Properties
(Tangibleland}Intangible]Eixed[Assets)

Under " N
Development N
24% N \

\ \

\‘\ \
/ \ \
| Bo/value atthe |

R end of March 2022 |

Overseas Approx. ¥3I 10 tri"on*l |
9%

\ 77%
- 68%

Domestic Overseas [1Under Development

Operating Asset
Expected NOI yield 8.2%

Domestic 7.9%

Overseas 10.9%

*1 Asset breakdown

Operating Asset
Domestic
Retail

Under
Develop
ment

Total

Overseas|

Office Other

3.10

trillion yen

48% 14% 5% 9% 24% | 100%

" Operating Asset .
L Operating Asset 7k ) estic

(Billions of yen)

130
120
110
100

90

B. Real Property for Sale 80
(for. Property Sales to Investors) 70
60

Under ' T
Development N\ 20
27%

N\
/ ook value at the
/ /

‘ end of March 2022 ‘
“\\//L‘\\/'J_Approx. ¥1.37 trilion™

\

Change in Gains on Sales

7] 121.4
| H Gains on Sales of Fixed Asset m
97.9
1 Gain on Sale of Property Transferred 94.8
. from Fixed Assets to Real Property for Sale bo
i Gain on sales of Real Property for Sale '
| (Excluding Residential use for Individuals) 63.3 455 78.2
d 4.1
5 ™ 34.3
] 34.6 N
d 3.3
18.7 20.5 51.5 493 o
5.4 10.6 8.3 6.8 2.6 31.3 37.2 : 36.2
9 ~ [ ) B 17.9
31 85 EM 119
=l T 3.2 T T

Fr  FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Sale and Replace Assets

Periodic asset replacement and sales Improvement of

\\ Operating Asset / asset efficiency and realization of unrealized profit
\ ! - Examples of Major Assets Sold in the
Overseas 73% Domestic P ! i
235 __ . Timing Use Project Name Yield"
= J W Office  [Osaki Bright Core Bright Plaza 3.2%
— FY2019 | Logistics |3 logistics facility buildings 4.3%~4.9%
1 Domestic L1 Overseas Z Under Development Retail |TENJIN216 3.6%
Office  [SHINBASHI M-SQUARE Bright 2.9%
Operating Asset Office  [Osaki Bright Tower 3.2%
Expected NOI yield 6.5% FY2020 | Office |2 Nagoya Mitsui Buildings 3.7%~4.2%
Domestic 6.8% Logistics |3 logistics facility buildings 4.0%~4.8%
Office  [GRAN TOKYO SOUTH TOWER 2.8%
Overseas 5.8%
Retail |Ginza 5-chome GLOBE 2.8%
*2 Asset breakdown Retail |Takeshita-dori Square 3.5%
i A s Fy2021 Office |Iidabashi Grand Bloom 2.8%
Domestic Develop Total Office  [Nakanoshima Mitsui Building 3.3%
) . L Rental Overseas ot . . .. .

Office | Retail |Logistics| o0 | Other Logistics |3 logistics facility buildings 3.9%~4.2%

18% 10% 12% 9%, 1% 23% | 27% | 100% ‘1>.37 *3 Describes the dire_ct reduction yield based on the appraisal value

trillion yen of the property, disclosed to the seller.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Growth Investment and Portfolio Management Policy

I Characteristics of the Mitsui Fudosan Group’s Assets

Assets under development Assets in central cities* Assets to be held
v Development from scratch is v Innovation a_nd excit_ement v (;ontinued po?sessi'on I;ased on
necessary to create new value through the mtegra_tlon of p_eople, t _e concept o _gettlng etter
goods, money and information with age, leading to the

evolution of the neighborhoods

v Relatively high cost of land

v No profit is generated during

v Securing the freedom for

development additional investment and
v Stabilization of cash flow and demonstration experiments
reduction of capital cost
v Source of future growth v Necessary to control the
v Large unrealized/realized gain balance sheet

Holding & leasing:

Ratio to real estate assets*t Ratio to real estate assets*t Development & sales:Management
Our

cudeine Approx. 30% Approx. 50% 40 : 40 : 20

Conceptual Image of profit structure

« Balancing social and economic values
oreen |« Pursuing a good balance between growth and efficiency
« Appropriate D/E ratio of around 1.2 to 1.5

ROA Target : Around 5%
ROE Target : Around 8%

*1 Real estate assets =Fixed assets, real property for sale, etc *2 Central city assets=assets in the three wards of central Tokyo and New York, USA

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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BRERIEEER—MNIAVUA (20224£381)

Growth Investment and Portfolio (For the year ended March 31, 2022)

2

wESEH

Management Policy

SHAHEDORURL S HEDHES

Trends in Size and Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

BEHEAHE (Re-5888)
Rental Properties
(for Holding / Rental Purpose)

+{&M/Billions of Yen

SHABDEGHERE
8.2J5M

Mitsui Fudosan Group,
Total Assets

¥8.2trillio

TOfthERE
Others

27%

B - \EIEEE

= =
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets ARTSAIRENE (i)

Real Property for Sale

EEERBEOSHE

Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

+{&M/Billions of Yen

ARsc A ENE (to Investors)
Real Property for Sale
TOfthERE
oth RSERAAREE (BABGES)
ers

Real Property for Sale
(to Individuals)

oo 5,773 6,089 5,856 6,136
' 5,436
4,828
4,000
3,000
2,000
3,171
Nee T 2,960 3,024 3,029 3,106
1,000
0
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021
f&ffi/Book Value B ZE##/Unrealized Gain
+{&F/Billions of Yen
BRRSE(H HRAR B EEH(SHE)
20224E3HH8 | 20224385 Difference
Year-end Book | Year-end Market (Unrealized
Value Price Gain)
FY2021/4Q FY2021/4Q
&N AT4R Office 1,496.2 3,242.1 1,745.9
REEE Domestic [HESi5 Retail 4449 1,095.1 650.2
Operating Assets 20t Other 160.7 199.0 38.4
8ot AT4A Office 232.6 661.2 428.5
Overseas  |pg#£ffis®  Retail 33.2 52.3 19.1
FIRh&RE Bl SR ™  Subject to Valuation ™ 75.2 223.4 148.2
Under Development |g{fisfisdskst  Not Subject to Valuation 663.8 663.8 -
&st/Total 3,106.5 6,136.9 3,030.3
HIFAZRN 50 ZS/Difference from End of Last Year +76.9 +280.8 +203.8

*1 2023FE3AMAICE T FENEANICH T2 EERAAEE/Domestic rental properties scheduled to be completed in FY2022

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Basis and Financial Strategy

wESEH

Management Policy

2

I RAFEHEBR /Financial Strategies

o BAIZZFULANS, 1HEIFHKICEF I TSRS Z T

D/ELSAZEDHERE /Trend of D/E ratio, etc.

Maintain financial soundness for investment opportunities while being  +@m BRFAAECEH) HEEA(EH) == D/EL>A(H8) e
. . illi -bearing debt(Left) Shareholders' equity(Left) Debt/Equity ratio(Right) Time
conscious of the ratin Bilions of ven Interest
° 4,500 1 1.80 4,150 [ 20
e ﬁ*u%%’fﬁ(j:\ D/El/:/7r . 12'151%*%)%(:4:0]\/#['_“/ 4,000 - 1_62/.\1_60 3,623 3,667 :--i F 1.8
To controll interest-bearing debt, referring to D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5 35004 ©® ° 3,481 : : - 1.6
- =@ = $——e 1.31 : S
. E}%’ Fﬁﬁiﬁﬁgy)\ i$ﬂ(L§ﬁﬁﬁl¥.&%ﬁﬁ 3,000 7 1.16 1.15 2 604/2’936 1.45 1'42\. : i
ible fi ing, i ing di indi inanci ] o——eo——*— 124 iy L2
Flexible financing, including direct and indirect financing 2,500 2120 2040 %326 2287 1.18 gy - 2/885 2,786 1 : o
=8 = o ! . I ' ! '
o EAKBICHBIIDEVE - BIE LRz s 2,000 1,743 1,976 g 20204 8 b
Maintain a high long-term/fixed ratio of outstanding loans 1500 { | o 1181 1,274 1,871 1922 °f i 0.6
iy ~ - ~ I { l I r .
o RERZNIZIYIT RS51>4,000/8H 1,000 b,
The unused commitment line is 400 billion yen 500 ! !
1 - 0.2
i
0 — 0.0
_ . N . . . . FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 E%ric;z)z
BRRESLVIEMHDIRR /Financing and Credit Rating (oot
EiEENTaE RHEA-FREALER BEITE - ZE LR B -HEEE

Ratio of Long/Short-term Debt

*)oU1-R%FR< 202243A8%
*Excl. non-recourse, as of March 31, 2022

Interest-Bearing Debt *Consolidated

*20224F3A1A%K
*As of March 31, 2022 JYUJ—-X(HE)
JoU1-A(M&E) Non-Recourse -
Non-Recourse - JPY _Others
4.0%M11.0%

AR 6.024F

Average Duration 6.02 Years

Ratio of Fixed/Froating-Interest Debt Ratio of Bank Borrowing

*JOU1-2%RRC 2022463 A%
*Excl. non-recourse, as of March 31, 2022

*)oU1-2%FR< 20224 3A8%
*Excl. non-recourse, as of March 31, 2022

24°9%

IBank{Borrowing

[FRREESFIDIANR] *202263858% Interest rate situation As of March 31, 2022

HE+548& 1.19% All currency 1.19%
)= 0.63% Japanese currency 0.63%
NHeE 2.37% Foreign currency 2.37%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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BEREIRR

Financing Situation

2 wESH

Management Policy

B DR
Credit Rating

*2022411A9BAKR
*As of Nov. 9, 2022

IRE P EER
Amount Scheduled to be Repaid

+{&M/Billions of Yen

*)oUI-20-2%BR< 20224E3AH0%K
Excl. Non-recourse As of March 31, 2022

HEATUHRS = A 7IMLYY 500.0 EHMEA /Long-term Borrowing m & /SB B jGHAME A, CP /Short-term Borrowing, CP
Rating Agencies Long-term | Short-term Outlook
©=F1-% A3 ) = 450.0
Moody’ s Stable 400.0
2HH-R&TT7-X A Al 2H74T 350.0 G0
Standard & Poor’s Negative 300.0 10070
IEIEIERE> Y~ .
v 250.
Rating and Investment AA- a-1+ HEH 50.0 712 667,
) Stable 18647
Information, Inc. (R&I) 200.0
EES IS ET S
Japan Credit Rating Agency, AA J-1+ 150.0 301.1 288.3
Stable 246.0 238.8 228.6
Ltd. (JCR) 100.0 e 209.6 192.7
500 - 157.3 129.3
51.5
= L 0.0
ﬁ*u ?ﬁﬁﬁ =] t nﬂ,‘gﬁ*u wﬁﬁ FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032-FY2069
Interest-Bearing Debt Breakdown
+{&M/Billions of Yen
4,000.0 4.00%
3.59% 3,623.4 3,667.2
3.42% 3,481.1
3,500.0 3.50%
3.01% 2 906.6 3.01%
3,000.0 5.72% 2.66% ! : 3.00%
0,
2.57% 2,604.6 e
2,500.0 2.24% 2.250% 2.34% A 2.50%
2,120.2 2,287.4
2,040.0 1,976.1 2,226.2 '
[v)
2,000.0 1,743.4 2.00%
1.51% L ey
° 1.35% 1.329% 1.35% o
1,500.0 S . 1.22% 1.21% 1.27% . 1.21% . 1.19% 1.50%
LAz .-0--------.---------...—-___ - \\lcfﬁ/
1,000.0 22286 1.26% 1.19% Bttt O 1.00%
() S e -
1.05% 0.96% 0= e
500.0 Sk 0.72% - o N 0.50%
: e 0.62% 0.64% 0.63% U
0.0 0.00%
FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021
BRI FaE(LE) —a— EEEFI(AE+5E i) - o= FESH(ME Hih) FESF(SVE HEh)

Interest-Bearing Debt (Left)

Interest Rate (Consolidated, Right)

Interest Rate (Japanese Yen, Right) Interest Rate (Foreign Currency, Right)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Further Improvement of Efficiency through BS Control Management Policy

BUIRLNLYS(D/ELSA)EEBDEL. #iGHBRROAMEICED, ROEZ#FFH L
Maintain and improve ROE through appropriate management of leverage (D/E ratio)
and ongoing improvements to ROA

o MBEEANEAEBULHS, ISNBZEBEDHRNNELEIET (ROABE : SizE)

Aim for further improvement of return on assets (ROA target: around 5%) while remaining conscious of total asset size

EREROEREEEL. D/ELYA : 1.2-1. 5 cinp gLy s Eia

Manage financial leverage through our D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5 to achieve the optimal capital composition

SEEREFELLyS0bE. ROADMER B ZROEDHEEE F#K3 (ROEEE : 8wizk)

Maintain and improve ROE (ROE target: around 8%) through ROA improvement with appropriate financial leverage

HE= LILYS

Ret
eturn on
Leverage T
Assets
BEZHIER (ROA) DifFE BAELI\Ly> (D/ELSA) DR BARNE (ROE) Dz
Trends in Return on Assets (ROA) Trends in Financial Leverage (D/E ratio) Trends in Capital Efficiency (ROE)
1&
Time 8.5% 7.7%
5.0% 7.4% 7.4%
4.6% 4.6
0 4.6% 4.4% - 1.80 7.5% 6.8% 6.6%
0 ' o, 6.4% )
4.5% 1% 4.1% 41% 1.62 1.60 5 1 e o 6.3% 6.2%
0 1.16 1.15 1.18 124 ot
0, . - -
40% | o .06 5.5% |4
3.5% 3.3% 1.0 4.5%
3.0% 3.5%
2.5% 0.0 2.5%
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY v K R R R R R FYFY
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Guidelines of Returns to Shareholders

2 EEAEH

Management Policy

I Guidelines of Returns to Shareholders

® Mitsui Fudosan reinvests earnings to increase shareholder value over the medium to long term and returns profits
to shareholders based on comprehensive consideration of such factors as the business environment and its

performance and finances.

® In order to strengthen shareholder returns, Mitsui Fudosan undertakes the stable payment of dividends while

flexibly repurchasing its own shares™ in a bid to enhance capital efficiency.
e Mitsui Fudosan has identified a total shareholder return ratio of around 45%™*2

of parent.

*1 In principle, the acquired treasury stock will be cancelled.

*2 Revised in May 2022

Cancellation of treasury stock

® Date of cancellation: May 31, 2022

® Ratio to the total number of shares outstanding before the cancellation: 0.61%

® Treasury stocks acquired between February 7 and March 3, 2022 were canceled. (5,882,600 shares, total acquisition price: approx. ¥15.0 billion)

Trends in Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent and

Dividend per Share 60
(Yen) (Millions of Yen)
(Forecast)
60 55 _® [ 250,000 90,000
7’
80,000 -
50
2
00,000 70,000 -
40
- 150,000 60,000
30 - 50,000 -
20 22 22 22 22 22 22
- r 100,000 40’000 4
30,000 -
- 50,000
10 20,000 -
0 - =0 10,000

> SN R <
& & S ST ISRt P 0 & P

(ZO/ Q(l/ (ZO/ ((_(1/ (ZO/Q Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/ (ZO/ Q‘O/
=== Profit Attributable to owners of parent (Right) —@—Dividend per Share (Left)

Trends in Total Dividend Amount, Share Repurchase Amount and
Total Return Ratio

(Millions of Yen)

46.6%
25.5%
25.2% 52,538
48,218 45837 42,334
29,643 33,596 39,527
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Total Dividend

mmm Share Repurchase

—8—Total Shareholder Return

of profit attributable to owners

50%

- 45%

- 40%

- 35%

- 30%

- 25%

20%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Asset Classes of the Mitsui Fudosan Group (For the year ended March 31, 2022)

3 BN

Business Situation

FB5-4" UNZSDIFR 2 WEMIS
Key Data’’ Sources of Revenue Main Brands ESE8SAHE - -ISSHABECSITZ 7Y MSAEIS
494 X Asset Class Breakdown for Rental Property and Real Property for Sale
- =¥ e O RN YN
Office BfmiE . T MEEEER . THYIBOERILA O WORK STYLING
Leased floor space Tenant Companies Leasing Revenue
2 c from Tenants . Tangible and Intangible Fixed
3,396 #3,000# e PGSR EZDRD.ATAIN 5 - BREESE
2 EFOANT(R
3,396 K'm Aprrox. 3,000 REIT Sales Revenue Assets
— . ¥3.9 trillion
[BESiEd S TFUMEEH '. io LalLaport
Retail * (20226£45 1 BISE)
Leased floor space Tenant Companies TN SOERIRA M wrsu
(As of Apr. 1, 2022) Leasing Revenue ({JF OUTLET PARK
. from Tenant % . Z[EE
21392:':m ‘%‘,‘321400$i o enasn ; Je 1o Misui Shopping Park Urban ﬁﬂ’ ﬂﬁﬁf@mﬁﬁ
J—MODTIEINA ° /Rﬁ%ﬁ*ibﬁ
2,392 K m Aprrox. 2,400 REIT Sales Revenue s
&mall ﬂ OyE
T *3 n 6 L] H
YiRhtEs HontaRER HRREPRETE - ~
Logistics (2022FI0RAR) . (20225105 E555) z—;;l;z\ioe)iiﬂz)\ Tangible and Intangible
Total Facilities Total Floor Space o H
(As of Oct. 31, 2022) (As of Oct. 31, 2022) from Tenants MFE [’g;?;i;:ggfﬁ" /R IFéxed A:sefts S |
- , _ = eal Proper or Sale
55hts% 1942075 U= PMADTFRRA perty
REIT Sales Revenue [—
Total 55 Aprrox. 42 million m AppI‘OX. ¥6.0 tI‘I"IO
T2V BIEFE FR3IEFH fBLA U= PDIIFRIRA
FE Delivered Condominiums  Delivered Detached Housing Individual/REIT Sales =Hovyzay HIH
Housing Revenue PARIK roves ¥2.1 trillion

3,208F
3,208 units

5077
507 units

{7 R
Number of Deals Brokered™

41,183%
41,183

BRURA

Leasing Revenue

R FEHL

Brokerage
Commissions

BIRE

Management Charges

AN RN

ZHOUNIR

ATI-UY—-h
Hotel,resort

LI EEIER (20224 108585)

Facilities Directly Operated by the Company

525Es% /Total 52

(As of Oct. 31, 2022)

13,100= /13,100 rooms

r=p=t Sy
Accommodation Charges

Mitsui Garden Hotels

»
Mok

*1 B R OREMARVEMEG202 1 R REBDET /Values without a noted time are as of the end of fiscal 2021.

*2 B EEICIEEmEZSH#ET /Rentable floor space includes subleased floor space.

*3 BE RS LUBR P OISR S #% Y /Includes existing facilities and facilities under development.

*4 ZHABEVTINTA TN —TOHERARNEETS /Number of Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group brokered sales prior to eliminations.

25%

[EESRY e TDfth

i i Oth
ATAR Retail Housing 0er
Office 13% 21% 6%
2220 R AFI-UY=

Logistics Hotel, resort

5% 3%
0%  10%  20%  30%  40%  50%  60%  70%  80%  90%  100%
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Risks, Opportunities, and Competitive Advantages

BRI
3

Business Situation

Business Risks Opportunities Competitive Advantages
v Heightened min_dset toward productivity improvement v Medium- to long-term relationships with about 3,000 tenant companies*
) ) among .con?panles-and workers _ ) v WORK STYLING members : Approx. 240,000
Office v Changes _|n off!ce demann_j due to the spread of telework, etc. le_ver5|f|cat|on_of tlme_s, places, etc. for working associated Number of office locations : 149 (nationwide)™
v Increase in office supply in 2023 and 2025 with changes in working styles v Highly competitive property portfolio (locations, product performance, etc.)
v Expansion of corporate initiatives to achieve carbon *1 As of Mar. 31, 2022
neutrality *2 As of Oct. 31, 2022
v Concerns about sluggish consumer sentiment due to  Retail tenants : Approx. 2,400™, Tenant Stores : APprox' 9,500°
- ) including ener rices Vv The value of real space re-appreciated v Mitsui Shopping Park members : Approx. 13 million™
Reta" v ;smg prices, Inc u. g g}y p after the COVID-19 pandemic v Over 40 years of expertise in retail facility planning,
ecurrence of business restrictions due to new waves v Greater demand in new lifestyles development, tenant sales, and operations
of the COVID-19 pandemic *3 As of Apr. 1, 2022
*4 As of Mar. 31, 2022
v Track record of advanced logistics facility development extending
to 55 properties™ in Japan and overseas
v Intensification of competition for land acquisition due to v Expansion of logistics facilities demand due to EC market v Close tenant relationships that enable provision of CRE solutions
- entry of new players growth and reworking of supply chains by cargo owners and direct sales to cargo owners
LoQIStICS v Overheating of leasing competition due to v Faster digital transformation (DX) utilization against (Office tenants:Approx. 3,000 companies™, Retail tenants:Approx. 2,400 companies™” etc.)
high-volume supply of new properties a backdrop of labor shortages *\/Ability to propose logistics solutions that leverage DX
Ve heof var. 35, 2072
*7 As of Apr. 1, 2022
M v Heightened awareness concerning housing associated with
Housmg v Decline in housing-related demand due to rising interest rates diversification of customers’ lifestyles v Condominium unit sales : Approx. 230,000

(Property Sales
to Individuals

and worsening business sentiment
v Contraction of domestic housing-related market due to
population decline

v Increased use of online business negotiations and
electronic contracts by customers
v Focusing on environment-friendly product planning to realize

v Planning and development capabilities for realizing a product

lineup of city center, large-scale, and redevelopment
*8 As of Mar. 31, 2022

(Domestlc)) a decarbonized society

v Mitsui Garden Hotel members : Over 600,000"°
v Delayed recovery in inbound customers due to v Diversification of purposes of stay within domestic demand v Number of directly managed guest rooms: Approx. 13,100
Hotels and the COVID-19 pandemic (Working, living, etc.) (domestic and overseas)
Resorts v Decrease in business travel demand due to v Expansion of domestic travel needs due to overseas travel v Development of 13 hotel and resort brands meeting diverse
restricted activity and changes in working styles restrictions customer needs, from luxury to lodging-focused brands
*9  Asof Mar. 31, 2022
*10 As of Oct. 31, 2022
v Preference for high-quality properties in favorable locations
Global v Changes in office and housing needs associated with due to changes in the need for real venues

(Europe and
North America)

remote work and other changes in working styles
v Accelerating inflation including building costs and
the risk of higher interest rates due to monetary tightening

v Increase in demand for office properties with superior
environmental performance

v Increase in demand for “Laboratory and Office” buildings
associated with the growth of the life sciences industry

Global
(Asia)

v Changes in the need for real retail facilities associated with
growth in E-commerce

v Geopolitical risks caused by U.S. China tensions

v Risks of economic stagnation due to measures and
regulations against COVID-19 in various areas, including
China’s Zero-COVID Policy

v Expansion of demand for consumption of experiences, etc.,
unique to real retail facilities

v Firm personal demand due to economic growth, growth of
the middle class and personal consumption, the advance of
urbanization, etc.

"ou

v“Engaged in Every Asset Class,” “an Expansive Value Chain,” and
“Development Capabilities Necessary for Creating Neighborhoods
v A History of Over 50 Years in Overseas Business
v Promoting Localization by Recruiting and Promoting
Excellent Local Employees

”
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Major revenue-
generating segments
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3 BERR

Business Situation

E=E L

Business Strategies

o BUSF-BME. SHRREESO_-X(CEDETEYh VI —EXDRMICLS

AR E(CrRG TR MEEORNE

Creation of new value for improving productivity through the provision of assets and soft services
that meet the needs of diverse working styles (places, times, etc. of work)
@ AT(ADRIBMREDM L0, 77> MORRREREBE(CE T IATI AT —EADIRM* (245

H—R>Z1—- IO
Promotion of carbon neutrality through the improvement of envi

ronmental performance in office

buildings, and the provision of office building services* that contribute to tenants' decarbonization

strategies
*FF MO - BH OIS /Supply of green electricity to tenants, etc

TFYhEDEWIL -3

Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies

n ERAEDRE Maine Tenant companies
Ty l\jf’l“zy (20224 3AKMs ) - FBALRRER) Asahi Kasei Corp.
Total Tenants (As of March 31, 2022) < TRTSRBIFEH) Astellas Pharma Inc.
-EY Japan(®) EY Japan Co., Ltd.
#3.000# - BDAEESRIR JAPAN POST INSURANCE Co., Ltd.
v -KDDI# KDDI CORPORATION
Approx. 3,000 <BAFNEESS Y —TA .  Daiwa Securities Group Inc.
- Hhoh R CHUGAI PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD.
S Toray Industries, Inc.
SRIRTAT1-T=H NTT DATA Corporation
-RIBRE Hakuhodo Incorporated
- BofASEZ5(H) BofA Securities Japan Co., Ltd.
Ql=hve T Hitachi, Ltd.
@) I7—ZANIFAU>Y FAST RETAILING CO., LTD.
-BHE® Fujitsu Limited
EBLEIMVL® FUJIFILM Corporation
-W=FHERIRIT Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation % /etc.
N7 E) =
I EZHIEARE (2021485 EK) AT AP EBHI LR OIS

Average Contract Duration
FY2021; Non-consolidated

40 4.0 4.1

2016 2017 2018 2019

Trends in Average Office Contract Duration

m5&{8/0Over 5 years

30%

m 25 B-58 L /Over

2 years to 5 years or less
50%

m2ELUTF/Up to 2 years

20%
2020 2021

Leasing Revenue
#13,898/5M

. ¥ 389.8 billion

(202 1R EEHE)
(FY2021; Consolidated)

#HLEPLETHIBRBATLAR— I IAVA

An Excellent office portfolio centering on central Tokyo

B8INEG HWEmEE BEfJmEiELER
Leased Floor Space Leased Floor Space Ratio

#93,392Fm #90%

Approx. 3,392 K mi

(202142 : iEf#)
(FY2021; Consolidated)

Approx. 90 %

(20214  &5#BE. B{K)
(FY2021; Tokyo metropolitan
area, Non-consolidated)

Nihonbashi Muromachi
Bl Mitsui Tower

BFEEA=H572 "‘

El 215 =2 T ey B 110 X

OtemacI.
B ”ih’onbahi Muromachi
Y ﬂ-chome Project]
N -

BAE—

N|honbash| 1 ch me!
1 2 District Pro_]ect -

B B
Nihopbashiflichome
CEntrabbistrict]Pfoject

ERER

BAEEBESHENF Y
Tokyo Sta. Nihonbashi Takashimaya
‘Mitsui Building
—_

RRIYRIVINEM
TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU

JASIH=Ty H S X
\Yaesu ch ome
Central D|§t|j|_ct Project

W 2022FELBOFIRIODIIN (Z1HRaE)
New projects since FY2022
(involving Mitsui Fudosan)

TOAERBIF
Other Group-owned properties

RRIYRIUIALE
TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA

o2 EAr=ab

Uchisaiwgicho! 1-’cﬁom’e’ DistrictiPFOjJecE
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EEROHER : B1UEIFIDSDOXRERE(LIEBRLNER
Vacancy Rate : Steady with no major changes from 1Q

generating segments

revenue-

IRTIAYB
Management

BRRR

Business Situation

3

10.00% 1 HDOSE (AR | =) ZEER (202259ARR)
9.00% 1 Central Tokyo 5 Wards (Source: Miki Shoji) Vacancy Rate (As of Sep. 2022)
' — it (EEDE - K
8.00% Mitsui Fudosan (Tokyo Metro; non-consolidated) /N
P 6.7% ( %# /Actual Results )
700% 1 e 1479 TMT B O T (k3B EEED L AR LS 1
5.8% 5.9% 1 Includes the impact of a temporary increase in vacancy due to the 3
6.00% 1 "o o, : completion of TMT YAESU* :
5.00% \/
el
400% | . / 4%ni3
13/3 N o \ 0
3.00% 4 3.8% 14/3 1;/3 2;/3 22/'3 \ Lower half of 4%
R T 1773 ./\ 31% 3% 226 TMT\EI* DIR T 82 E5% <
2.00% 1 2.6% 3:4% 18/3 * 1% Excluding the impact of the completion of TMT YAESU*
2.2% 19./3/\/20/3 J P P
1.00% o= Nl 17% 1.9%
0.00% 0.9% 09% FTMT NSRS 99>\ B/ TMT YAESU:TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU
03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3 09/3 10/3 11/3 12/3 13/3 14/3 15/3 16/3 17/3 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3
& . =HESE /Source: Miki Shoji
EREFRIO> 1Y k/Major New Projects |:| BI04~/ Overseas projects
O —Val - - 5 2 S
SEOBRENAITIAY [ wxen- TSN e mRmm || wIeE ToSTorE" pite e
FY Completed™ Project name™? Location Total Floor Space™ [ | FY Completed Project name Location Total Floor Space
Future Development FEE T FEETRE CR—— RMZII5-1LF30 ARTORI-L (8 o000
Pipeline TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU Chuo-ku,Tokyo | = 4 ':TS_EEPVXW"’ B0 ::‘_9_ ;'}’:2;;“"3 -
P HE] M-SQUARE Garden RREER B soom U \:/‘iew Sa‘Di;’; s ¥ 45,500 m
TAMACHI M-SQUARE Garden Minato-ku,Tokyo | = ' —orrey do, =.5.
2022 DI e FLESa Yy —BRAREE(FEA T« RH) e
W 50 \kY>P—k KHEl, —1-3-9 L 269,000 ni Television Centre Redevelopment Project £ hERLD ﬁ] 16,300 ni
. 50 Hudson Yards New York, U.S. = ! (%f“;'sx’oodirer;ce:t)ev P ] London, UK = "
Domestic RIMRSFATVAA(S—NITA £ RSIR- DI A ME) =E, OV RY # 36,000 m T —
White City Place (Gateway Central, West) London, UK = > The NET : ;ﬂ” U"'S 0
8 2022 |2Y¥3¥OYY Phasel KELY2I5>523 [0 0 000 o —— Sag, Lo =
ks Mission Rock Phase I San Francisco, U.S. | = ' YORENDY - FSAFZIN RE. OYF> # 24,000 i
South Molton Triangle London, UK =
8 properties T5FVAILF *E.HI5¥523 (8000
|Brannan Square San Francisco, U.S. =
EENASS
2023BUK% |4 5 pop street LAY W - m
2023 or later London, UK =
N BAiE—THPtRE—EmhiithmasEEs RREFPRE # .
7@91‘ Nihonbashi 1-Chome Central District Project Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 380,300 m
NEN-TBhittXE—EhiihmRaRERE RREhRX # 388,300 m
Overseas Yaesu 2-Chome Central District Project Chuo-ku,Tokyo = '
" El.tﬁim—_TEﬂ!ﬂZ ) o ) FREhRX # _ m
1 24%{4: 1l Nihonbashi Muromachi 1-Chome District Project Chuo-ku,Tokyo =
. El_*ﬁ—TE_l-ZﬁIZ o ) HREBhRE # _ -
12 properties' 1 Nihonbashi 1-Chome 1-2 District Project Chuo-ku,Tokyo =
*1 IR EEHET . AEE—T BPitE HER#HFRAX 5] R m
. . Uchisaiwaicho 1-chome Central District Project Chiyoda-ku,Tokyo =
*1 Includes undisclosed properties. A=E—T BiLE RRHTREX ©
*2 BT HEHIUEREREISEEBERZ AN BDES ., TOS 1V NI E S HET . Uchisaiwaicho 1-chome North District Project Chiyoda-ku,Tokyo | = - m
*2 Each FY completed, total floor space may change in the future. Some project names are tentative. ESEX RRENER ) - m
Jingu Gaien District Project Minato-ku, Tokyo =

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Management
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Business Situation
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FLWEZSZRIATIV—ER EARIFIIPZATI A WORKSTYLING
Services for Realizing New Working Styles: Corporate Shared Offices “WORK STYLING"”

EABRTY—EAATAA
Corporate service office

T—JA514U>Y FLEX
WORK STYLING FLEX

BEAAGZRSEY TS MT(R

Multi-site satellite office for corporations
J—-92494U>% SOLO
[EEZE i
WORK STYLING SOLO
Private room specialized type

9—-9A5F14U>% SHARE
WORK STYLING SHARE

A4 AHEREDIESR

Expansion of office functions
® BCPXIZRELT °
As a BCP measure

e JOJ1/MIRELT °
For project use

=9 ANR—ADHEE
Workspace expansion
BEPEBEIEOELDT—IAR-ZELT
As a workspace near your home or business partners

HAHBLCEPULVFQT—IAR-RELT

As a workspace for concentrating on work

LEHLEEY Nationwide Sites

149"t 7 149™

SE{PEEYMember Companies

w900 /Approx. 900

SB#/Members

w243 A /Approx. 240,000

*1 S5=ZHA-FTURTIVELDIRIE | 408l
*1 Partnership with Mitsui Garden Hotel, etc.: 40 bases
(20225108 KM ==/As of October 31, 2022)

N KEHOWE

member Trends in Number of Members

| 164

Approx. 16 times

200,000
150,000
100,000

50,000

P> EPIER/ Distribution and Breakdown of Sites
(20224108 KK ==/As of October 31, 2022)

B 116ms/sites

Tokyo metropolitan area
R

Kinki area

TOfthIVF

Other areas

18uss/sites

15455/ sites \ i
Sapporo

bl 265 \
Kinki region e
\ Sendai
NS »
Hiroshima
— / EHHPE
pi=l | 2T Tokyo metropolitan area
Fukuoka
Nagoya

4/2018 4/2019 4/2020 4/2021

10/2022

BEHPE*2DHLs /sites in Tokyo metropolitan area*?

*2 1#31R (RR. #R)I FE. 5F)
*2 Tokyo and 3 prefectures (Kanagawa, Chiba, Saitama)

i3 X (A71REBIVF)

3 wards of central Tokyo (office aggregation area)

3745

Sites

i 3 XS (9-2F0 - EBEHETIVF)
Outside 3 wards of central Tokyo
(Terminal/residential vicinity area)

B
9 Sites

FRSRHR /Chuo Line

BRER
Tokyo
Station [

WIFR
Yamanote Line »

SEEIEMR /Tokaido Line

(20224 108K 5/As of October 31, 2022)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Retail

ERUNEEET EEIAY
Major revenue-
generating segments

3 BRRR

Business Situation

E=E 57

Business Strategies

o HE -AR-Y-f2R-I>9-TAX> M BREEYIDOIC, ARATEANRENAERE
R 2U7 I ZEROMEDRAIL

Maximizing the value of real spaces to provide moving experiences that can be obtained with the five

senses, from the perspective of education, sports, health, entertainment,food, etc.
@ BHECHAN&malllREEEHC, TRz ERUPIVIEEREA> 51> %
REIEIALZFrRIEDHERE

Focusing on our own “&mall” EC site etc., promoting omni-channels that integrate real facilities and

online spaces using digital technology
@ One to OneX—U71>) DHEEICL 3= BRI OF LA R Efiom £

Enhancement of member customers’ frequency of use and purchase unit price through the promotion

of One to One marketing

o HEENDRLVBERIRIROEMHET > NOEEEROMRLEZBEUL
TU7IVHEsS ITECHA MIOS AT IR 1 ZEAHED B BHBS TEOI =I— b IOHEE
Promotion of our unique tripartite model combining real facilities, EC sites, and logistics
to provide consumers with a wide range of purchasing options and to improve the
efficiency of tenants’ inventory management

T MDEVWIL—-23>
Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies

BT T M (20224048 105%KS)
Total Tenants (as of Apr. 1, 2022)

12,400%

S EIEEHEN 022#4m1885)

Total No. of Stores Opened ( As of Apr. 1, 2022)

19,5005

Approx. 2,400 Approx. 9,500

EESERIEZEIERILEXR /Ratio of Fixed & Sales-Linked Rent by Category
2021 £FE (Bi{K) /FY2021 (Non-consolidated)

100% - —
= oo
80% |
60%
949%
[) (o)
40% - 85% 24% 85%
20%
0%

551F—¢& FURYR it ﬁﬁﬁ?&%‘l‘

LaL. I h I

ataport Outlet Other All Facilities

EIEER)/Fixed rent m ZEhEH}/Sales-linked rent

BA - 7I 7LD BhEsER— NIAUA
Facility Portfolio Spanning Japan and Asia

EEUNE (20214%) HWENEE Q021FEKES)
Leased Floor Space (As of March 31, 2022)

12,392Fn

Leasing Revenue (FY2021)

12,2628

Approx. ¥ 226.2 billion Approx. 2,392 kmi

=HYavEYIIN=T m

| e | ¢ Lalaport

MITSUI

" JF3 OUTLET PARK

mEr 1 OnEss En ]l 35Es

19 domestic facilities 13 domestic facilities

HESTE (55F—-&-=HTIMNYMNI-)
Distribution of Store Openings (LaLaport/MITSUI OUTLET PARK)

ALIR
Sapporo

. 55F-¢*/Lalaport™
=HT7IMYN=I/MITSUI OUTLET PARK

Pl R

Kinki area 8 Facilies IS
S . ANRED Sendai
Oyabe

=t ¢

Kurashiki
= EEDE 1746

Tokyo Metropolitan area
Fukuoka 17 Facilies
IR 4htEas

Chukyo area 4 Facilies

* SY—FHFTSY, FAN-SF(ERRI5H%ESE/Including “LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza” and “DiverCity Tokyo Plaza”

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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BRRR

Business Situation

hEEs 5SS EDLLER - TS
Proportion/Trends in Facility Sales

MeERAERICEDFE _EEEER
Facility Revenue Ratio by Category

LEsS (ERN) S EEEiEREAXTLE /Mitsui Fudosan: Year-on-Year Change in Domestic Sales

o BBEFE-t (BEfFHEER) +77bLyb (BIfFhE: *BREV)

LalLaport (Existing facilities) & Outlet Park (Existing facilities *Includes expansion of existing facilities)

FE /FY
z0ft
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
15.0% ° ‘e
10.0% - / \
°
5.0% - ° / \ —~0—g o——@ °
o—g” L _e—®—¢ _e_ =0 o—® ~o—0—0" o
0.0% o @ ° .T / o—o o A [
=0 o \.\.7 () \ , \/
-5.0% - [ ]
®
-10.0% | \ o~ ®
-15.0% - ® /
|
-20.0% - '
10 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q
20225 3R HA(BEMK) 1Q FY2020 : RIERAALEFI6EIMA GRELIOF DA/ ARRRAEDILAICLD. hEsAEE (4-58F9#01. 55 ARM)EICLDmL)
FY2021 (Non-consolidated) 1Q FY2021 : RIFERAALLFIOFIENN, 1Q FY2022 : FIERHEALLHI2ENIEM

1Q, FY2020 : Around -60% on change (due mainly to closure of retail facilities (from April to May, 1.5 months on average) due to the spread of COVID-19),

KMBEU_1-7)
Large-Scale Renewal Projects

1Q, FY2021 : Around +90% on change. 1Q, FY2022 : Around +20% on change.

FERFFR IO I8/ Major New Projects

#4018/ Overseas projects

e — ME | Ctores Reneweay | | FAE TO51oME P PSR (RLSKRN)
Excettionjperioc Raclitiiane Location Total No. of Stores FY Opened Project Name Location Store Floor Space
(Total Floor Space)
20224 38- 55[F—-¢tigER wRIIRisEET 40f58H/#1260158H - E——
March 2022 or later |LaLaport EBINA Ebina, Kanagawa 40/260 55@F-¢18R/ LaLaport FUKUOKA fERIRHERT/ Fukuoka, Fukuoka ®/= 73,100 m
SHPONYN—057 5> T-NEREE L (3H) o o . B 1
2022 MITSUI OUTLET PARK KLIA SEPANG (Phase3) L—->7. £3>I-)V/Selangor, Malaysia /= 7,000 m
O °=_¢~ 55E— i = :
7{&0) Fﬂ%}(;{j 7‘(/ B55[F—¢/LaLaport SAKATL KIRAERT/ Sakai, Osaka #/ 56,200 m
Future Development PI pel | ne 55F—¢ah/LaLaport TAICHUNG &, AP/ Taichung City, Taiwan #/= 68,000 nm
=HYavEYY)-J FIE /Mitsui Shopping Park Kadoma KBEFFPIER/ Kadoma, Osaka #/= 66,300 m
EA Bot B55E—L A&/ LaLaport NANGANG &7, &b/ Taipei City, Taiwan #/= 70,000 mi
H N
Domestic Overseas 5 022032::=llg§ter =$ 79Ny AR (28)/MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU (Phase2) &7, $idbd/ New Taipei City, Taiwan %/~ 26,900 m
*7!
2%44: 6%442 =H7Y MYM(—S &R (21)/MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) &%, &fgh/Tainan City, Taiwan #/= 10,000 m
. - *1

2 properties 6 properties 55F—¢Hi#/LaLaport KAOHSIUNG &%, i/ Kaohsiung City, Taiwan #/= 74,000 m

*1 BRI RS HET . HARUMI FLAG7#i®3HE/HARUMI FLAG 7 District Project FRERRE /Chuo-ku, Tokyo KE/TBD

*1 Includes undisclosed properties.
*2 MEFESLVEMSHBEISEHEBLAZAEMENDDET, TOS 1) MAMRIEEHET .

*2 FY of opening and store floor space may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
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3

BHRRR

Business Situation

E=E 57

Business Strategies

® YIRS YT EEHBEADYII-SARMBCLZBERE - U-3 I EORE
Achievement of business planning, leasing, etc. through provision of logistics consulting”
and other solutions to customers

® DXSEAICINAETFT> MOBCXRPERDOERB MR, HKEEHMEEZM LEE.
MFLPJS> ROZERU L& HEHE
Promotion of differentiation of MFLP brand from competitors by the use of DX to improve the
efficiency of tenants’ delivery and warehouse operations and enhance employee satisfaction

® TNFTOYFhEsRFFE/V\VEENT T 57— 1T7- )\ BERE ISR SEaEE]
REFIRTE R2AEBEYCRFL. ST IRAE Z— XIS
Actively developing new products such as data centers, urban warehouses and freezer and
refrigerated warehouses to meet diversifying customer needs by utilizing our know-how in
the development of logistics facilities

*2018F8B(C=HABENMFODIYI1-230X (BK) &L
*Mitsui Fudosan established MF Logisolutions Co., Ltd. in August 2018.

BRRR—-NIAVA

An Excellent Portfolio

B EFARMEEZSORET (2022410AK8:R)

Cumulative totals including properties previously developed by the Company (As of Oct. 31,2022)

EN DORF - EE L
Facilities under development or operation
in Japan and overseas

LHRE - BE P
Facilities owned
and in operation

e

Number of Properties

REHBINEERR
Cumulative Investment

i

Number of Properties

55541 #7,0004@mu 5164
Total 55 properties Over ¥700.0 billion Total 16 properties
HOREPRETE HOREPRETE
Total Floor Space Total Floor Space

#w1805m

14205
Approx. 4.2 million mi

Approx.1.8 million i

EEIVY

Business Development Area

24 Overall 55
EA Domestic 51
EHPE Tokyo Metoropolitan area 33
hRE Chukyo area 5

pli 53 Kinki area 5
FUNE Kyushu area 3

ZOAth Other 5

Bt Overseas 4
4 Thailand 4

HrRE Shess
Chukyo area 5 Facilities

S E5HE Shss
Kinki area 5 Facilities

N

.leoshlma

FUINE 3ftEs
Kyushu area 3 Facilities

[
=y
Sendai

SEPE 33hEEk
Tokyo Metropolitan area
33 Facilities

* _FEEOER4SYIMC, BV (51). TDOMARNES

4L 4hE5%
Thailand
4Facilities

3 EINZ L2 55V St % - EE b

*A total of 55 properties have been developed and
managed by our company, including 48 properties
in Japan, 4 overseas properties (Thailand),
and 3 properties for other purposes.
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Logistics

ERUNZET EREITAY B
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generating segments
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Leasing

NEIAVE

Management

O

FRRR

3

Business Situation

I=IRYEE S Sy By
Stable Owner Network

BRILKOERE (BE10H)

Business Expansion(past 10 years)

S548/properties
#4207 m
ju— ~ g Approx. 4.2Mil. m )
AT4ATF MR (20225F3AKH5R) (100001 T A6ty AT @ (ropery)
. = YAT - p; 5.4y 50
Office Tenants (As of March 31, 2022) 400 Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park Inc. established A0 properis .’_.
v o
7%"]3, Ooo*i O3 2549 2 33%1*%%/
¥ /properties
Approx. 3,000 300 mpan ()
pp l Logistics business #2007 28%{¢/;M
started 224 /sropertes e 2me/.
Sr— 1~ L v 25
FEEEMEERT T MR (2022448 18855) S o ®
- ) MDA properties 13 properies
Retail Tenants (As of April 1, 2022) #8075 OBt ropertce / 30
100 Approx. 0.8Mil. m 26
ff’\]2,400¥i ./. O) 22 e 19 20 24 23
13
Approx. 2,400 7 9
0 0
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
(20224108 B8
OV o= g~ LHRA-BFES (G ST (= As of Oct. 31, 2022)
71&@ F’a%}(’rj 74/ Owned and under development (right axis) iota\ ::fiiac(e (z?t)axis)
Future Development Pipeline
ERFR IO I8/ Major New Projects |:|5’t§91~7°l]§1’] k/Overseas projects
TR JoSIoba™ FRTE FEBRTETTE 2 BWTEERE"2 oyIoba™? FRTE FEBRTETE 2
W FY Completed™? Project Name™ Location Total Floor Space™ | | FY Completed™? Project Name™ Location Total Floor Space*?
_ I F—20S 254 HR)—H 54 FIFI YA #“ MFLPEAIS I RRERIREK 9 28500 m
Domestic 2021- Bangna 2 Logistics Park $:a_‘|3h°§n9530 Province, - 160,000 mi MFLP SHINKIBA I Koto-ku, Tokyo = !
ailan N Z= AE \
11 FRL-IF - EAST SR X B 0 a00m MR B ¥ 134,500
Tokyo Rail Gate EAST Shinagawa-ku,Tokyo | = ! . ama, Kanagawa =
11 properties MFLPER& &R o053 ||\ T B o a00m AIRUAE PR S MAthhas KBRRFABRTS @ )
MFLP Tomei Ayase Ayase, Kanagawa = ! E’j;';ilccs'tgr'ofs:t"ha”a’k“' Torishima Osaka, Osaka ~ 59,200 m
MFLP/BE% I MR RisEam 0] 122.200 m - PR
MFLP Ebina I Ebina,Kanagawa = ! 202314 f% MFLP/5Z 2R W’.THI'LR@%%FE %i] 37,600 mi
4N s02s  |VFLP-SGUTLF/iBRIIAE EEREAED ¥ o o00m || 2023 or later [t DA TIRAT Ebina, Kanagawa |~
SG Realty MFLP Fukuoka Kasuya |Kasuya-gun, Fukuoka | = ! MFLPAUEEE 1 E’WLW,%H,XH—T ) 9 44,800 m
Overseas MFLPEIAIE 1 EoERIEX ) ] MFLP SENDAI NARORI I Natori, Miyagi = !
et MFLP SHINKIBA I Koto-ku, Tokyo = 9,600 m MPLPESEEN BAREED ¥ 58,400
MFLPE/RES A I =EB =LA % . MFLP NAGOYA IWAKURA Iwakura, Aichi = !
3 propertie51 MFLP Yatomi Kisosaki Kuwana-gun, Mie = 97,100 m MFLP—E= BHIR—=m # 66.000 m
MFLPIELR T =) | R # ] MFLP ICHINOMIYA Ichinomiya, Aichi = !
MFLP HIRATSUKA II Hiratsuka, Kanagawa | = 28,500 m MFLP=4 BER=HH 9 38.800
*1 JERTYEESHET. MFLP MISATO Misato, Saitama = !

*1 Includes undisclosed properties.

B TEESSUEREETSHREBERZREENGDES . TOSTI MRRINEEHET,

*2 FY completed and total floor space may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
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E-commerce Mall

88 | 2%

EmRaEtLeIA>N C0 P

YRIAVB

Management

Major revenue-
generating segments O

3 BN

Business Situation

HESADOELVWBEEREOR#AET T MOEEEEOMREEFZBIBUE
V7S ITECH A MIOS AT IR 1A EDETEH RS T DI =M —4(b 1D

Promote the Company's unique "trinity" that combines "real retail facilities,

e-commerce sites," and "logistics," aiming to

provide consumers with a wide range of purchasing options and improve the efficiency of tenant inventory management

DA% d/Retail Strengths

SB#/Members

%1,3005A™

Approx. 13.0 million™
HEE%5E _E/Facility Sales

#wl.29km"™

Approx. ¥1.2 trillion™

BEZETF> M Retail Facility Tenants

2,400
Approx. 2,400"3

HaIEEHE/ Total Number of Shops

©9,50055"
Approx. 9,500 shops™

ZERIDLORIE
Ensuring safety and security

SREEMMBDME L

Increasing the value of your visit

ALZFrRIUEDHEE

Promoting omni channelization

EEEDX/Retail DX

*1 2022 3A KK /As of March 31, 2022
*2 20214FE X4 /FY2021 Results

=HvayEe v o—4

&mall

HIE&HE Total Number of Shops

#4005
Approx. 400 shops™

*3 202248 18K /As of April 1, 2022
*4 2022F 108Kk /As of October 31, 2022

YDiAihtEE%/ Logistics Facilities

Mitsui Fudosan
Logistics Park

YIRS/ Logistics Sites

# 55
Approx. 55™
¥SHELKMEIFE/ Total Floor Space
#4205m ™

Approx. 4.2 million ni™

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Major revenue-
generating segments

Business Situation

Property Sales to Individuals

E=E S

Business Strategies

it EFEFACEBIRR
Planned Units to be Recorded and Progress
>3 s EFEL

o JIL—-TIV1—-33>heENURBEMSIES

Number of Condominium INLEPE R
Gain business opportunities by making use of collective solution capabilities of group Contracts Posted Contract Progress Rate

3,250F

o =SREMIMF. KRBT, FEHAIER B,
B8V 23 E0RAVEmI( > Ty T DR

Roll out wide range of products, including high-grade condominiums, large-scale

developments, short-turnover properties, rental condominiums, etc.

EEDE

Property sales to Individuals -

B EENRROHER

Operating Income and Operating Margin

JBHAF18/Full-year Forecast

#91%
3,250 units

Approx. 91%
(2022598 KM /As of Sep. 30, 2022)

Vit EFE SERIEE. FIERFMROER
Condominiums - Trend of
Units booked , Year-End Inventories , and Average Sales Price

N>z

- - = StEPE (i) B5A
+HBFg BRI (Z280) —o-BEFIE (W) e ot o (et Vilions of ven
Billions of in (Ri
illions of yen OP (Left) OP margin (Right) 13.3 % 7,000 - 6 557 —R R () - 100
50.0 1 | 4 Year-end inventories (Left)
12 3 l' —o— GBRSEAMAE (FdH)
45.0 1 11.3 / 12.0 6,000 - Average sales price (Right) r 90
] 40.0
40.0 - 9.8 38.0 2056 5,200
9 7 93 r 5,000 - ' 4,858 .
11 10.0 ' 4,512 4 Z
35.0 9.0 1 ' 4,391 O. 74 Q@
\8 1/0 6 311 i i \./
30.0 1 1 1 4,000 - 3,707 3,775 + 70
26.7 26.6 : : 8.0 pe 64
3,283
. 11 3,194 @ 3,250
25.0 - ¢ 23.9 24.0 : A k7 208 =
1 3,000 - )
sa /52 oo - s B
20.0 - ) N 51/ \. by
4.0 11 ® !
15.3 11 2000 | 47 | 48 1! Lso
150 1 @ 1140 , % 45/ i
11 ® ~— 1
10.2 11 L4 i
10.0 - o 1,
: 20 1,000 - ! : L 40
5.0 - 1 380 321 L
i 223 11170 g3 | gg 108 | 141 | 128 | 150 |ogy 1y
| o [ B e B B O O B B B B L
0.0 0.0
Y  FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY  FY oo R o R A S A FY
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2;3;
(F18) (Féregg)st)
(Forecast)
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Property Sales to Individuals

ERUNEETE

Major revenue-

generating se

N 88 REIAVE
t’dx} b Leasing Management
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3 BRRR

Business Situation

N>33avIT SR iigpIFE kIR
Sales by Brand & Region

TS5 RBIFE LEIS HiskRIzE FEIS
Sales by Brand Sales by Region
-PARK ":&RNKSI ON zofth 5
HOMES .PARK BIEG - SEp Other regions
-PARK LUXE Kansai&Chubu
_ 8%
FERAEIFRR ch/ N BYY 4
Middle-grade
condominiums
56%
i
L -scalejdevel t
arge-scaleldevelopments
PARK 202238 K= =HAREEL DT OIvIVEIECEDC
TOWER *Based on Mitsui Fudosan Residential results (FY2021)
-PARK CITY
EEBRIVRNVY
An Abundant Land Bank
F/Units
27,5007
Approx. 27,500 units™ u 22-244FfE
*1 SERBOBHREREED FY2022-24 7,500
*1 Incl. redevelopment project
in the planning phase m 25-274EFE
FY2025-27
28FE LR

FY2028 or later

BERERLEVEEERNN(IS1>
An Abundant Pipeline Focusing Mainly on Redevelopment

FRARBETOD1I ) (I RENFTOS 1Y M Major Large-Scale Projects / High-end Projects

SR FOSIoME PRtE IR
Major FY to . . . *
Project Name Location Total No. of Units Sold*?
be Reported
SHIROKANE THE SKY RREREX # 770 &
SHIROKANE THE SKY Minato-ku, Tokyo =
N=91—- M HEMEEH RREFREX # 170 &
2022 PARK COURT CHIYODA YONBANCHO Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo =
N=02—-MADEFVY>V )R BIAY—-95T— =
PARK CITY KASHIWANOHA CAMPUS :Irf:\tvE:EChiba ¥2 360 F
SOUTH MARK TOWER !
N=J1- aEiLsiE ¥ 47— RREEAX #H 470 B
PARK COURT JI(N*EG#EK)ITASANDO THE TOWER g;ﬁbilliyq?;&klg Tokyo ;;
HARUMI FLAG —
2023 HARUMI FLAG Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 2,700 F
RN =0 SYRRII7HI—- FERTED #H 750 &
MAKUHARI BAY-PARK MID SQUARE TOWER Chiba, Chiba =
READAKAIIT ¥-599— BERS\EFD #H 400 B
OMIYA SKY &SQUARE THE TOWER Saitama,Saitama =
N=D597—EESYR/YDR RREPRRX #H 1670 5
PARK TOWER KACHIDOKI MID/SOUTH Chuo-ku, Tokyo = !
=AA-TUELX RREREX #H 1,000 F
MITA GARDEN HILLS Minato-ku, Tokyo = !
NR=H90—-FEHE RREFRTEX # 470 B
PARK TOWER NISHISHINJUKU Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo =
HEXSHBENT BHE RREFRTEX #H 300 F
Shinjuku-ku Takadanobaba 4-chome Project Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo =
FARTHREHETE X SERFRT # 570 F
2024Bll#  |1tami City Inano-cho project, South Area Itami, Hyogo =
2024 or later |FREFEIETERMNXEHE REREPREFX #H 720 F
Nakano Kakoicho East District Project Nakano-ku, Tokyo =
INEBRAE OB X 5 iE RREEHIF)IIX #H 730 B
Koiwa Station Kitaquchi District Project Edogawa-ku, Tokyo =
SigtXEHE RREPRRX #H 2000 B
Toyomi District Project Chuo-ku, Tokyo = !
BAE=THmEMXEE RRERRX # 720 &
Tsukishima 3-chome South District Project Chuo-ku, Tokyo =
=HIVLTE X EHE RREEX # 1450 &
Mita Koyama West District Project Minato-ku, Tokyo = !
Rl —T BfEXEE RREPSAX #H 860 &
Higashikanamachi 1-Chome West District Project Katsushika-ku, Tokyo =

(F) 5t LEFE. BIRFTFERISEEBLRZREENBOET , TOTTI MEMRIFEEHES .

*2 SIVENERH]

*3 MEEFFRE2ESTHRFH
Note : FY to be reported and total number of units sold may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
*2 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
*3 Total number of units including units owned by landowners, etc.

*3

*3

*3

*3
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Property Sales to Investors, etc.

88

Leasing

YEIAVH

Management

ERNBE EEITAY D
Major revenue-
generating segments

3

BRI

Business Situation

ARGt
Basic Policy

o BEIftRIF EE(CLIFRBEEERIOILA

BERS - FESMAFIED - S5XIRE (202243A5)

Outstanding Assets/Returns from Operating Properties/Sale Results
(For the Year Ended March 31, 2022)

Increase of Rent over Holding Period through Internal Development
and Operation

o MRILWSEANFERY ND— I SIS HA RATSD(ICL DFEENFIZR DRRAA L,
Maximization of Sales Profit through Wide-Ranging Buyer Network
and Determining Optimal Sale Timing

FEROIDE BIMETDE EXEFRHER

BRI BMENEEE/Operating Asset
Under HA#SNOIFIED 6.5%
Development o 3 Expected NOI yield =270
27% & \ 5. EM /Domestic 6.8%
I '1.37%m*1*2 55 3
f /- 55, B4} /Overseas 5.8%
. ¥1.37 |
b & trillion*1*2/ *1 BEZISOMER/Asset breakdown
\ . et =13 FREERE/ Operating Asset
=5t \ Operating Asset .~ B P/ Domestic = Ean?:f et
Overseas . 73% Domestic A2 EES W EAET | OB | Oumeese | Deeonment Total

Office Retail Logistics | Rental Housing Other

Property Sales to Investors and Individuals (Overseas) 18% 1% 12% % 1 2% 27| 100% | ol
+{E[ Operating Income *2 2022438 K& f/Book value at the end of March, 2022.
Billions of yen
140.0 1 BEISGERNUREREEDZEH/Examples of major assets sold in the past
IR Ri& i FEH"3
120.0 - 114.3 FY to be sold Use Project Name Yield™
107.0 FY2019 |AJ4R /Office | AMTS4MIP-T5ANTFY /Osaki Bright Core, Bright Plaza 3.2%
100.0 - 94.1 : : Wi /Logistics MiHEEE3YMEF /3 logistics facility buildings 4.3~4.9%
E : &% /Retail TENJIN216 /TENJIN216 3.6%
80.0 - 71.4 78.2 E E FY2020 |AJ4R /Office #1BM-SQUARE Bright /SHINBASHI M-SQUARE Bright 2.9%
: : A4 /Office KI&T'54 hMI— /Osaki Bright Tower 3.2%
60.0 - 51.8 : I AJ42R /0ffice ZEE=HENT 10244 /2 Nagoya Mitsui Buildings 3.7~4.2%
: i 37 /Logistics WSR3 YMEF /3 logistics facility buildings 4.0~4.8%
40.0 34.6 i : AT4A /Office IS5 MIFIVHIAHI T~ /GRAN TOKYO SOUTH TOWER 2.8%
! H FY2021 |f% /Retail $8ESTHY0-7 /Ginza 5-chome GLOBE 2.8%
20.0 - 18.7 20> : : &% /Retail MTFBIAYIY /Takeshita-dori Square 3.5%
54 77 43 : i 4742 /office | SREBYSYTNh—h /Tidabashi Grand Bloom 2.8%
: 1 AJ4A /Office hZEB=HEINF1>) /Nakanoshima Mitsui Building 3.3%
00 N R R R OB R RN B B B FY' ‘ M /Logistics | ¥IMEMERR3YME /3 logistics facility buildings 3.9~4.2%
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
(718) *3 SEANSEC TR RSN, MO S Hll(CE OKBIFE T HEhE 8k
(Forecast) *3 Describes the direct capitalization yield based on the appraisal value of the property, disclosed to the seller.
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Property Management

REIAY B

Management

858
Leasing

DR
Sales

BRRR

3

Business Situation

O

SBUBREIBOEEER(UN-IFK). A7 (A -BR-FESFSOMNDEEDEEERRE

Operation and Management of Rental Parking (Re-Park), Assets in Custody (Office, Commercial, Housing, etc.)

TONRFAIRT A MOEFEFIZHETS

Trends in Operating Income for Property Management

gBUEEE (V-
Car Park Leasing (Repark)

[ZHOUN-DF11994F0DRY— MK, BALE THEBISEEZRERN. BESREOYR- B
UTHthoBMERZITIRE, ERHHEICDICER.

In the years since it was first established in 1994, Mitsui Re-Park has expanded its parking
business throughout Japan.We are contributing to creating neighborhoods full of vitality by

7

+EM ) ) . )
Billions of yen making effective use of land with the support of our parking area management.
35 32.5 32.7 31
1. -

30 - 285 22 289 02 =HOY)(=J U — RS IR A TS

26.4 27.8 ' Car Park Leasing Track Record

EETHLH PN
25 1 23.7 =F: ' Unilt:sl 268,771 273704
21.8 Managed Units 251,506
245,511
al #2554 126,125
15 | Approx. 250 K units 210,349
200,000 - 191,450
10 - 166,752
154,643
150,000 - 143,450
5 | ! 133,039
0 100,000
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY  FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
BEEEEE (AU A-FE%E-EEF) (202243A45)
Contracted Operation and Management (Office, Commercial, Housing, etc.) (FY2021)
A1 X /Office B /Retail {¥=E/Housing
weftmia HWENEE N>2AVDEFE N> BB ESFEEIEFHN

Leased Floor Space Leased Floor Space Condominiums Sold Condominiums Managed Leasing Housing Units Managed

#3,396Fni

Approx. 3,396 K mi

"2,392Fni W23

Approx.2,392 K mi

Approx. 230 K units™

*1 1984F LU, HEBHEOS 17 EERIOHUE
*1 Since 1984; does not take into account
sharing businesses

#w285F

Approx. 280 K units

REOERBOPTEONL/DN\ICINZ, BT -TD
WENEENII DAV EBY —C %R

Our condominium management service draws on the
know-how we have accumulated through years of
successful operations, and the collective strengths of
the group as a whole.

wldrE

Approx.140 K units
BMA—F— ABBEORSISHLT, EEYY 3> 0E
E-PTCBY3Y —ER %R
We provide rental condominium operation and
brokerage services for building owners and tenants.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Brokerage, Asset Management

. N a8 IRIAVN .
ERREET LEIAVN . BRI

3

Major revenue-
generating segments

Business Situation

BARFET(UNDRESR). REITEFEOFEZYIRIAY MRE

(20224 3AKKsR)

Brokerage for Individuals (Re-House), Asset Management such as REITSs, etc.

9T - 7Y IR I AL PO ERFIZ DHER

Trends in Operating Income from Brokerage and Asset Management

REITENSOFENDEEDIEK
Expanded Assets under Custody through REITSs, etc.

B[
Billions of yen > = S
30.0 . FENDERERS - LEFR 2022438k R)
25 9 Trillions of Yen Assets under Management (As of March 31, 2022)
] 5.00
. 4.
25.0 9.1 2.4 23.2 228 435 59
20.8 21.2 4-50 1 3.98
) 19.8 3.92 3. I5{N=RIPY kS
20.0 - 18.0 4.00 A 342 3.47 3.61 3.73 NBF Private fund, etc.
3.50 - 319 332 7% i 26%
15.1 2.93
15.0 - 3.00 -
10.5 2.50 1 AUTE=5—
10.0 - 2.00 - Originator
' 20%
1.50 4 Nippon Accommodations Fund
5.0 - 1.00 -
0.50 Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation
0.0 0.00 T T T T T r r r : : \
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park Inc.
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
*18/3EALIBIOEBEIFI BT X N =HR—-L | OEEEEBICHIDEEN R R 19/3MFHAHRIBOMELEICE L
*Figures for FY2017 and earlier exclude operating income in the former segment "Mitsui Home" for rental management.
In the FY2018, figures were calculated based on the reclassified segments
-+ —_
T BB E 3 64FEiNo. L[ =HDUND A
Mitsui Re-House No.1 for 36 consecutive years (number of brokerages handled)
- DI\ ZAP MBS
%1 FEE{N1 324/ Brokerage Market (20224:3889/FY2021) Trends in Number of Brokeraaes for Re-House
sEmnEReH365F N0, 1 ESST VN AR TR TESER #/Brokerages g
(+&F) () (&) (&) 44.000 -
No.1 in number of brokerages handled Fees/Revenue Transactions | Transaction Volume |\ ber of St ! 42,550 42,818
' . (Billions of yen) (Units) (Billions of yen) | |MO€r OF Stores 42.000 | 41,533 41,183
for 36 consecutive years | |[EFRBEIZ I 001 41183 L8926 o1 ! 40,658
Mitsui Fudosan Realty i ! a 40,000 - 39,384
, 38,612 38,507
*1 1986FEN52021FEFT/FY1986-FY2021 2 |A#t /Company A 71.5 28,750 1,577.9 199 38,000 - 3156 8%
36,071
3 |B#t /Company B 71.2 38,144 1,453.3 256 36,000 -
— N 4 |C#t /Company C 39.8 10,081 964.8 94 i
=HOUJ\I  EBREALPLAN 34,000
- 5 |D#t /Company D 22.9 8,226 550.3 71 32,000 i i i i i i i i i '
BH : (bR EBRZERRT BT R BN i8152022.5.25] e o R R R R R R R R
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Source: Real Estate Economic Institute (As of May 25, 2022)
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Hotels and Resorts

ERUNEEET EEIAV B
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generating segments

a8 RAIAVR .
Leasing Management $¥}I*;R

3

Business Situation

BRUEE

Business Strategies

® [HTEI 3% DRMCLBMEKIMED IZFOFLE

LoEDIAH

Capture new demand for working, living, etc.,”? by providing places to stay

® LB COY—-C LT EICLBOMVILHRIN—DHEA SEAL

Expansion and deepening of loyal customers through the expansion of membership

. . * .
organization 2 SEervices

o BINEMBIHER I EANIRITZ— AOEBEIREDIAH

Active capture of domestic travel needs subject to overseas travel restrictions

*1 FLO—0, SEEEE. RBTEE (JERVCLBHIE-—XF

*1 Need for telework, short-term residence, hospital treatment stays, stays for accompaniment of hospital patients, etc.

*2 MGH Rewards Club%
*2 MGH Rewards Club ect.

BREBR—-MIAVA
An Excellent Portfolio

@ TBEHEMAELRTIL /Accommodation type hotel
YY—h35217U— /Resort, luxury

52z %013,100=

Total 52 Approx. 13,100 rooms

ERSE. 20224 103KE R

Domestic and overseas, as of Oct. 31, 2022

BENER - ADRDIERE (THREMABIRTIV)
Trends in Occupancy Rates/ADR (Lodging-focused hotels)

(%) (F3/Yen)

110 18,000

16,000
90
14,000
70
12,000
50
10,000
——TRIEE (i) —8—ADR (H5##)
Average Occupancy Rate (Left) ADR (Right)
30 8,000

FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018

FY2019

FY2020 FY2021

BER (BIVEED)

No.of rooms (Including overseas)

SEOBRFRENLTS1>
Future Development Pipeline

#1,000=%

Approx. 1,000 rooms

" BRSNS, 2022410 KEF =
EEE /Met litan Tok L) ;ﬂ"g‘?om (¥92E/Approx. Rooms) Domestic and overseas, as of Oct. 31, 2022
Bl /Metropolitan Tokyo N - . . . ]
EREATL 196,500= Oé{zg . 13,100 FERFMTIOS TN/ Major New Projects | SIS IINOverseas projects
Accommodation type hotel About 6,300 rooms V It - - — s
Y eSS P 2005 JY—R-S0S17— 5 000 FEEE Jo>1ih& FRTE BEEH
Resort, luxury About 200 rooms Resort and Luxury ' FY Opened Project Name Location No.of Rooms
TBRERERTIL =HA-FTIURFIIAROFEN-IT(R FEEEH ) =
N : 11,100 2022 co : . . . 150 2
&R .gﬂeirza_ Lodging-focused hotels Mitsui Garden Hotel Kashiwa-no-ha Park Side Kashiwa, Chiba =
Kefazawa ' HHIE _ 6.500 TIAY K7L R BREPPRX 1 100 =
EE = Tokyo Metropolitan Area The Bvlgari Hotel Tokyo Chuo-ku, Tokyo = -
- T T g 1,800 =HA-FURTIERIBEFBNTLZT ) || AR 9 360 =
Fukuoka . gy [T ) Kinki Area Mitsui Garden Hotel Yokohama Minatomirai Premiere|Yokohama, Kanagawa | = =
o oeem KB gmm 0 %";‘m 2,800 REP=SRTILETE REBATREDT 1 190 =
fﬁisamoto ' Other 202311 Kyoto Sanjo Hotel Project Kyoto, Kyoto = =
E = LA L A
2023 or later FYCALREARTIV . . R .:u:!tl"ﬁ . 9 180 =
Dunhua North Road Bridge Project Taipei City, Taiwan =
; 4 ; AN R=T- AN VRRBAXNE RREPRREX 9 200 =
hia N ) NI (£ 778 Waldorf Astoria Tokyo Nihonbashi Ch;o—ku, Tokyo =
Okinawa | Taiwan (Taipel) | awai (Oahu) 225 || 12 AR T PSS RAT S HE )| B BARTED *%
h h s 1= a . .
Hakone Project Ashigarashimo-gun, TBD
Kanagawa
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New Construction under Consignment - Tokyo Dome

88

ERUNESE EEIAS B Leasing

Major revenue-
generating segments

BRRR

Business Situation

YRTIAVB
Management

3

#hEER

New Construction under Consignment

FHEERER

Buildings Delivered

#2551

Approx. 250,000
(F) BEI8FRIRET
Note : Cumulative total in the last 48

A B AR ER

Large-Scale Facilities Delivered

5,000i%iz
Over 5,000

RREK—A

Tokyo Dome

RRR—LSTRIBEK #4,0005 A /4
Visitors to Tokyo Dome City Approx. 40M people /year

(FY2019)

BrcDEREDMH/Major Current Initiatives

5o Mt
Sales increase

& A HRL
Cost reduction

UZ1-TIUCLB A DDAV RESE
(BAEKHR, EFRLE4.445)

Installation of main vision system etc.
(One of the largest in Japan, 4.4 times larger than before)

BEIXNETETOHERML/VN\DERE
Utilization of our know-how in construction cost
assessment etc.

St LR
N BHM Trends of Revenue
BArPSZ 3 Em DR .
. . E Millions of yen
B[ Trends in order balance during period
Millions of yen 100,000 7 91,557
87,761 !
83,686 87,048
B 171,139
180,000 o 166,077 80,000 - 59,388
, 155,621 152,706 153,030 152,988
160,000 144,573 151,384
138,494 139,797
140,000 - 129,875 60,000 -
120,000 LB
39,756 Delistin
40,000 - 9
100,000 - '
80,000 -
20,000 -
60,000 -
40,000 - 0
20,000 - 2017/1 2018/1 2019/1 2020/1 2021/1 2022/4 20214E
' 1/'17 1/'18 1/'19 1/'20 1/'21 4/'22 FY2021
0
FY FY FY FY FY FY EY EY FY FY FY EEFZ / Operating income (BEM / Millions of yen)
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 12,689  11,389| 11,481 11,728| -10,884 J:oi;;tﬁ%fig”’_j””l
Mitsui Fudosan Group
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Overseas Business

ERUNESE EEIAS B

Major revenue-
generating segments

BRRR

Business Situation

3

=

Business Strategies

0 [ENBETE LIHIIN-TORHE/ - M —HIEORIEDRICLIBRIBERSOER
Capture outstanding business opportunities by combining partner strategies
with Group strengths nurtured through domestic business.

0 Y- IYNRIEBZ{EAOMEORSD. TVU7 - R OY AT FETERED
A PEOREV B CRITURR S R - 381
In order to respond to changes in the market environment, promptly rework
product planning to support area and product strategies, sustainability, etc.,
and maintain and strengthen competitiveness.

E’A’* EVER M TRENENHEII SN TOBRRFAULABIEY -y MCB LT,

A1 R -EEAEEPOICERM
Europe and Develop with a focus on office buildings and leasing housing in a mature,
North America highly transparent and liquid real estate market.

BAHENMEARL, #ibhEITLU TVBHE- 727 im0 RZ DA

ST DERAT B R
Develop with a focus on condominium sales and retail facilities
Asia by incorporating the growing Chinese and Asian markets driven by rising

consumer spending and advancing urbanization.

BASBEFR ONE

Growth of Overseas Income*

=
=

Billions of yen

4000 , "—ESEIFIE (ZH) EXRAIE (K#) —cmm A EHEFIRLLE (HEH)
. Overseas Income Operating income Ratio of Around
(Left axis) (Left axis) Overseas Income (Right axis)  350.0
2806 300.0
300.0 262.1 ' [\
245.9 ) 244.9 » ZAround
19.8% 2037

-
- 30.0%
-
200.0 . o - ‘

12.6% 12_% our]
7.2% ys% o—¢ Growth 100.0

100.0 55.4 o— Driver

27.
18 ] > | 279 | 313 I
0.0 | N L [ [

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 Fy2022 Around
(E) FY2025

hRIESHIR
Medium -to long term quantitative targets

2025%R1% Around 2025

EREE R 3,500/2M 2E
Consolidated Operating Income Around ¥ 350.0 billion
S5iBAEEFS 30%12E
Of which: Overseas Income* Around 30%

*BANNEEFIRGE[a]r (EREESERR + BN EIREEER[b]) x100

[a]lBABEEENROBINT D EMEESEFROEET.

(bR R B A S B AR F L EE EA RSB LR H S D B a2 BRUILBEU SN DR EASH RS
BMRSHRFEEMER (RBIEDEZBENLLIED) COEET.

EEARANER TSRS K BIE S 2 E BURHEN(CEL.

* Total overseas income [a]

+ (consolidated operating income + pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates [b]) x 100

[a] Total of overseas operating income and pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates.

[b] Total of overseas equity method affiliated companies’ operating income or amount equivalent to operating
income multiplied by Mitsui Fudosan’s equity interest, and profit/loss on sales of stocks of overseas equity
method subsidiaries and affiliates (for purpose of real estate sales).

The amount equivalent to operating income is the amount of profit calculated from net income on a
simplified basis after taking into consideration the tax burden.

o BNEREI DY I MDILX / Expansion of overseas projects

40.0%

2455 2 MYHAKRIS R BREMIFER SHEOBRRNL1T51*
Number of properties in operation Number of
as of the end of 2Q,FY2022 future development pipeline
30.0%
(7N 7
Europe Europe Asia
and America and America
20.0% A4
orce 14 | 14 | ) +12 | (+10) | (+2)
[GES
10.0% Retail 7 (_) (7) H +6 (=) (+6)
B8EE
0.0% Leasﬁing Housing 11 (11) (_) + 17 (+16) (+1)
AT SA-HFR
;;jt—e\/SA/Logistic; 9 (2) (7) +5 (-) (+5)

* BV EAETE - IEPREHEIE 170517 N LTHD N / Plans for the next phase and expansion of existing properties are counted

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Business Situation
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I IUFRIEERS

Overseas Assets by Area

I BHEERSORE

Growth of Overseas Assets

UHBEEEEDOIVUTRINER Hem

Breakdown of Group Assets by Area e
20224381 2,500

As of March 31,2022 Pl
2,000
waE o
82,0808 B 1,500
¥8,208 billion 1 000
B 23.4% '
Domestic '\‘\\ 500
76.6%

- - 0

O-h)b Dt
Promotion of Localization

O 50 L DiENBEDEE
A History of Over 50 Years
in Overseas Business

¥E #5004
U.S.A. approx.50Years
(1973~)

HE #1304
U.K. Approx.30Yeal‘S
(1990~)

77 #1504
Asia Approx.50Years
(1972~)

® 554 )(— M — 5%

Overseas Partnership Strategy

18— M —20L / No. of Overseas Partners

FY2017 FY2021 AT
91.5¢%
* Approx.
40 @ 1.5 times
in 4 years

FRN-rF—1Z / Major Partner Companies

XKE / U.S.

Related, Tishman Speyer, Hines

HE / U.K. Stanhope, EDGE Technologies

Sy HiR—) / Singapore Hong Leong Group

*1 4/ Approximate number

lﬂé B R[E

e 4ERIT
1,918  #91.9f5
1 523 357 J5KE
1,361 2.218
1 105 230 Approx.
206 143 1.9 times
148 in 4 years
1,410 and
Approx.
2.2 times
in the U.S.
FY2018  FY2019  FY2020  FY2021
o Ritiit SOBBMLRIRA - B

Recruitment and promotion of local employees

BINEE AEE2 / No. of Overseas business staff

FY2017 FY2021 4£EMEIT
ed
BAZ (B1E) WA () #1.55
Total(approximation) Total(approximation) APPFOX-_
1.5 times
250 ‘ 390 in 4 years
5 i SEIRMERA _ _
jNiin?t%??; jNumbe;kof jgiﬁiﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ
local hires local hires ,%(] 1-6{%
local hires
1 4 O - Approx.
— 1.6 times

*2 fiﬁgﬁbﬁﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬁ</ Excluding facility management companies

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Overseas Business

ERUNESE EEIAS B
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generating segments

3

BRRR

Business Situation

SEOBARNLTS1> : BRK
Future Development Pipeline : North America and Europe

SEORFINTS5A >4/ Number of future development Pipelines

AT4 R
Office

10w

10 properties

S88&%E
Leasing Housing

1644+
16 properties

DEEETE
Condominiums

#5007

Approx. 500 units

ERFIR IO I MATA R - EEET)/Major New Projects (Office -Leasing Housing)

FRIFRIO> 1 MDEETE) /Major New Projects (Condominiums)

AT ADFEITELFI R
Average contract term of our office

FY2021
16.0%

16.0 years

*1 e 1 3l
ML PitE mig FOSToME" e BIE Pt iz TOsToNE™ wE?
Comsletion*l Location Use Project Name™* T°ta;rFL°r:’i:S§face chsletion*l Location Use Project Name™* Total Units*2
—1—3— YT © —1—3— I —
1—3-9 50 \RY>Y—k 269,000 2022 1—3—-9 J—-kS5UR 140"~
New York AT4 R 50 Hudson Yards = New York SEEE Cortland = Units
ovkr> office  [ROAISTAILAR(F—PITA EXISAR-OIZNE) [ 1 o || 20230008 O ks Condo |TVETIYEYS—BEIREHE (208) o B
2022 London White City Place (Gateway Central, West) = ' 2023 or London Television Centre Redevelopment — 370 E\its
KA ) ® =1 later Project (Phase2)
Boston a8 Alta Revolution ~ 320 e
S7ML Leasi_ng © = *1 T4, LREE. P RESHEBLRZAREMENDDET . TOS1) MAMRIEE HET .
Seattle Housing Mason&Main - 550 *1 Each expected completion, total floor space and total number of units may change in the future.
H3I7553 27 AT4R =w33>0v% Phase I #® 121.000 Some project names are tentative.
2022 San Francisco Office Mission Rock Phase I = ! *2 STTENEERD
9ANFYNIU—-SH S8 #® )= *2 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
Walnut Creek Leasing Housing| The Waymark ~ 590 Units
Y7413 b=U—E1-— ® 45500 n
San Diego Torrey View = '
ovky FLEZaY > S/ -BRRTE(TAT 1 AHKR) ©
London Television Centre Redevelopment Project ~ 16,300 ni
(One Wood Crescent)
S7 ML # m
The NET -
Seattle AT4R € =
< Lo~ Office < = ~ A N
avk> HYOREIN> - NSLT I ® 54 000™
20234 |London South Molton Triangle = ’
2023 or |BYYI3>3Z1 i 7Y 87k w g # 112,000
later San Francisco Brannan Square = ’
~ o~ m
o> k> 1-5 Earl Street @ -
London =
9>>bk>D.C. Z1-ISFPLTVAR # 480 P
Washington,D.C. - = Museum Place = Units
OY>EILR HRE 8th&J(4O7 0 _
Leasing ) _ 430 F
Los Angeles . 8th Figueroa =
— Housing —
HS5R A=TNFS5R # 340
Dallas Maple Terrace =

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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SEOBERNIITS1> : PIT7
Future Development Pipeline : Asia

SEBORFINTSA>E/ Number of future development Pipelines

AT4X
Offi

2

ce

2 properties

[GEIjiiHE
Retail

O
6 properties

YD htEs
Logistics

Sy

3 properties

T
Hotel

1w

1 property

P—EXT)N=hAV b

Serviced apartment

1w

1 property

58T

1wer

Leasing Housing

1 property

NEEE
Condominiums

18,600~

Approx. 18,600 units

ERFMIOSTY MATAR - BZE - RTIL -k - EEEE - SAY/Major New Projects (Office/Retail/Hotel/Logistics/Leasing Housing/SA) ERFHRTOSTI MOEEE) /Major New Projects (Condominiums)
EE#E/ I=F 2 g
BTE"! PTEM mig TOSIIME" E/ &=/ P BIE PizEM mig TOSIIME" wE?
E ted Location Use Project Name*! Total Floor or Store Expected Location Use Project Name*! Total Units™
Xpec e*l ] Space/Rooms/Units** opening™ ] !
opening
54 FIFIVHAR i NoF—209RF1IRIN=Y FEBR . SV AR=I Janly # P
2021- . Chachoengsao o o 160,000 m 2022 ) 420
Thailand (o - & 0 Logistics |Bangna 2 Logistics Park gross | = Singapore The Jovell = Units
RL=37 |(IPSNOT=N 55[F—¢TFY-EVHY 71 25— 255 I ) 82,600 m 54 N>1a9 PATAF 5> 704t 5154044 # 5 400 P
Malaysia |Kuala Lumpur LaLaport BUKIT BINTANG CITY CENTRE Store | = ! 2022- Thailand Bangkok Ideo Charan70 etc. = ' Units
aE amh [=ES =HT7IMNY MN-O&E(15)) 255 I 34.000 m J4VE> gI> DAY V2 # 1.600 Il
2022 Taiwan |Tainan City Retail MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phasel) Store i = ! Philippines |Quezon City The Arton = units
L=-37 |[&3>d-0 SEHFYMNYN-S JPSNOT-VEREE () | S 2.000 i SYAR=- EFEYNMSUR # 820 P
Malaysia [Selangor MITSUI OUTLET PARK KLIA SEPANG (Phase3) | Store | = ! Singapore Piamont Grand = Units
—t7 - 11— —_ 51 JR—— =
94. 5y SA yv—tybh J0V— 1-Rb # 320 #* 1I~7.J7 7yt MAC # 260 R
Thailand |Pattaya Somerset Blue Coast = Rooms Australia [Sydney = Units
1R N>HO- AT4R RMZIJ9-JLR30 TR . -7 IFPINT =) a4 9 P
: _ 426,400 ni _ S 490
India Bangalore Office RMZ Ecoworld 30 gross : = Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Conlay Place = Units
V-7 |075N>T-I | mmex |BBCCTOSISN CHE sozz | TVPRN C‘f:jo Y =27 CHE
Malaysia |Kuala Lumpur |-e2sing Housing BBCC Project = Units LU Singapore One North Eden = Units
‘s aiki KT YLLK TIVETHE # 180 = 2023 or S HR=I L>&-exo—-k # 590 P
Taiwan |Taipei City Hotel Dunhua North Road Hotel Project = Rooms later Singapore Lentor Hills Road = Units
2023 |&HE afmh 55[F—¢aHh 255 I . [=r amEm Uni PARK #H 1=l
LU i ; ) "~ 68,000 mi i ; . T210
Taiwan [Taichung City LaLaport TAICHUNG Store : = Taiwan Tainan City = Units
2023 or faym &k 55[F—L BRI mOR o om &z #idti AHIEREEE IO T b W g0 F
later Taiwan |Taipei City LaLaport Nangang Store | = ! Taiwan New Taipei City Zong he ban nan lu Project = Units
&z #it BR | =H7oybaBHOME) EE O 00 m AYRRS7  |ThyR SURNDAR-YS7 M 3RETOSIIN ) =
Taiwan _[New Taipei City Retail  |MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU (Phase2) Store | = ! Indonesia |gauasi Province Three clusters in Jababeka 800
aiE aEmh =HT7INY MI-O&E(250) =5 IR 10,000 m Sports City
Taiwan _[Tainan City MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) Store ;| = ! 3 AYRRST | 52IFY FHS5Y Lo a00 "
[=0] [=15 44 55F—-L 255 I ) 24,000 Indonesia |Tangerang Citra Raya = units
Taiwan |Kaohsiung City LaLaport KAOHSIUNG Store : = ! *2 SI7RYZRRT

*1 BREEAE. BT, MARETE. [EHEE. B8 BPRE. SBEBLLITMMENBEY. TOSII MMRIESHET,

*1 Each expected completion or opening, total floor space, store floor space, number of rooms, and total number of units may change in the future.. Some project names are tentative.

*2 The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
*3 AUy TRIQEBERAR L B0ET

*3 This is a township-type staged development.
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Climate Change and Decarbonization Sustainability Initiatives
u R SRR RIRAOIDIAH QMG HHEWEBD 1 M SR
0 o SEJ =2 Y = Ly ? . - :
g*ia‘}l'_j wiﬂéﬁibzﬂFmiﬁumg*% 202 1$,§ ﬁ;&}lﬁ;ﬂ https.//www.m|tsun’udosan.co.Jp/e.sgfcsr/carbonfn.eutral/ .
m For details on our efforts to realize a decarbonized society,
Mitsui Fudosan Group's Greenhouse Gas Emission Progress in FY2021 E'eas/e/refer to oufrdwebsite P - ,
ttps://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg_csr/carbon_neutra
Reduction Targets Te o
5,076
- 5,000 1
® 2030fFEFTIC40%HIiH (2019 ELL)*! “ paceyeor 4,690
40% reduction in Group’s GHG emissions . 4,383
. 23% 252 40%HIi:
by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019)™ 4,000 - 195

1,165

40% Reduction

831

SBTA=375747 &DI1.5°CBIEZIRENMEHE

3,000 -
Acquired SBT Initiative Certification L
for “1.5°C target” 48% P
2,000 - E !
oV b > * !
® 20504EEZTIcRY MO o
Net Zero by FY2050™* — s ] B ST s
1,000 14% 14% 130 14% ! I
3 . 5 ! i Net Zero
*1 SCOPE1+SCOPE2(32030FE £ Tlc46.2%Hi# (2019FELt) 688 el 594 H H
*1 SCOPE 1 + SCOPE 2: 46.2% reduction by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019) 10% 129% 10% 149% i ! A 4
485 518 479 579 \\ H 1
0 W 1 0
((:oﬁgpﬁ;,g) pre = 7 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2030 FY2050
(COz emissions) iqﬁﬁikiﬁﬁ@T%%@COzHFHjE 1Z/Taget)  (EIZ//Taget)
e d : Z0ft/Other (B&/Tag B#/Tag
CO, emissions without action
m Scope3-11 : FEAIBFHEE/Emissions during sales
443?38??582 4o m Scope3-1, 3-2 : EEEIFHEH/Emissions during construction
' : _40 m Scope3-13 : EAREH/Emissions during operation
263/t-COz % Scopel, 2 : EAIFHEE/Emissions during operation
2.63 M t-CO2
_ _ — 7 7]
o B ZCO LS m 38¥15/3 year average
- _ W .
FY2010 FY2030 Y2050 FY2018-FY2020 FY2019-FY2021 Hi®22/Reduction rate
*2 vV YMFOIRIBHEEME L 4,716,000 t-co, 4,424,000 t-co, -6%
Improve environmental performance of properties
v BLER - BHIU—At | 5 m 20194/ compared with FY2019
Utilization of renewable energy and greening of electricity
v Y=LK FY2019 FY2021 Hi#32/Reduction rate
Expansion of mega-solar
v EEIFHEHEEI. ¥ LR - Fiies 4,383,000 t-co, 4,199,000 t-co, -4%

Reduction of emissions during construction, offshore wind & new technologies, etc.
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Climate Change and Decarbonization Sustainability Initiatives

[JU—->EHEIDES5RBIEXR BAE - ZMIVFTEHHEEENTS
Further expansion of "green electrification” [AN=PNIRNF=T7TOIIIMTOEAIV-2{E*1
Supplying Electricity in the Nihonbashi and Toyosu Areas
® WRIVY : ZABHE (HHE. PRE. LEE) (EX Greening of powerin the " Smart Energy Project "*1

Target areas : Expansion to three metropolitan areas (Tokyo, Chukyo, and Kinki)
0 LN RIS ERAESE "’ /EERBECHBVT.

3| —~ 5= : AT =
® 7 YBIEHERIER : #1804 BHFC VS0 AR DEHEE N ETU— AL (ERE)
Green Power Target Facilities : Approx. 180 facilities Mitsui Fudosan's specified power transmission and distribution business
and retail electricity business "> will green the electricity supplied to the surrounding
@ ZEHHtEEtEIZE (2030&FEERS) : £9.6/kWh areas, including existing buildings (First in Japan)
Planned cumulative supply (As of FY2030) : Approx. 960 million kWh @ i2{tEIYA : 20224F 1A /Start period : January 2022
*1 B EERFRRRSAMHNFIT IHMEBIEND My G SR ERSRCRETS
o \ﬁﬁﬁ[}ﬁgyju /ﬂ:UJl]z\ AETTJ hmgw(g&bﬁrﬁjﬁgm 249 | fHEL Eélzi*)bi——?éﬁﬂa%d)lﬁiﬂﬁﬁﬁw Ny iR REARER(C
| M EZ I3 ERUILCENER
[J)—>BHORMEY-EX 12 E . BAFERZERH100HA *2 BB TREBAOBE A BAL. BEORASIC AN THRXAEE T B
In addition to the greening of common areas, " Green Power Supply *3 —ROBRCIGL TBREHIRT DR
Service " is available upon request of tenants. Approx. 100 companies
I . . d hi . *1 Mitsui Fudosan and Electric Power Development Co., Ltd. signed an "Agreement on
are planning to introduce this service Individual Tracking of FIT Non-Fossil Certificates" and agreed to receive long-term,
stable tracking information on the environmental value derived from
~ renewable energy sources
QU / ﬂ{ta)ﬂ:%ﬂaf ('fX— ) *2 Business to maintain and operate electric facilities for transmission and distribution
Green Power Conversion System (|mage) by itself and to provide a consigned supply of electricity at a specific service point
*3 Business of supplying electricity to meet general demand
E iR B HAREAY— MR F—-FOZ 158/ Nihonbashi Smart Energy Project
Power Supply
KELEFFV HHETU7/Supply area fhRES{RER/Central Control Room
INTEREEE SRR
Retail
Electricity Requested
System . Tenants,
Electricity Providers
AT4RE . BEEIERR 5

Office, Retail facilities ect.

RSB

Environmental value
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

4 YAFFEUF A ADHDFHH

Sustainability Initiatives

FRBHRNICL D ZE{LRZED RN
Absorption of CO2 by Company-Owned Forest

#15,000hadzxitz R - E1E

Spans 31 municipalities, mainly in the

We own and manage
about 5,000 ha of forest land

HFOmiE
Forest area

#5,000na

Approx. 5,000 ha

=HABEIIN-TOZFN

RN - BIEUR — B LIk RE
Amount of CO2 absorbed and
sequestered by the Mitsui Fudosan
Group’s forest land

#17,251 t-coy/&E

Approx. 1 7, 2 5 1 t—COz/year 1BEEOREM

Company-owned forest in Hokkaido

*)—FIRBEMOERBCO,MUN - EIE LG, ILEEDTEREZRMAL. 2020 FEEFMATEORMBEEET —2E(STELIZEDTT,
SEETHARS - &6 - AN EE SN B IR N HDET .

*The annual amount of CO, absorption and fixation by the Group's forests is calculated using Hokkaido's formula
and based on forest growth data from the FY2020 Forest Survey Registry.
Values may change depending on revisions to the scope and methods of calculation, etc.

KiEAT1 AEANDHDHHH
Initiatives for Wooden Office Buildings, etc.

ALBEDBALH T Z L o KiEAT(ALILOEESE. REEEDCO, K20%MIR (20258 TF5E)
31HEIAHCEND

Reduce construction-related CO, emissions by approx. 20%
(Scheduled for completion in 2025)

Northern region of Hokkaido o —HR—LADARIEY>>3>TZ2R TMOCXION (£734Y) |

E1SMENET (2021411A)
Completion of the first property under Mitsui Home's wooden
condominium brand "MOCXION" (November 2021)

o ILBEORMERZ. HHHOKRIEVS S PORIEA T AEINDORZERRE

T. 1Ema(CER

Mitsui Fudosan Group proactively utilizing lumber from its
Hokkaido forests for interiors in wood structure condominiums
and offices

AREATLACETE (BEREPHRX)
Wooden office building plan (Chuo-ku, Tokyo)

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Promotion of Sustainable Finance

4 YAFFEUF A ADHDFHH

Sustainability Initiatives

ERIBERK. 800EADIVU—-RY REFT
¥80 Billion in Biggest Green Bond Deal in Japan’s Real Estate Industry

® X17H : 202247H14H
Date of Issue : July 14, 2022

@ FITHAKH : 800/2H
Total issue amount : ¥80 billion

® FEITHIR : 5~104F
Issue Term of issue : 5-10 years

0 ERMHER | [RRIYMIVIN\EMNINDIREESR
Use of Proceeds : Investment capital to fund
"TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU"

BEDIV-VRY RFELT

Green Bonds Issued in the Past

m50/\RY>17—R/50 Hudson Yards

BERIYRYIZ\EM/TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU I

F17H/Date of Issue 20224 1821H/January 21, 2022

FATEEPR/Issue Term of 104E/10 years

FITHSZA/Total issue 3K RIL/US$300 million

[50 \RYZY—RIOMFESREOIr(F U REE

P> ‘%
H:EfER/ Use of Proceeds Refinancing of equity investment for "50 Hudson Yards"

B HAEZEB =H4~9—/Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower

F{7H/Date of Issue 2019F9H12H/September 12, 2019

FAITEBR/Issue Term of 5#/5 years

FITHRE/ Total issue 50012F/¥50 billion

[BAEEE =H57— |ORBRESESOVIT(F > AESE
&£fHiR/Use of Proceeds  Refinancing of the acquisition of the reserved floor
of "Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower"

JU->0-YIcL2BERMAE

Financing of Green Loan

® 2022 8AICHHHERZTY->0- U LD EERFEEENM
Financed our first green loan in August 2022

©® EHE/FER : 81, %A : 460/2M (2022598 KK =)
Number of cases : 8, Total amount : ¥46 billion
(As of September 30,2022)

o EEER  [RRIYRIDI\EM - [FRIYRIIVHLES ]
NOIREEE (VIr1F>AED)
Use of proceeds : Investment capital to fund "TOKYO MIDTOWN
YAESU" or "TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA" (Including refinancing)

YATFEUF1-U>H-0-> (SLL) [C&FERME
Financing of Sustainability Linked Loan (SLL)

® 2030FENREMNRAABFH EHIRKO BIREMICLDEFIEEN DD
SLLZ LR CHta
Conclude SLLs with financial institutions that offer preferential
interest rates based on achievement of greenhouse gas
emission reduction targets for FY2030

® HIiRB1E : Scopel+Scope2 [CBIFZRENRIABELLES
46.2%HI% (20194 ELh)
Reduction target: Reduce total greenhouse gas emissions
in Scope 1 + Scope 2 by 46.2% (Compared to FY2019)

® ZENEFEL : 1445, #5%E : 8408 (2022698 KM =)
Number of cases : 14, Total amount : ¥84 billion
(As of September 30,2022)
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TS HEDHEE

Diversity in Personnel - Advancement of Women Empowerment

YAFFEUF A ADHDFHH

Sustainability Initiatives

4

i EEEOEERR

Quantitative Targets of Women's Activity Promotion

o WIHEHILR =xraEnn)

Target ratio of female managers (Mitsui Fudosan non-consolidated)

10% by 2025 20% by 2030
o ITIHIFALER

Ratio of female hires

40%

u [MSCIEARKIIEERBIEEI(WIN) | OB &R (C 5 R TERE

Selected as a constituent brand of MSCI Japan Empowering
Women Index (WIN) for the 5th continuous year

THE INCLUSION OF Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. IN ANY MSCI INDEX, AND THE USE OF MSCI LOGOS, TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS OR INDEX NAMES HEREIN, DO NOT
CONSTITUTE A SPONSORSHIP, ENDORSEMENT OR PROMOTION OF Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. BY MSCI OR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES. THE MSCI INDEXES ARE THE
EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF MSCI. MSCI AND THE MSCI INDEX NAMES AND LOGOS ARE TRADEMARKS OR SERVICE MARKS OF MSCI OR ITS AFFILIATES.

R RECEBNERRI R TUIERIR I (CH)EE
Selected as an FY2021“Nadeshiko Brand” for the First Time for
Its Outstanding Efforts in Encouraging Women'’s Success

THEEREECEN HIHBREELU T, BBEFEA RS EEIPINS ., SR
1TE) - BEeNE PHEEARS OB SOMDAA N TSN, EEEINEL,

As a listed company that excels in promoting women's activities, the
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI) and the Tokyo Stock
Exchange (TSE) selected us in recognition of our efforts, which include
reforming the behavior and awareness of managers and building a
promotion system.

® NADE
00 SHIZ >
000 KO:Z:

TIEEEMLEE (HF)

Women in Management Position Ratio (Non-consolidated)

20%
10%
6.8%
5.7%
339 4.5%
o 3%

150 1.7% 2.0% 2.5%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2025 2030
*ZLEE(34P 1 AR R 0OEUE BiZ/Target BiZE/Target

*For each fiscal year, data as of April 1.

TZIHRALER (2Z+9ig) (BF)

Ratio of female hires (New Graduates +Careers) (Non-consolidated)

41.30/0 39.50/0 4050/0

37.5%
34.2%

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021
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Achieving the Potential of the Board of Directors

YAFFEUFAADHDHE

Sustainability Initiatives

4

Institutional Design and Composition of Board of Directors

m Institutional Design:The company has a Board of Auditors

m Board of Directors

Composition
of Board of Directors

Gender Ratio:

1/3 outside directors

Outside

Board of
Directors

33%

Women

Board of

Directors

12

Board of Directors

m Board of Corporate Auditors

Composition of Board
of Corporate Auditors

Majority outside

Outside

3
60%

5

Gender Ratio: Board

of Corporate Auditors

Women

m Compensation Advisory Committee and
Nomination Advisory Committee

Chairman

Outside 4
67%

Internal 2
33%

- - - *1
Skill Matrix, etc. of Directors Independ _
. . . Name ent Reasons for the appointment
and Reasons for the appointment of Outside Directors Officer
e i . As the Company'’s outside director, Masafumi Nogimori has played an
SpECIaIISt EXpemse/eXper'ence appropriate role aimed at reinforcing the supervision functions of the Board of
e Creation of Masafumi o Directors and ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further
| Board of CAIRRR N | ra——— Comdplii?nkce obal Technology Neightl)orhoods Nogimori 'contributic?ns going forward, and because there is no 'possibility of cor?flictsf of
Name Role ';';:S:g’: NEnEreEnt || Assuntg M:I;g:zent Global f ,  Vation | B3¢ ;:/e;oszzzti interest with general shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director
(FY2021) etc.) ! and independent officer.
Hiromichi Iwasa Chairman of the Board 12/12 [ ] [ ] [ ] [ (] [ As the Company’s outside director, Tsunehiro Nakayama has played an
Masanobu Komoda President and Chief Executive Officer 12/12 PY P P P P P PS appropnate role a|med at reinforcing the §uperV|S|0n functions of the Board of
- ~ - - - - - - Tsunehiro Directors and ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further
Kiyotaka Fujibayashi _|Managing Director and Executive Vice President 12/12 hd hd d d Nakayama O contributions going forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of
Yasuo Onozawa Managing Director and Executive Vice President 12/12 [ J [ J [ ] interest with general shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director
Takashi Yamamoto Board of Directors 12/12 [ ) [ ) and independent officer.
Takashi Ueda Board of Directors 12/12 (] [ ] [ As the Company’s outside director, Shinichiro Ito has played an appropriate role
Takayuki Miki Board of Directors Newly*z ° ° ° a|meq at reinforcing the superwsmn functions of the Board of Dn_'ectors _and
- Shinichiro I ensuring transparency. He is expected to make further contributions going
Wataru Hamamoto Board of Directors 12/12 d d d d inichiro Ito O forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general
Masafumi Nogimori  |Outside Director 12/12 o o o [ d o shareholders, he has been appointed as an outside director and independent
Tsunehiro Nakayama |Outside Director 12/12 [ [ [ ) [ officer.
Shinichiro Ito Outside Director 11/12 [ ] (] [ ] [ ] (] As the Company’s outside director, Eriko Kawai has played an appropriate
Eriko Kawai Outside Director 10/12 P ° ° P P role a.|med at reinforcing thg supervision functions of the Boar.d of D|rect9rs and
¥ . - " " T N - Eriko o ensuring transparency. She is expected to make further contributions going
1 The list is not an exhaustive list of the candidates’ expertise and experience. Kawai forward, and because there is no possibility of conflicts of interest with general

*2 Newly appointed as a director on June 29, 2022

shareholders, she has been appointed as an outside director and independent
officer.
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Executive Compensation Sustainability Initiatives

Hyf S 3REN

Executive Compensation

o ERIRHN. EUHIRE S, EEHIRAIRICHREN CLDER*

*Composed of Basic Compensation, Bonuses to Directors and Restricted Stock Compensation

o MR ZERETDIRMFEEBZERICEEBIDSZ ., B RRICORE
To be determined by the Board of Directors after consultation with the Compensation Advisory Committee chaired by an outside director
* ISP (SEARIREN D

*Qutside Directors receive only a base salary

BN 1SsREMORERK /Composition of Directors' Remuneration

SEEHIRIHRINIREN (PREA> > 71D)
Restricted Stock Compensation e
(Medium- to long-term incentives) (,%1945_50%)
Performance-based
(Approx. 45-50%)

EFE&ES (JRERM> > 717)
Bonuses
(Short-term incentives)

ESHEL D IV
ELAERE (#950-55%)
Basic Compensation Non-performance-based

(Approx. 50-55%)

o ESHEHIRIMDISIE/Performance-Based Compensation Indicators
LHADZEAE. ESGOEDEH . BREADFIZETT, VI -TREFEESA SO, BFIED. BERIBESEZHESEHR
Takes into account factors such as business results for the fiscal year under review, ESG initiatives, shareholder returns, progress on the
Group's Long-term Vision, economic conditions, and the business environment
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BURERBRT

Strategic Shareholdings

4 YAFFEUF A ADHDFHH

Sustainability Initiatives

BURGRBHRTNDHERIS

Policy Regarding the reduction of strategic shareholdings

FERRZH#GENCREL. EENRMREOSIEMDLES| L ORGRZ BT A ARERREMIRUILO A THERK
We review our strategic equity shareholdings on an ongoing basis with a view to reduce our holdings.
We assess the rationale for owning the shares based on a quantitative evaluation and our relationship with the issuer.

I SEHIEIE (Hifk)

Sale results (Non-consolidated)

® 20194FE : 203(8M (131", 357#%K) /FY2019 : ¥20.3 billion (13 stocks, 3.57 million shares)

® 20204E : 459/ (3#aiA. 50675%K)
e 20214F : 507/ (4%aiR. 36573%K)

/FY2020 : ¥45.9 billion (3 stocks, 5.06 million shares)
/FY2021 : ¥50.7 billion (4 stocks, 3.65 million shares)

I PR ERNUNDOBENTHRBIZHRNDIRR (20224 3AKER, BK)

Status of shares held for purposes other than pure investment (As of March 31, 2022, Non-consolidated)

o IEIRER : 128 (55 LB 57) EfaxtiaRst L& 7,415(8M (55, LB 7,3018M)
Number of stocks owned: 128 (of which, 57 are shares of listed companies)
Amount recorded on balance sheet: ¥741.5 billion (of which, ¥730.1 billion is for shares of listed companies)

o ITEHMMMRXSHEAVI> AT R] /Main stock (Oriental Land Co., Ltd.)

F5EL\DEE /Presence of strategic shareholding by the other company

#/None

EExBRZRET_EFE /Amount recorded on balance sheet

5,594/8F/%559.4 billion

wREEE B
Background and purpose of holding

L (F1960FDEFMERIZCHEDD, HEFLDEIHKERZHFEBLTHENET,

LI -THEE - BIBIZTERBETAEO=HI T RTINITFTERRAL[E BRT( AUV - M= —HRFILTHO, Fe, BitEEIINMEET
BERRTAAZ—IV R BRTAAZ=—DATL IV AR —THZIIENS. Bt —TOBEEFHOMBRHEES LUBERSAIBCHVWTERMENHZE
ZRTHLFET,

The Company was involved in the establishment of Oriental Land Co., Ltd. in 1960 and has owned its shares ever since.

Mitsui Garden Hotel PRANA Tokyo Bay, located in Urayasu City, Chiba Prefecture and operated and managed by the Group, is a
partner hotel of Tokyo Disney Resort, and the Company is an official sponsor of Tokyo Disneyland and Tokyo Disney Sea, which is
operated by Oriental Land Co., Ltd. Therefore, the Company believes this holding provides utility in terms of facilitating the
promotion of the Group’s business activities and creating business opportunities.

FoilEE
Sales results

20194FE : 12918 (9673%k) 2020£E : 456/2M (300/5%k) 20215 : 484/8M (300/%k)
FY2019 : ¥12.9 billion (0.96 million shares) FY2020 : ¥45.6 billion (3 million shares) FY2021 : ¥48.4 billion (3 million shares)
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External Assessments, etc. Sustainability Initiatives

ESGA TYIANDFEHAN

Inclusion in ESG Indexes

RIB-[UREBZIRDHELE
FEAZIT7FIAOHNE - R, FHHEE
Joining and endorsing various initiatives,
including environmental and climate change
initiatives, and obtaining recognition

SRR -BES(CRTBRE

Certification for Diverse Human Resources and Work Styles

LEE I

Promote the activities of diverse personnel

E
@0 SHIE 3
000 KO3\

LZIEEREECEN EIBREELL
T, EBEEACRREESEGIPID
5. [BTLEAMRIIGREEINTVETS.
Our company has been
selected by the Ministry of
Economy, Trade and Industry
and the Tokyo Stock Exchange
as one of the "Nadeshiko
Brand" as a listed company
that excels in the promotion of
encouraging women’s success
in the workplace.

[T OREEEAEICH I B IE DM
ECRIDER (WIHERHEE
E) JCEDEDBEAHOEIBIRITN
EBRREELLT BEESBHKRENS
REEZRITVET,

Our company has been
certified by the Minister of
Health, Labor and Welfare as a
company with excellent
implementation of initiatives
based on the Law Concerning
the Promotion of Women's
Advancement in Employment
(Women's Activity Promotion
Law).

SR M OTEREOHEE

Promote the activities of
diverse personnel

REFERECENRRELUT, BRESE
HEBARRRFENS. [RREEER
SENRDA NS00 1DEREEZ I TVET
In recognition of our health
management-related initiatives,
we have been selected by the
Certified Health & Productivity
Management Outstanding
Organizations Recognition
Program (“White 500”) of the
Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry and Nippon Kenko Kaigi
as a corporation that practices
excellent health management.

BRX%IE
Childcare
Support Initiatives

EEFBBARENSFE THR—MeEL
UT. {3 HAIOBEZZITVET,
*F=HABEL DT SYIVCTEYE
Our company has
acquired”Kurumin” certification
from the Ministerof Health,
Labour and Welfare as
acompany that supports
childcare.

*Acquired by Mitsui Fudosan
Residential Co.,Ltd.
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20233 AH B2MLMREHE | ERLEHRE 5 oot o and

Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary Corporate Information, etc.
202343 AMAE2 MY HiDERE%EHE / Consolidated Financial Results for 2Q, FY2022
(1) EREEERAE(ZRE)/ Consolidated Result of Operations (year-to-date) (%R, SHTERIUSEIERIE/ % figures denote year-on-year change)
RN EHEAIZ EEAE Bk ECIRE Y B4 HAFEFI &S
Revenues from Operations Operating Income Ordinary Income Q:Z?v'::e:?fttﬁt;x:;?e
BH / Millions of Yen % B / Millions of Yen % B / Millions of Yen % B / Millions of Yen %
2Q, FY2022 1,057,046 6.0 131,518 30.2 120,267 35.3 100,144 16.0
2Q, FY2021 996,862 25.0 100,977 57.3 88,874 87.9 86,326 854.9
*@3ERZ/Comprehensive Income  2Q, FY2022 : 94,6818 /AM/¥94,681 million (-6.6%) ; 20, FY2021 :101,4158/5M/¥101,415 million (952.6%)
1 BT M RR R 25 SETEVRIVIREE R 1 PR e DI RAFER 2%
Earnings per Share for the Quarter Q=TI DiI:rt‘::IeEarnings per
M/ Yen M/ Yen
2Q, FY2022 105.37 105.29
2Q, FY2021 89.72 89.65
(2) EFRABYRRE/ Consolidated Financial Position
wEE g BHES&EARLEER 1R EDHERE
Total Assets Net Assets Equity Ratio Net Assets Per Share
B75A / Millions of Yen ‘B / Millions of Yen % M/ Yen
2Q, FY2022 8,748,249 2,974,756 32.5 2,994.20
FY2021 8,208,012 2,913,752 34.1 2,942.11

(8%/Reference) B2 &A/Shareholders’ Equity  2Q, FY2022 : 2,844,5278 /¥ 2,844,527 million ; FY2021 : 2,796,474873F/¥2,796,474 million

EEMDIRR/ Cash Dividends

A4 / Cash Dividends per Share
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter HA%/Year-End &5t/Total
M/ Yen M/ Yen M/ Yen M/ Yen M/ Yen
FY2021 — 22.00 — 33.00 55.00
FY2022 — 30.00
FY2022 (F#8 /Plan) — 30.00 60.00
GF) BERICAREINTVBELFENSOIEIENSHE : # / (Note) Changes from the latest released dividend forecasts: No
202343 AMIDERESRIE TR/ Forecast for the Year Ending March 31, 2023 (ERLE. SAMBEASE / % figures denote the previous fiscal vear change)
RIS RS BRI Bt ECIRET MR 1 BR Tz Y HHEF 2
Revenues from Operations Operating Income Ordinary Income Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent Earnings per Share
B / Millions of Yen % B / Millions of Yen % B7MA / Millions of Yen % B / Millions of Yen % M/ Yen
@HA/Full year 2,200,000 4.7 300,000 22.5 260,000 15.6 190,000 7.4 198.00
CF) BEICAREINTVIEETENSOEIEDEHE : £ / (Note) Changes from the latest released performance forecasts: No
FITEKRRE (F@E#X) /Number of outstanding shares (common stocks) # / Shares
HRRTESERYS (BCHREED)
Number of shares outstanding at term-end (including treasury stocks) 2Q, Fy2022 953,853,227 Fv2021 959,474,447
HIskBECH#RE
Number of treasury stock at term-end 2Q, Fy2022 3,839,789 |Fv2021 8,973,356
RAch i pkEn (M HA%RET)
Average number of shares during the period (cumulative figure for consolidated quarterly accounting 2Q, FY2022 950,427,226|2Q, FY2021 962,230,275
|period)
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income

RE - ERIFHRE

Financial Results and

Corporate Information, etc.

EE Rk EEA
Extraordinary Gains/Losses

[45BUFI2E /Extraordinary Gain]

Bifi] : HFM/Unit:Millions of yen

A M
Gain on Sales of Investment Securities

44,027

&t

Total

44,027

[45BUI82% /Extraordinary Loss]

EEPEERSICRD=1R
Loss on Step Acquisitions

-2,155

&t

Total

-2,155

EREEREE
Consolidated Income Statement 4 : BF5F3/Unit:Millions of yen
2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 18/ Change |i8iE/Change
e
E IR . 1,057,046 996,862 +60,183 +6.0%
Revenues from Operations
58 Leasing 363,479 321,908 +41,570
par Property Sales 286,505 312,861 -26,356
IRTAVB Management 217,545 209,483 +8,062
DAt Other 189,516 152,609 +36,906
58 Leasing 75,120 65,657 +9,463
53R Property Sales 57,129 57,088 +41
NARTAY B Management 32,135 25,474 +6,660
T DAt Other -9,194 -21,015 +11,821
EHEh Elimination or Corporate -23,672 -26,226 +2,553
o
Eﬁﬂﬁl 131,518 100,977 +30,541| +30.2%
Operating Income
F T EF Non-operating -11,250 -12,103 +852
Income/Expenses
= Equity in Net Income or Loss of ~
RoyEiALS Affiliated Companies 4,915 55 +4,970
fifI&IB Interest Income/Expense, in Net -20,880 -14,047 -6,832
DAt Other, in Net 4,714 1,999 +2,714
,ﬁ#_ﬂﬁ 120,267 88,874 +31,393| +35.3%
Ordinary Income
LS VIEEEA Extraordinary Gains/Losses 41,872 45,426 -3,554
FERIFIE Extraordinary Gains 44,027 49,363 -5,335
EEVHIEEES Extraordinary Losses -2,155 -3,936 +1,781
Pl R I T ER A F 25 gllc:rr:; before Income Taxes for the 162,139 134,300 +27,839
|7”£Aﬁ% Income Taxes | -56,933 -50,025 -6,907
Oy HAFEF 25 Profit for the Quarter 105,206 84,275 +20,931
JEZTHECIRETS Profit (Loss) Attributable
PO HAFEIS S to Non-Controlling Interests for the Quarter| -5,062 2,051 7,114
SR ECIRE T S MHEHAFEF o,
Quarterly Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent 100,144 86,326 +13,817| +16.0%

HARESR

Progress Comparison with Full Year Forecasts
Bifil : H73A/ Unit:Millions of yen

BT AR EBR
20452022 Full-Year Forecast Progress Rate
RN
Revenues from 1,057,046 2,200,000 48.0%
Operations
SEAE 131,518 300,000 43.8%
perating Income
i 120,267 260,000 46.3%
rdinary Income
PatBEECRETS
OHRSEF S
Quarterly Profit 100,144 190,000 52.7%
Attributable to Owners
of the Parent
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RE - BRIFHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

20233 AMSE2MERIREHIE | EHEPLEIE 244

Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income

Eﬁﬂﬁ*‘]ﬁ%‘l’%g Bifi] : HAM/Unit:Millions of yen
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021
O 2 AR R 2%
. 105,206 84,275
Profit for the Quarter
T BIEFI Other Comprehensive Income -10,159 17,140
TGS M AR S Valuation Difference on Available-For-Sale Securities -96,624 -11,456
HRENYTIERS Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 10,170 -969
RBRERENE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 49,469 23,555
SRESRRITIC R DEREERR Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans, Net of Tax -1,929 -1,049
BoBEERStINT3IF0HNEE Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method 28,387 7,061
MO IEF
i 94,681 101,415
Comprehensive Income for the Quarter
(OEHRELRECFRIMAERTIEFIES) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Owners of the Parent for the Quarter) 86,837 102,128
(55IEZERREICFRI MR TIEFIEE) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Non-Controlling Interests for the Quarter) 7,843 -713
(BB )HGk-ERED
[Reference] Nonconsolidated Operating Income/Expenses (Non-consolidated) By : B3/ Unit:Millions of yen
2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 18if/ Change
585 Leasing 314,254 282,781 +31,472
Byt SREE (EHERS) Property Sales 3,084 103,871 -100,787
TS T RS z0fth Other 18,723 19,807 -1,083
=5 Total 336,061 406,460 -70,398
[S1=EH Leasing 14.3% 14.5% -0.2pt
FEFIESE . -
Gross Profit Margin SEEE (EBHRS) Property Sales -57.7% 29.4% -87.1pt
TDfi Other 41.1% 26.4% +14.7
1
E#ﬂiﬁ_ 29,243 52,152 -22,908
Operating Income
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RE - ERIFHRE

2023$3H ﬂﬂ%Z*ﬁHfiﬁmE . EI%EPLHE EE Financial Results and
Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Leasing Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi] : A M/ Unit:Millions of yen

LHA(CHBII D BRI - ERIRE VI
Major Projects during the Period

Eﬁ/Leasing 2Q, FY2022 YonY 2Q, FY2022 YonY

Y3 L (K z o 363,479 +41,570 A 75,120 +9,463
TSO/\RY>P—K CRE-A74R) J0URES FIBOIEA(N T I e ' ' e G e ' '
. BIF s OnERIALL TOEWE, [55EF—Ltak (B =
%) |IOFRBIEMRECL, €)X MAATIZ415EF0 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 R/ Change
IBUN, 9MBMDIBES, . HEE 2 MFHARICHIT2Et0E A4 Office 207,218 191,331 +15,887

ZeEE R (K) ., RSV RGOS \EMOB T (C - —

25@—7@5?@%% %ﬁkg?io‘? VRIS N\EMOET - ZET Retail Facilities 125,368 106,373 +18,994
XERIY RIS NEH ARV EHEAT REERF 4% | |REVENUe Toft Other 30,892 24,203 +6,689
Al _ o _ &t/ Total Revenue 363,479 321,908 +41,570
Overall revenue from operations and operating income in
the “Leasing” segment grew ¥41.5 billion and ¥9.4 * i Owned 1982 1,925 +57
billion, respectively, in the first half of the fiscal year 7‘_{;( ! !
under review. In addition to an increase in leasing Office #H Sublease 1,490 1,441 +49
revenue and income from “50 Hudson Yards,” an office sHEE (Fm)
building in the U.S., this was mainly due to the year-on- | [Leased Floor Space (1,000ni) RN W] O 1,895 1,796 +99
year recovery in sales at existing retail facilities and Retail Facilities |gz#%  gyuplease 636 570 +66
contributions from the newly opened “LalLaport
FUKUOKA,” a retail facility.Meanwhile, the Company’s &3t/ Total Leased Floor Space 6,003 5,732 +271
office vacancy rate (non-consolidated basis) in the Tokyo
metropolitan area was 6.7% as of September 30, 2022 | ZEZEZRH#/Vacancy Rate 9/2022 6/2022 3/2022 3/2021 3/2020 3/2019
owing to such factors as the temporary impact of "
completion of TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU. LAPEALAL N 6.0% 4.0% 3.0% 2.9% 2.3% 1.8%
*The vacancy rate for the Company’s offices in the Tokyo Consolidated Office Buildings & Retail Facilities
metropolitan area, excluding TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU, is %ﬁ?74§1§t?r Buildinas Tokve Metronalitan A 6.7%" 4.1% 3.2% 3.1% 1.9% 1.7%
in the |OW 40/0 range. on-Consolidate Ice Builldings Tokyo Metropolitan Area

*REIYRIIYN\EMERVEEE AT ADZERI(E 4 %A1/ The vacancy rate for the Company'’s offices in the Tokyo metropolitan area, excluding TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU, is in the low 4% range.

(%) Bk - S8#IER/Breakdown of Leasing Operations (Non-consolidated)

#A742/Office #85t/Total Ei#BE/Metropolitan Tokyo 175 /Regions
[FrFReRE (HAREME) ] 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021
Newly operating (properties operating from this year) B Number of Buildings 122 134 o8 109 24 25
CERIYRIDI\EM/TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU
+50/\RY>17—R/50 Hudson yards B8fim#& (Fm) Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,843 2,910 2,558 2,616 285 294
-BB(F—¢f@HE/ Lalaport FUKUOKA P ; —
BBE—E7° By b Y8y 574 ty5-/Lalaport BUKIT BINTANG [=1=1VE] Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 168,095 164,034 156,070 152,422 12,025 11,611
CITY CENTER ZER Vacancy Rate 6.4% 4.0% 6.7% 3.9% 4.0% 4.2%
=HTINYNC—-S BEF/MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN
[ERARE (FURAEREMG) ] _ _ _
Properties operating throughout the year (properties RiSRpERE  Retail Facilities 20 szoszmtazlo FY2021 2o§?;({)h2/|2etrop0|lt:3 TF(:(kzy:n 20 szotfzﬁ /Regmzlg FY2021
operating from last year) — - . - - - .
- KPP SQUARE/OMIYAKADOMACHI SQUARE R Number of Buildings 99 99 72 73 27 26
.»(//\\—*)ED~ AJI7 Phasel /Innovation Square Phase II SIE®| (Fnl)  Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,290 2,220 1,471 1,473 820 748
B5(F—& EiBRHE/Lalaport SHANGHAI JINQIAO
*BBRT—33> LiBETER/Lala station SHANGHAIL f=i={)EA Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 116,887 102,663 77,794 71,774 39,092 30,888
LIANHUA ROAD

ZEER Vacancy Rate 1.9% 2.3% 1.8% 2.4% 2.0% 2.0%
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Ll sy el Corporate Information, etc.
& BifiT : A/ Unit:Millions of yen
5)&/Property Sales 2Q, FY2022 YonY 2Q, FY2022 YonY
EREEDER. IRGCIFRARNSAIERLE TR E RO =% 12 b=E 7 3F -
SCEORADHLS  BERBNT BIMEEHBE L, BIERBON . 286,505 -26,356 : 57,129 +41
Revenues from Operations Operating Income

HFRAIEORBNCLDRINUIe—75, [VIZARIYSHT— CRE-& P e =

BEE) |1E0ERIMMEOIRERAOTENEICIDRINES. & 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 18if/Change

DA NERTE263EMDIHIN. WitE, 2. EROHET> >3

B L ERH3,250F 00 SRS EEI10%, | | EPUETHR - Revenue 119,475 138,766 -19,291

Despite robust sales, revenue and earnings in the “Property | Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) BRI Operating Income 13,208 18,210 -5,002

Sales to Individuals (Domestic)” category decreased. This -

was mainly due to the year-on-year downturn in the BERE - BIMEENES o IR Revenue 167,030 174,095 -7,065

reported number of condominium units in the first half of Property Sales to Investors and Individuals - -

the fiscal year under review. While revenue decreased, (Overseas), etc. XA Operating Income 43,921 38,877 +5,043

earnings increased in the “Property Sales to Investors and P Nz Revenue 286,505 312.861 -26,356

Individuals (Overseas), etc.” category. This was largely due a5t ! 4 !

to the decline in property sales compared with property Total EEMR Operating Income 57,129 57,088 +41

sales in the corresponding period of the previous fiscal year.

On the other hand, results reflected such factors as the sale o ¥ (F) Number of Units (Units) 1,550 1,624 -74

of properties to investors ir.1 Japan gnd overseas_including EP.;.]E&).‘-,_E . F08E (M) Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 6,200 7,286 -1,086

“West Edge Tower,” a leasing housing property in the U.S. Condominium Sales

Taking into consideration the aforementioned, in overall IRz Revenue 96,085 118,324 -22,238

terms, revenue from operations decreased ¥26.3 billion, B (F) Number of Units (Units) 280 269 +11

while earnings slightly increased. Meanwhile, of the 3,250 PRENE — _ N

new condominium units in Japan that will be recorded in Detached Housing Sales FLEAL T (Calsel) (L FIea (L st 8,353 7,599 +754

the fiscal year ending March 31, 2023, the Company had [l E3 Revenue 23,389 20,441 +2,947

contracts in place for 91% as of September 30, 2022. EREEARAT B (5) Number of Units (Units) 1,830 1,893 -63
Total Property Sales to P40 (F5F) Unit Price( ¥ 10 thousand) 6,529 7,330 -801

YHCH B EERET L Individuals (Domestic) _

Major Projects Undertaken during the Period (six-month total) il LU 119,475 138,766 19,291
[EPIEE5>E] Property Sales to Individuals _ i L i _ .

DS FAADE ) CAHI YD — ER{EE D ETHRITEHETS / Inventories of Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)

PARK CITY KASHIWANOHA CAMPUS SOUTH MARK TOWER 9/2022 6/2022 3/2022 3/2021 3/2020 3/2019
/=03 NEJPS MEEA®  Condominiums 57 73 82 150 128 141

PARK COURT TORANOMON g— -
<=k A X A A AT PENE Detached Housing 2 0 7 17 58 30

PARK HOMES NIHONBASHIHONCHO &5 Total 59 73 89 167 186 171
< IPA Y- RRFEFRANATARZ1—

FINE COURT HIGASHITOTSUKA SKY AVENUE EPMEED R FH/ Contracted for Sale from the Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
[#85MEE5> 5] Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas) R IBEH Hich2a4 LRt SEatt WEREBWEH AR REESS
‘EO?\PAZTJI’GM/ZOO Amsterdam Contracts at Contracts Total Reported No. of Contracts at End of Newly Launched
*=#M PARK/San Song M PARK Beginning of Term during Term ota Units Term during Term
[#&&EFR @ISR Property Sales to Investors — = —

- W2 AEESRTEE L/ Yamanouchi Nishi-Shinjuku Building PEESE  Condominiums 4,002 1,497 5,499 1,550 3,949 1,388

-IIZNIYTHT—/West Edge Tower FE9:E  Detached Housing 155 154 309 280 29 149

Y 5—3/The G

A SN as Total 4,157 1,651 5,808 1,830 3,978 1,537
PARK AXIS HIGASHI-NIHONBASHI STATION GATE

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

59



RE - ERIFHRE

Y N . A RIS
2023F3AMB2MEREME | EEPLIIE ATAV I Fnanciol Reculte and
Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Management Corporate Information, etc.

SES Bi{iI : B5M/Unit:Millions of yen
V*JXJI\/Management 2Q, FY2022 YonY 2Q, FY2022 YonY
TONFARRSAYNE U= (BUBESS) (CBIFD spsmepae szt
ﬁuEE,H.HJ:I:T(D#%E@Jl‘n]J:’(‘)Eﬂiﬁlj;ﬁkybiﬁtzcmiguﬂ Revenues from Operations 217,545 +8,062 Operating Income 32,135 +6,660
1B AT PRy MNRIADNEF UNDZ (B AT
1Y) (CHIFBENE | BEEOME EECLD, EUUER. )
A2 MEAT(EBOEMMIBIN. 662 DB, 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 iR/ Change
In the “Property Management” category,
revenue and earnings increased owing mainly TONFAIRT AV W Revenue 164,481 158,181 +6,300
to the year-on-year improvement in occupancy Property Management . .
rates in the “Repark” (car park leasing) perty 9 E%FIEE Operating Income 18,530 14,013 +4,517
business and the effects of efforts to reduce
costs. Revenue and earnings in the “Brokerage | |fify.-PEyhIRIAYNE Rz Revenue 53,063 51,301 +1,761
and Asset Management, etc.” category also Brokerage, Asset Management, etc. |,.. )
improved. This was due to a variety of factors J : E¥FI Operating Income 13,604 11,461 +2,143
including the upswing in unit prices per
transaction handled in the “Rehouse” A= [1)E3 Revenue 217,545 209,483 +8,062
(brokerage for individuals) business. In overall '?;tal
terms, revenue from operations in the #EF2 Operating Income 32,135 25,474 +6,660
“Management” segment increased ¥8.0 billion
and operating income grew ¥6.6 billion.
2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 i85/ Change
VK- (BURER) A% (&)
Repark (Car Park Leasing) - Total Managed Units (Units) 254,065 257,718 -3,653
NS
Number of Brokerages*(Units) 19,292 20,023 -739
T
Consignment Sales (Units) 463 620 -157

MO RSN EPREE N S DR

(BE) ZHARBEVTNTAIIN-TOEEFPNEER : 19,3700 (FIFEREALE-69814F)

*Brokerages refers to brokerages from ou

tside customers

Reference: Brokerages for Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group before elimination of unrealized gains and losses: 19,370 (-698 Y on Y)
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Other

Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Corporate Information, etc.
Bifi7 : B/ Unit:Millions of yen
EOHl/Other 2Q, FY2022 YonY 2Q, FY2022 YonY
] JE% Ly =73 2288 £ 55k (4=

AT -UY—NCHIFBADR - E R OFIFEREALL TOER
ED RRR-ACBI @B - RIS EHOEIMEC

189,516 +36,906 -9,194| +11,821

Revenues from Operations

Operating Income

&0, TIAD NRARTIII69BADIEUN. 118BMNOEZE 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 183 /Change
BROWME, i
Despite the impact of a seventh wave of e 2;‘:’5;?::2:1“'0” under 69,778 69,345 +432
COVID-19, overall revenue from operations in
the “Other” segment increased ¥36.9 billion PERER Facility Operations 39,205 19,449 +19,755
and the operating loss improved ¥11.8 billion. INZE o
This was mainly due to the year-on-year Revenue RRF—A Tokyo Dome 31,278 21,082 +10,196
improvements in ADR and occupancy rates at
hotels and resorts as well as upswings in the Toft Other 49,254 42,733 +6,521
number of operating days and visitors at Tokyo &
Dome. o 189,516 152,609 +36,906
2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 18iRk/ Change
MEFAZITER
Revenue from New Construction under Consignment 62,500 73,478 -10,978
Orders Received
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Income Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi7 : B3/ Unit:Millions of yen

(%) BN FEX/(Reference) OVERSEAS BUSINESS 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 183,/ Change
= UNZE Revenue 53,002 35,030 +17,972
Leasing BEMNRO Operating Income (1) 13,624 7,112 +6,511
S YR zx Revenue 96,551 3,830 +92,721
Property Sales HEMZQ Operating Income (2) 18,358 -725 +19,084
IRTAY N T IV Revenue 6,459 218 +6,241
Management, Other, etc. |wgeqcs Operating Income (3) -894 -2,491 +1,596
BIMED EREE NS 7 061 2 150 +4.910
Pro forma Operating Income of Overseas Affiliates (4)*! ! ! !
BASBENRESHO+Q+0+@

Total Overseas Income ((1) + (2) + (3) + (4)) 38,149 6,046 +32,102
OB LER™ 27.5% 5.9% +21.6pt
Overseas Income Ratio*? )

*1 UTO&RREOEETER
SEONFIERIREASHOVT, SHOEEFRFAEXNZALEEE CF) (CHHHDES2RUTELE.
(CE)EEFIRE SR SRS NS IR EIE D 2B [EL TRMERNICE R UIFIE.
SBIVRTER DY BB LRGN AMER
(ABEDEZENEULEERDIEDCIRD)
*2 BN BENREGRT - (EEEFENR +BIMFDERBEEZERZE) %100
*3 RE BAREEL-b S5 2 UHEE 123,149/ BIEREAR 107.82F3/%
*1 Total of the following amounts
-Calculated by multiplying the operating income or the amount equivalent to operating income of each overseas equity-method affiliated company by the Company’s equity interest
(Note) The amount equivalent to operating income is the amount of profit calculated on a simplified basis after taking into consideration the tax burden
-Gain on sale of shares of overseas equity-method affiliated companies(Limited to overseas equity-method affiliated companies whose principal business is the sale of real estate)
*2 Total overseas income/(Operating income + Pro forma operating income of overseas affiliates) x100
*3 Foreign exchange: Average rate for the period ¥123.14:US$1 as of September 30, 2022; ¥107.82:US$1 as of September 30, 2021
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Consolidated Balance Sheet Summary

RE - RIS
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi] : §HM/Unit:Millions of yen

mEREEEXIRER/ Consolidated Balance Sheet 2Q, FY2022 | FY20201 |M@#/Change 2Q, FY2022 | FY20201 |i#@#/Change
TREhEE Current Assets 2,765,203 (2,567,870 | +197,332|iEHAE Current Liabilities 1,467,950 | 1,277,080 | +190,870
RE-FAE Cash& Time Deposits 172,687 | 146,329 +26,358| ZILNFRERUVEHHEHSE Accounts Payable-Trade 97,345 | 135,097 -37,752
SIWFR. SHERUZNEE icf;l;';t::deccixi:’;it P 65,789 61,465 +4,323| SEHIEAS Short-Term Debt 622,575 | 497,191 | +125,383
E=LhiEnE: ] Marketable Securities 94 99 -4 AN—=SvINR—){— Commercial Paper 154,000 36,000 | +118,000
RS AREE TS F;?:élzg‘;s;'i‘;:‘;zi‘:;epai d for Purchases) | 2/146:129 |2,051,704 | +94,424| SERAGHRIE Bond Redeemable Within One Year 113,438 | 108,407 +5,030
REIEZHES Expenditure on Contracts in Progress 11,837 8,157 +3,680| FKINEAFE Income Taxes Payable 47,893 59,591 -11,698
TDthDMiENERE Other Inventories 12,336 10,419 +1,917| LBRAEE Contract Liabilities 144,334 141,891 +2,442
Pl = {h Short-Term Loans 23,027 16,949 +6,077| SERRISEHESINSE Allowance for Completed Project Indemnities 845 744 +101
EXHES Equity Investments in Properties for Sale 9,799 9,803 -4| (EFEHREHEREINE Allowance for Possible Guarantee Losses [} [} -0
TDMDFRENEE Other 324,263 | 263,752 | +60,510 ZOMiEEIEME Other 287,517 | 298,155 -10,637
EHEIERA Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -761 -810 +49
BEEaE Long-Term Liabilities 4,305,542 | 4,017,179 | +288,363
BREEEE Tangible Fixed Assets 4,216,938 3,841,825 | +375,113| #H&E Corporate Bonds 784,295 | 702,309 +81,985
BB EE Buildings and Structures 1,705,251 | 1,404,643 | +300,608| RHMEAS Long-Term Debt 2,481,901 | 2,323,325 | +158,576
RS ERE Machinery, Equipment and Vehhicles 73,028 53,579 | +19,449| FEDEIE -{RIIE Deposits from Tenants 456,183 | 443,919 | +12,264
it Land 2,187,107 2,047,375 | +139,732| ESBERISEIM4S ::;’i‘;‘;an:‘:ﬁtf‘;reggrf?tcst°rs' and Corporate Auditors’ 807 775 +32
EERRENE Construction in Progress 87,534 | 252,515 | -164,981| EHB{ICFRIAE Net Defined Benefit Liability 50,185 49,865 +319
DItk Other 164,016 83,711 +80,305| RIEHREEE Deferred Tax Liabilities 267,499 | 299,398 -31,898
BIHMAEC{RBIBIETRESE{E Deferred Tax Liabilities on Land Revaluation 91,088 91,088 -
TOMEESE Other 173,580 | 106,497 | +67,083
B EESE Intangible Fixed Assets 80,927 72,310 +8,617
BHFaE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,156,211 | 3,667,234 | +488,977
BR: - B\EEEEE Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 4,297,866 (3,914,135 | +383,730 55 ) U1—-AEFH Non-recourse debt 695,538 549,749 | +145,788
REIEE - fRELE Surplus lease deposits/guarantee deposits 284,443 | 273,060 +11,382
=15y Total Liabilities 5,773,493 | 5,294,259 | +479,233
ISETDMMEE Investments and Other Assets 1,685,180 (1,726,006 -40,825| &ASE Common Stock 340,552 340,162 +389
E =t TiHIE Investment Securities 1,136,835 |1,217,008 -80,173| EXFIRE Capital Surplus 352,443 | 372,471 -20,028
RUSH® Long-Term Loans 10,430 8,302 +2,128| FIRFIRE Retained Earnings 1,459,405 | 1,390,511 +68,894
EABE - Ril® Lease Deposits 171,740 | 170,859 +881| HEH#KkI Treasury Stock -9,536 | -21,582 | +12,045
BERIAITICRBERE Net Defined Benefit Asset 64,405 65,082 -676| LTihEIFME=ZEAS Reserve on Land Revaluation 194,216 | 194,159 +57
REHeEE Deferred Income Taxes 26,057 25,574 +483| TOMEMIEASEMELZISL Net Unrealized Holding Gains on Securities 375,163 | 471,794 -96,631
ZOMISETDhEE Other 276,752 | 240,243 | +36,508| (RIEAYVIIELS Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges 19,810 10,303 +9,507
HESINE Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,041 -1,064 +22| AEBIRERAERE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment 86,177 10,430 +75,747
RESFRMTICARDIEERRETEE  Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans 26,292 28,222 -1,929
T RIE New Share Subscription Rights 1,319 1,340 -20
JEZ IR EIFTD Non-Controlling Interests 128,910 115,938 +12,971
PhEERT Total Net Assets 2,974,756 | 2,913,752 | +61,004
(D/ELYA) [D/E Ratio] 1.46 1.31 +0.15
(BIB&ARLER) [Equity Ratio] 32.5% 34.1% - 1.6pt
&Est Total Assets 8,748,249 8,208,012 | +540,237|6&{& - #MiEET Total Liabilities and Net Assets 8,748,249 | 8,208,012 | +540,237

BBEECLIIBREED. H5E 2 UHEHOABRE(E+3,224/8M/Includes changes due to exchange rate fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period: +322.4 billion yen
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Consolidated Balance Sheet Summary Corporate Information, etc.
RERRHE(HEEST) I BHFAE
Real Property for Sale (Including Advances Paid for Purchases) 8i{i7 : BI5FA/ Unit:Millions of yen Interest-Bearing Debt {7 : EI5F,/Unit:Millions of yen
2Q, FY2022 FY2021 1#im/Change 2Q, FY2022 FY2021 183/ Change
=HABELITOIVI Mitsui Fudosan Residential 685,960 699,528 -13,567 =HAREE Mitsui Fudosan 3,086,046 2,802,748 +283,298
=HAEE Mitsui Fudosan 634,675 627,886 +6,789 SHRBEFAUNIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan America Group 1,100,836 921,051 +179,785
=HARBEFAVDIIN—-T" Mitsui Fudosan America Group 601,813 541,255 +60,558 =HABELITVIVI  Mitsui Fudosan Residential 635,300 638,400 -3,100
SPC&Et SPCs Total 122,708 119,421 +3,286 SPC&st SPCs Total 179,720 186,970 -7,250
BE=HAEBEIN—-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 91,874 48,088 +43,786 RRR=LIN-T Tokyo Dome Group 131,500 129,500 +2,000
ZOft-HEE Other and Elimination 9,096 15,524 -6,428 AB=HABEIIN-T"  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 76,288 52,958 +23,329
ait Total 2,146,129| 2,051,704 +94,424 SEHFBEFIFIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan Asia Group 68,294 103,848 -35,553
RS prpmpr—Tt p— o iy HRE=HAEEIIN—-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 60,981 25,459 +35,522
EEIEhER g1 New Balance at End FaunsEse Loans to Subsidiaries - - -
Beginning of Cost Recovery Other = 1,404,177 1,297,902 106,274
Period Investments™* of Period
-3 Oth d Eliminati
2Q, Fy2022 2,051,704 198,595| - 202,822 98,652 2,146,129 Toft-HEE ther and Elimination 221,420 104,200] +117,220
ONE.
2Q, Fv2021 | 1,930,528 241,121| - 235,483 33,218| 1,969,385 =E Total 4/156,211|  3,667,234|  +488,977
55)2U1-REH Non- Debt of Total

(BB)ZHARBEL>TOIvIUCHIIZAMMESEIMGRE (5E2MU4HA58448M) /Reference: Costs Associated with Land 557> ) (Non-recourse Debt of Total) 695,538 549,749 +145,788

Acquisition by Mitsui Fudosan Residential (¥58.4billion for 2nd quarter ended September 30, 2022) REBEBICLEREST, HE 2 Eﬁéﬁﬁ@ﬁg%g‘ifzfooném _ ) o
Includes changes due to exchange rate fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period: +200.7 billion yen
I B WV EEEE

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets £ : HF5F3/Unit:Millions of yen
2Q, FY2022 FY2021 18ii/ Change
=HABE Mitsui Fudosan 2,696,723 2,556,290 +140,433 *1 FRRISE(E FRUAOHECHIIRGTRABEDENZED
N *1 New Investments includes increases in real property for sale gained through investments in subsidiaries

SHABETAUDIN=T" Mitsui Fudosan America Group 681,743 559,961  +121,782 *2 FHRIREIC(E, BANZESLUT UL AT T EEEEOENE S0

— - *2 New Investments includes capital expenditure and increases in tangible and intangible fixed assets
RRE-LIN-T Tokyo Dome Group 281,116 280,752 +364 gained through investments in subsidiaries
SPC&; SPCs Total 154,526 127,234 +27,291
BE=HAEEIIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 122,522 47,217 +75,304
EHARBEL YTV Mitsui Fudosan Residential 90,370 94,019 -3,649 #A#/Exchange rate

—— SEFlEE 68F/K)L i 02/ K
RE=HABEIN-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 54,092 51,198 +2,893 SEB2DEAR 136,683/ BIARRK 115.02R/F)
LEE2MUHEHAR  165.71F/AV R AIEAAR 155.24M/ROR

TOfth-HESE Other and Elimination 216,771 197,461 +19,310 ¥136.68:US$1 as of September 30, 2022, ¥115.02:US$1 as of March 31, 2022;

~ ¥165.71:£1 as of September 30, 2022, ¥155.24:£1 as of March 31, 2022
ast Total 4,297,866| 3,914,135/ +383,730

(BFHiZ=8A%E =L/ Incl. Differences from Re-Appraisals) AR |AEEERE/Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
HERS AR HARISE ;
Balance at New SR E AR TOfth Balance at End B - B\EEEEEE3,837/2MIENMU. 4JK2,978EMERT,
E=ginninolog Trvesorenne® || PR Other of Period ERMRE, EHRBECHIBERIYRIISN\EN ], SPCICBEIBI 55E-LBRINOHAURE, BLMENTFRALCHIDREHES
— Tangible and intangible fixed assets rose ¥383.7 billion, to ¥4,297.8 billion.
2Q, FY2022 3,914,135 276,309 -59,195 166,617 4,297,866 The main breakdown is new investment in " TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU" at Mitsui Fudosan, "LaLaport FUKUOKA" at SPC
20, FY2021 3,796,800 128,865 -53,931 26,145 3,897,881 and foreign exchange effects at overseas subsidiaries, etc.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

RE - ERIFHRE

Financial Results and

Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi] : HHA/Unit:Millions of Yen

2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021 2Q, FY2022 2Q, FY2021

B EAERIMAAAREFI Income before Income Taxes for the Quarter 134,300 162,139/ [SEHMEANICLBURA Proceeds from Short-Term Debt 771,201 859,486
A Depreciation 53,931 59,195 | |SERAEA R DRFICLDTH Repayment of Short-Term Debt -597,485 -710,996
SZHASRUZREYE Interest and Dividend Income -4,129 -4,450 | | REMEANICEBURA Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 84,304 187,628
ZIFIR Interest Expenses 14,648 21,504 | | REAMEA S DEH(C &332 Repayment of Long-Term Debt -127,300 -108,926
HMEICLBIeEES (-32%) (Gain) Loss on Equity-Method Investments 55 -4,915| | #HEORITICLBUIRA Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds 7,500 117,330
ERPEERSICARDEIAR (-(328) (Gain) Loss on Step Acquisitions - 2,155| (AR L33 Redemption of Bonds -100,333 -61,700
IEEMIIsFssAEE (-(32%) (Gain) Loss on Sales of Investment Securities -49,363 -44,027 | |BM4S 0L Cash Dividends Paid -21,160 -31,330
FFROFY 1 )L AR & BiE % Loss Related to COVID-19 3,936 -| [FEZFEREEEDSDIAAHICLBUIA Proceeds from Share Issuance to Non-Controlling Shareholders 5,161 5,177
FLWERUEMEEDEMER (-(3180) (Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables and Contract Assets -11,224 -3,492| | XZMHEEADERYSDZTIAE Dividends Paid to Non-Controlling Shareholders -1,938 -9,124
HABHEOEREE (-(FH) Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable -11,728 -9,902| | #ZRHKEADILVRICLSZH Repayment to Non-Controlling Shareholders -1 -
ARSSRAARENEDIGIREE (-(&18h0) (Increase) Decrease in Real Property for Sale 5,348 -15,157| |3z ELOEARMEI[C L DKM Payments for Capital Transactions with Noncontrolling Shareholders - -6,265
Z it Other, net -37,040 -97,126| |F7AFYA - U-AEBORFICLSZE  Repayment of Finance Lease Obligations -2,451 -5,923
N Subtotal 98,734 65,924 | |BSHROIGHEE (-18M) (Increase) Decrease in Treasury Stocks -76 -2,126
FIRRUE L&D Cash Receipts of Interest and Dividend Income 6,727 6,076 iggfﬂf BERDBUFSHKIO :ZZLT:::;Si:gTaﬁ;‘:?g?c:)lggfnz:ﬂ:slizr:t?orffts in Subsidiaries Not -18,288 -
meozL Cash Payments of Interest Expense 15873 22,105 |SEOBBORRENORITRUALD  frocecs fon s o Qv trets 1 Sussidars o 24,105 :
FELIOFD ANV ARRRAE(C L BIREKDZIAFE Loss Payments Related to COVID-19 -2,614 - | |MABEBICLZFry>1-J0— Net Cash Provided by (used in) Financing Activities 23,236 233,227
EABSOZINEARILEIEE (-[F323h) Income Taxes Paid or Refunded (payment) -55,977 -65,586 | | A&RUBREFASYICHINEEE Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,960 39,279
EEEHCLZFry>a1-J0- Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 30,997 -15,780| | RERVRSFESYIOILHEE (-3 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -43,917 29,796
BERVEIMEESEORSICL3ZH  Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets -109,331 -242,681| | RERUVRSFASNOMERES Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period 187,723 142,682
BRERVEEEEESEDF A& SUNA Proceeds from Sale of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 64 4,880 | | ERBIMHSHERVAKFASWORMPE  Decrease in Cash and Cash Equi Due to from C - -2,490
BRI OESC L D32 H Purchase of Investment Securities -30,558 -28,201 | (R&RUVALSASVMOMEMKRES Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 143,806 169,987
IHEHMIESHDFTENC LU Proceeds from Sale of Investment Securities 56,505 46,657

BERUVFRIESDEAILLDZH Payments for Lease and Guarantee Deposits -8,712 -8,597

BERUFRIESDEURICEBURA Proceeds from Collection of Lease and Guarantee Deposits 6,205 8,028

FADBRFRARDIBRICLDZ T Repayment of Deposits from Tenants -17,085 -23,800

FADBSFRIESOZAILLIUIA Proceeds from Deposits from Tenants 18,932 34,767

B L BEH Payment of Loan Receivable -10,124 -8,373

BIE0EURIC&BUNA Collection of Loan Receivable 5,974 4,400

EMAROBEALLSZH Payments into Time Deposits -2,342 -530

EHIFARDIARICLBURA Proceeds from Withdrawal of Time Deposits 688 1,733

EREOHEOEEZHSFtHRO Purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in _ -6.748

HSIC LB scope of consolidation ’

Z0fth Other, net -16,328 -8,465

BEEECLS3Fry>1-J0- Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities -106,111 -226,930
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20233 AMREHIE | EREETFIE (202241189A4%)

FY2022 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced November 9, 2022)

RE - ERIFHRE

Financial Results and

Bifi7 : A M/ Unit:Millions of yen

F48/Forecast T4/ Forecast 185 4/ Results
F£11H9BAR ESH13EAR
A:r?:ice:rlleo\? 9, 2022 A:w(():iﬁce: Maly313,l-;ozz Change 202
HRNZS
Revenues from Operations 2,200,000 2,200,000 = 2,100,870
58 Leasing 720,000 720,000 - 668,167
SR Property Sales 650,000 650,000 - 643,851
IRTIAYB Management 420,000 420,000 - 429,350
T Other 410,000 410,000 - 359,499
58 Leasing 152,000 152,000 - 129,983
SR Property Sales 145,000 140,000 +5,000 138,343
NRTAYB Management 62,000 57,000 +5,000 57,205
201t Other -7,000 3,000 -10,000 -29,641
HEh Elimination or Corporate - 52,000 - 52,000 - -50,912
EHEAZ
Operating Income 300,000 300,000 = 244,978
BB Non-operating - 40,000 - 40,000 - - 20,037
Income/Expenses
fue I=Fiz| Interest Income/Expense, in Net - 50,000 - 50,000 - -30,421
01t Other, in Net 10,000 10,000 - 10,382
BRI
Ordinary Income 260,000 260,000 = 224,940
F5RIIE 2 Extraordinary Gains/Losses 30,000 30,000 - 37,463
E T R A Income before Income Taxes 290,000 290,000 - 262,403
EARE Income Taxes - 90,000 - 90,000 - - 86,649
4 HAEF 2% Profit 200,000 200,000 = 175,754
JEZFKEICRBTS  Profit (Loss) Attributable _ _ _
EL TR to Non-Controlling Interests 10,000 10,000 1,231
o~ =
it s RS 190,000 190,000 -|| 176,986

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent

SEEECI A NIZETEONRBEOEE (AIEFRLOER) >
L 2 B R RIORER. BIIAR (20224 5 513H) OEMEETRCHUT, DHEL
TSNS L THD, A TRORLINGS, RS, ERAN, RAtE ORI 5
AR O T ARSIBCE BB ECAN, BEFIZOTY X NARO—EEU FOLBIEBELET,
- ISEIEIAS

EREES EELMTHTHEILRRIR,

EIA MR TRRIEIFARE S0/ L E13 1, 4502 RAH T,
NEE SN PN

U-2 (BUBEEES) OUERELEIZ NI N BZOMES R,

X MK TR AIEI T84 50/ _EE156 208MA AHES.

[zof 1gg Ao b
BERR—ADSFELI0F A RAREGAEDE 7 KOFZEZR I TIECIA.
AN EM RSO EERIT TVSIEEERIRL.
I MEARTRAIEIT8%2100BA T I3 70BA0EHEE X RIAHET .

<Changes in Consolidated Earnings Forecasts, etc. by Segment (Differences from Previous Forecasts)>
Consolidated financial results for the first half of the fiscal year under review are generally
progressing in line with full fiscal year forecasts announced at the beginning of the period on
May 13, 2022. While full fiscal year forecasts for revenue from operations, operating income,
ordinary income, and profit attributable to owners of parent remain unchanged, the Group has
revised a portion of operating income segment breakdown as follows.

-Property Sales
Taking into account robust trends in the “Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)” category,

operating income for the segment as a whole is projected to come in at ¥145 billion, up ¥5
billion compared with the previous forecast.

-Management
Based on the success of ongoing efforts to reduce costs in the “Repark” (car park leasing)

business as well as such factors as growth in the “Brokerage” business, operating income in
the “Management” segment as a whole is anticipated to total ¥62 billion, an increase of ¥5
billion compared with the previous forecast.

-Other

Taking into consideration a variety of factors including the impact of the seventh wave of
COVID-19 infections on Tokyo Dome Business as well as the surge in material prices on new
construction under consignment , the segment as a whole is expected to incur an operating
loss of ¥7 billion, a negative turnaround of ¥10 billion compared with the previous forecast.
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2023F3AMIREMIE | EERETFIE (2022611A9ALFK)
FY2022 : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced November 9, 2022)

RE - ERIFHRE

Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

mEREIAS MR
Breakdown of Property Sales Segment

Bifif : §FMA/Unit:Millions of yen

n 5 - \EEEERE
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 8437 : E3F/ Unit:Millions of yen
F#8/Forecast 38/ Forecast bi=H4
20224 11A9BAR 202245813/
Announced Nov. 9, 2022 Announced May 13, 2022 Change
FhIRIeE New Investments 400,000 400,000 -
e B Depreciation 120,000 120,000 -
m iRSEAARENE - RIS
Real Property for Sale - Advances Paid for Purchases
F+18/Forecast F+18/Forecast bi=pi
202241198 A% 202245A138 A%
Announced Nov. 9, 2022 Announced May 13, 2022 Change
FhIISE New Investments 500,000 500,000 -
IR AEEIYR Recovery of Costs 480,000 480,000 -
n B5HFEE
Interest-Bearing Debt
AR IR F8 HREE
Forecast Balance Forecast Balance hi=H-4
Batvirhiliebel Prbvatchicrel Change
Announced Nov. 9, 2022 Announced May 13, 2022
BAFEE Interest-Bearing Debt 4,150,000 3,950,000 +200,000

EREEDE $18/Forecast F#8/Forecast )
Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) An:fﬁfjl,ﬁ%}fmz Anniﬂiﬁsﬁ:ﬁffozz Change

s Revenues from Operations 285,000 285,000 -

hEENE Condominium Sales 250,000 250,000 -
FiEDE Detached Housing Sales 35,000 35,000 -

EHEEFE Operating Income 38,000 33,000 +5,000

EHEAEE OP Margin 13.3% 11.6% +1.7pt
&ERMET - BIMEEIEE
Property Sales to Investors and Individuals (Overseas), etc.

= A Revenues from Operations 365,000 365,000 -

B Operating Income 107,000 107,000 -
ait
Total

(=384 Revenues from Operations 650,000 650,000 -

E=E 2 Operating Income 145,000 140,000 +5,000
u EPEEDEFL

Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic Units) (F/Units)

48 /Forecast F38/Forecast 18R
20224 11A9EAE 20224 5A13EA%K
Announced Nov. 9, 2022 Announced May 13, 2022 Change

PEE Condominiums 3,250 3,250 -
P& Detached Housing 450 450 -
=it Total 3,700 3,700 =

*ETORBORTZERL. B FAEORAZEROFELZZBLTHNFT,
*Taking into account the current exchange rate situation, the forecast for the year end balance of interest-bearing

debt has been changed.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2022 Financial Results : Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

RE - BRIFHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

Contingent Liabilities
In response to concerns regarding the faulty installation of foundation piles at a
condominium complex located in Yokohama and sold by Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co., Ltd.,
a consolidated subsidiary of Mitsui Fudosan, the company received a report confirming that a
portion of the piling used in construction failed to reach the necessary depth and required
bearing layer from Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd., the building contractor, on April
11, 2016. Furthermore, Mitsui Fudosan Residential received a notice from the City of
Yokohama that the subject condominium complex violated the Building Standards Law and a
request that the company take all responsible measures to address and correct the situation
in line with discussions with condominium owners on August 26, 2016.
In outlining its stance toward corrective measures including the reconstruction of the
condominium complex impacted by faulty installation as well as compensation, Mitsui
Fudosan Residential executed an agreement with the condominium association on May 8,
2016, confirming that the company would shoulder all expenses. Later, on September 19,
2016, the condominium association resolved that it would seek the complete reconstruction
of the entire condominium complex in accordance with the Act on Building Unit Ownership,
etc. This reconstruction was completed on February 25, 2021.
According to the report issued by Sumitomo Mitsui Construction, which noted that
construction records had been diverted and modified in connection with the installation of
foundation piles and that certain foundation piles failed to reach the necessary depth and
required bearing layer, the condominium complex was deemed to be in violation of the
Building Standards Law. As a result, and in accordance with the aforementioned agreement,
Mitsui Fudosan Residential has decided to seek damages including reconstruction costs as
well as expenses relating to the temporary housing of residents during the period of
construction under such remedies as tort liability and warranties against defects from
Sumitomo Mitsui Construction, as well as Hitachi High-Technologies Corporation and Asahi
Kasei Construction Materials Corporation, who installed the foundation piles. On November
28, 2017, Mitsui Fudosan Residential filed a lawsuit against the above three companies for
damages in accordance with this reimbursement policy. The amount claimed is
approximately ¥50.5 billion as of the end of the second quarter of the fiscal year under
review.
Meanwhile, the amount of expenses incurred provisionally paid by Mitsui Fudosan Residential
up to the end of the second quarter of the fiscal year under review has been posted under
current assets on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet.
Depending on the flow of future events, any incidence of expenditure may impact the
consolidated results of the Mitsui Fudosan Group. At this stage, however, the Company is
unable to provide a reasonable estimate of any such impact.

Adoption of Specific Accounting Policies for the Quarterly
Consolidated Financial Statements

Tax expenses are calculated by multiplying income before income taxes by a reasonably
estimated effective tax rate, after applying tax effect accounting to income before income
taxes for the consolidated fiscal year that includes the second quarter under review.

I Change in Accounting Policies

(Application of the Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement)

The Company has applied the Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value
Measurement (ASBJ Guidance No. 31 issued on June 17, 2021) effective from the start of the
first quarter of the fiscal year under review and has decided to apply the new accounting
policy set forth by the Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value
Measurement into the future in accordance with the transitional procedures stipulated in
paragraph 27-2 of the Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value
Measurement.

Meanwhile, the impact of this change on the consolidated finance statements for the second

nnartar nf tha fieral vaar 1indar roviows ic immatarial

I Additional Information

The Mitsui Fudosan Group assumes that conditions surrounding COVID-19 will have a certain
impact on its future earnings with respect to the necessity or otherwise to post an impairment
loss on fixed assets and accounting estimates in connection with such items as the valuation of
real property for sale based on information available at the time consolidated financial
statements were prepared.

Despite fluctuations in the number of people infected by the pandemic, current steps taken to
normalize economic and social activities continue to progress together with efforts to control
infections. Accounting for these factors, the Group is anticipating a recovery trend throughout
the entire consolidated fiscal year ending March 31, 2023. While the Hotel business is
expected to exhibit a recover trends, the impact of COVID-19 is projected to partially linger
after the consolidated fiscal year under review. There are no significant changes in
assumptions since the end of the previous fiscal year.
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Company Data : FinancialData (Last 11 Years)

RE - BEEIRHE
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

BHA /Millions of yen

R /FY 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
RN Revenues from Operations 1,338,102 1,445,644 1,515,252 1,529,036 1,567,969 1,704,416 1,751,114 1,861,195 1,905,642 2,007,554 2,100,870
B BT Operating Income 126,038 148,184 172,567 186,074 202,482 232,698 245,902 262,147 280,617 203,770 244,978
2:33555 ) R Ordinary Income 102,509 123,066 144,587 163,373 182,521 219,607 240,341 254,106 258,510 168,865 224,940
AT IR T BB RRI E;fgatm”b“tab'e to Owners of 50,129 59,451 76,843 100,185 117,722 131,815 155,874 168,661 183,972 129,576 176,986
i Total Assets 3,868,411 4,390,074 4,548,822 5,067,187 5,363,477 5,551,751 6,284,723 6,802,731 7,395,359 7,741,972 8,208,012
SRFS AR EhE ! Real Property for Sale! 642,809 915,222 961,449 1,031,080 1,167,745 1,334,167 1,524,863 1,630,558 1,907,839 1,930,528 2,051,704
B W EEERE Tangible and Intangible 2,304,809 2,503,977 2,526,139 2,788,633 2,968,975 2,967,788 3,318,928 3,500,482 3,753,141 3,796,800 3,914,135
BAFEIARE Fixed Assets
Financial BARHISTH Capital Expenditure 111,755 72,355 148,255 273,487 207,172 173,745 440,752 390,514 379,279 565,266 272,389
S TR Depreciation 53,231 59,022 56,030 61,242 67,460 71,357 70,167 79,034 91,434 98,196 111,500
BRI Interest-Bearing Debt'2 1,743,411 2,120,225 2,040,071 1,976,150 2,226,236 2,287,489 2,604,656 2,906,610 3,481,117 3,623,438 3,667,234
EEIEES Shareholders' Equity 1,078,182 1,181,174 1,274,355 1,871,922 1,922,305 1,984,635 2,204,882 2,342,512 2,408,679 2,555,885 2,796,474
MESEECLZFryS1-J0—  Cash Flow from Sales Activities 148,161 99,684 189,903 30,343 32,154 227,432 30,143 216,709 87,094 187,862 271,469
toys.on BEPEBICEBFrYS-J0—  Cash Flow from Investment Activities -124,353 71,132 -44,056  -261,640  -239,719  -201,583  -365,464  -388,895  -532,806  -131,035 -210,057
Cash Flow o sssnic ez vys 1. 90—  Cash Flow from Financial Activities -18,649 -7,944  -123,713 221,508 201,110 15,071 289,150 231,238 467,751 -66,565 -139,600
HERUBSRSNONFRS EZECZE;‘E Cash and Cash 61,726 101,588 127,337 118,960 109,966 148,546 100,708 157,682 179,472 187,723 142,682
EPS(1#MRDMEFIZ) ()  EPS (Earnings Per Share) (Yen) 57.0 67.6 87.5 103.8 119.1 133.4 157.7 171.3 188.3 134.4 184.4
IBRURDIEEE  BPS(LMMRDMGERE)(F)  BPS (Book-value Per Share) (Yen) 1,227.5 1,344.9 1,451.1 1,894.3 1,945.4 2,008.4 2,231.1 2,384.8 2,480.3 2,656.4 2,942.1
g;:?esxhare TP Ge) Cash Dividends (Yen) 22.00 22.00 22.00 25.00 30.00 34.00 40.00 44.00 44.00 44.00 55.00
FATAMTAR(TAR) '\('#E“ObuesrazgjZafr;;::fd 881,424 881,424 881,424 991,424 991,424 991,424 991,424 991,424 979,250 965,281 959,474
ROA(%) "3 ROA(%)"? 3.55 3.66 4.07 4.10 4.14 4.59 4.58 4.44 4.18 2.84 3.31
ROE(%)™* ROE(%)"* 4.78 5.27 6.26 6.37 6.20 6.75 7.44 7.42 7.74 5.22 6.61
TSIz
Financial  D/ELSA({Z)" D/E Ratio (Times)"® 1.62 1.80 1.60 1.06 1.16 1.15 1.18 1.24 1.45 1.42 1.31
e B S EALER(%) Equity Ratio (%) 27.9 26.9 28.0 36.9 35.8 35.7 35.1 34.4 32.6 33.0 34.1
R TTIEMI(%) Total Shareholder Return Ratio (%) 38.5 32.5 25.1 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6

*1 IRFSAANENE = RFSAANEEE + (HIHERSEAABIEE + BIRA i + A& /Real property for sale = Real property for sale + real property for sale in progress + land for development + advances paid for purchases

*2 BHFEE=THEAS + NRIZEMEAE + CP + JZHAEREIE + NRIGHIEIRIHE + 1HE + NRHHE + REMEA & + NREHAE A&/ Interest-bearing debt = Short-term debt + non-recourse short-term debt

+ commercial paper + bonds redeemable within one year + non-recourse bonds redeemable within one year + corporate bonds + non-recourse bonds + long-term debt + non-recourse long-term debt

*3 ROA=(E 273 + BRI/ E

EIAE IR 9% =/ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over the period

*4 ROE=FSHRECIRE I3 UL/ B O EARME RIS /ROE=Profit attributable to owners of parent /average shareholders’ equity over the period
*5 D/ELYA=HBFF&E/E 2 EA/Debt Equity ratio=Interest-bearing debt/shareholders’ equity

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

69



it eRT—45 : IEURFET—4

Company Data : Non-Financial Data

RE - ERIFHRE

Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

SE#A(L. TESG Report|#&88

https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.ip/esg _csr/report/

For details, please refer to the latest ESG Report
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.ip/english/esg_csr/report/

FE /FY EE{i7 /Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021
'("E;If_?ﬂgi?;\g(ij?)pmj% Greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions (based on SBT standards) 1,000t-CO, 5,076 4,383 4,690 4,199
5%5Scopel Of these, Scope 1 1,000t-CO, 90 104 115 140
5%5Scope2 Of these, Scope 2 1,000t-CO, 395 413 363 438
EiEEE 55Scope 3 Of these, Scope 3 1,000t-CO, 4,591 3,865 4,211 3,621
Environmental
Indicators ™* IrLF—HEE"™ Energy usage MWh 1,454,755 1,488,256 1,433,237 3,658,680
KPR (BUKER) Water usage (intake volume)™ oo 5,407 5,726 5,365 11,948
KR (K ER) "2 Water usage (discharge volume)"? LovomrE 5,595 5,539 4,711 10,533
FEEMPRHE" Waste emissions volume ™ t/tj f; 47,271 47,188 38,080 114,136
MEBI(CER) No. of employees (Consolidated) A /persons 19,081 20,864 23,992 24,408
SE=HAEE (BK) HEK Of these, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. (Non-consolidated) A /persons 1,577 1,631 1,776 1,898
T EIRRLESR (BEK) Women in management positions ratio (Non-consolidated) % 2.5 3.3 4.5 5.7
RS SR (BEYK) Women in general positions ratio (Non-consolidated) % 9.3 11.0 12.5 14.7
ﬁ’fz;"ﬂﬂg‘% B IRESE L Number of paid leave days taken B /days 14.1 14.9 13.8 15.0
RLernc;i:ces B kERTEE S (L) B () Number (p-ercentaxge) of persons taking childcare leave, men A Jpersons 27(84.4%) 25(61.0%) 28(70.0%) 38(79.2%)
Tnclesiers (Non-consolidated)
BIRAEEVSER(LLE) i (84k) (“‘N‘g:tc’j:sgf;;‘gt)age) of persons taking childcare leave, women A /persons 15(100%)  10(100%)  13(100%) 20(95.2%)
B RAEESEDEIFR(HIK) Return rate from childcare leave (Non-consolidated) % 100 100 100 100
BEEREZIT - AR Rw)SZE23 (BAK) Health checkup and screening rate (Non-consolidated) % 99.5 99.8 99.5 100
IIVA4 ©AEEB OB CEPSBEIER (BE) Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (Non-consolidated) % 0.77 0.53 0.51 0.81

1 ZHABESINERTFSHO5. BIMRESHTEIIMEES 100 A LOSHMRE I 2HERERDET .
SEETEEHE - HEORBELEICEDBUBNZEBI T BIREMEN BDET .

*1 Facilities owned by Mitsui Fudosan and its consolidated subsidiaries that either own properties or have 100 or more employees.

Values are subject to change due to revisions to aggregation range and methods.
*2 FY2018~FY2020 : M&R&EBEFFEAIEL TN IRINF-DFERAOSIBEEH I ZERICEDVWTRERBOHIMEREBDET, 212U, —EPOERZIREFT .
*2 FY2018-FY2020 : In principle, the scope of the project covers facilities that are required to report based on the Law Concerning the Rational Use of Energy. However, some facilities are excluded.
*3 BIEBIMAIROEYSE
*3 Percentage of persons taking leave intended for childcare
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Company Data : Trends in Revenue and Operating Income in Each Segment

RE - BRIGHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

B8 /Leasing

58.E /Revenue
800.0

700.0
600.0

509.1

500.0 4417 449.6 4648

420.5
400.0
300.0

200.0
056 [104.3 109.2 107.

100.0 I I I I I
0.0

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

43R /Property Sales

m 55k /Revenue
800.0

700.0
600.0

500.0 25
393.4 4094 391.5

\30 |70 \54 \45

FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

400.0
321.3

|57

FY2011

300.0

200.0

100.0

536.5

g 1241 [1357 1383 1419 1458 1,07 129.9

488.7 499.6

+{&M/Billions of yen

m E%FI#% /Operating Income

720.0

668.1

636.0
603.2 623.0

558.1

152.0

'
[
oy
'
[
'
[

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
(F18)
(Forecast)

-+{&M/Billions of yen

m EZFI#% /Operating Income

714.7
530.7 524.0

643.8 650.0
8.0 3.7 8.2 8.3 114
i

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
(F18)
(Forecast)

FE I ¥ |
o

NEIAY DM /Management

+{&M/Billions of yen

m55 L /Revenue mEXFILE /Operating Income

500.0
450.0 421.4 4293 4500
402.9 -
400.0 377.4 ! |
347.6 353.8 '
334.6 o
350.0 3142 317.8 P
286.6 2979 v
300.0 ;o
250.0 ;!
200.0 ;!
150.0 ;!
100.0 ;o
9.9 493 524 |53.8 487 |53.4 [55.6 7.2 620
> fo D A O i i A B B i
FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
18
(Forecast)
TODfth /Other
+{&M/Billions of yen
m55E /Revenue mEZEFIZ /Operating Income
450.0 410.0
400.0 o
359.4 !
341.8 339.5 349.6 b
332.5 331.5 '
350.0 So0c 3125 320.9 324.0 X
300.0 266.8 -
250.0 i
200.0 b
150.0
100.0 b
300 2 2 1.8 Moo M23 [Mo.8 2 D
- - - - - - —_ 1 ! -
u B
-50.0 -27.2 -29.6
FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
(F18)

(Forecast)
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Company Data : Financial Data by Segment

RE-EXRHF

Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

EREI A MNEE/Main Segment Items

’ﬁfﬁ‘ FY2011 ‘ FY2012 ‘ FY2013 ’ FY2014 ‘ FY2015 ’ FY2016 ‘ FY2017 ‘ FY2018 ‘ FY2019 ‘ FY2020 ’ FY2021 ‘

1018

AT4R/Office il 283.6| 286.9| 284.5| 283.4| 291.6| 298.6| 307.8| 337.7| 360.2| 369.2| 389.8
e s/ Retal el 131.5| 148.6| 157.8| 171.0| 203.3| 221.2| 229.3| 238.3| 240.4 | 208.8| 226.2

il R ene e o ousing, etc) o 5.3 6.1 72| 103, 14.1| 165| 209 | 272| 353 449 521
eyl 420.5| 441.7) 449.6| 464.8| 509.1| 536.5| 558.1| 603.2| 636.0 623.0 668.1

#8728/ Operating Income o9l 95.6/ 104.3| 109.2| 107.8) 124.1| 135.7| 138.3 141.9| 145.8 120.7| 129.9

— AD4R/Office o ated, Hetropolitan | % 4.4 3.8 3.3 3.2 2.6 3.4 2.2 1.7 1.9 3.1 3.2

vacancy Rate  \ggge/retail e ted, notomue | % 0.4 1.3 1.6 0.8 0.8 2.0 1.4 1.2 2.2 2.4 2.3

(ii) Ao P / Owned oo 1,303| 1,662 1,550/ 1,598 1,622| 1,586 1,748 1,969 2,051 1,955 1,894
Leasing s | o g Managed Looori| 1,533 1,199 1,188 1,142 1,177 1,182 1,162 1,179 1,207| 1,438 1,502
teasea HloorSpace - o A / Owned Looom| 1,042/ 1,228/ 1,201 1,239| 1,500/ 1,509 1,536/ 1,593 1,675 1,825 1,758

/Retall Consolidated gzgs / Managed 1,000n1 654 505 513 493 523 559 580 600 529 533 634

ERETHR | RE/Revenue eyl 257.2| 282.5| 345.1| 298.1 295.2| 315.6| 275.9 285.4| 268.6] 325.3| 245.1

SO | | inciicuals (bomestic) |EMGAEE/Operating Income %% 10.2| 15.3) 227 26.7 23.9 30.6 31.1 26.6] 29.6/ 40.0 24.0
BN | cxmeomE | a/Revenue 851 64.1| 110.7] 64.2] 127.3] 96.2] 173.0] 223.6] 245.3| 255.4] 389.3| 398.6
investors, tc. | #tARISE/Operating Income o 5.4 7.7 43| 18.7| 20.5| 34.6/ 51.8 71.4] 94.1 782 114.3

SR £ LRy Units Booked (Units) F 4,512| 4,956/ 6,557| 4,858 4,391 5,200/ 3,707| 3,283 3,194 3,775 3,208
| | o TPE s erice per Unic (illons of ven) =sm|  47.3] 476 450 513 577 53.3] 666 768 739 76.8 644
o SeAUEERE/Inventories (Units) F 380 223 170 83 88 321 108 141 128 150 82
PM (RWEES) |Wi/Revenue eyl 212.8| 218.9| 225.4| 235.2) 247.1| 259.7| 263.4) 275.3| 316.2] 309.0/ 321.5

agyyp| | Menecement ctc) |smAE/Operating Income &5 23.7|  26.4| 27.8] 285 29.9 325 289 30.2| 327 21.8 312
e ppams  |WEE/Revenue eyl 737 79.0, 88.7| 825 87.4 87.9 90.3 102.1| 105.2| 93.8 107.7
Mediation AM, etC. | w25/ Operating Income eyl 10.5|  15.1 22.1| 20.8| 22.4] 21.2| 19.8/ 23.2| 22.8 18.0 25.9

o i JT—HE 8/ Number of Units for Re-Park (Units) & | 133,039 143,450 154,643| 166,752| 191,450 210,549| 226,125| 245,511 | 268,771| 273,704| 251,506
ol e #FM4E8/Number of Brokerages (Properties) # | 34,992 38,769 42,418 37,147 37,811| 38,594| 40,638 41,361| 42,770 38,363 41,057
SeeTEm) | Mediation, etc. RS/ Lmoer of S okerases for Contracted IS 2,451| 1,859 2,917| 2,586 2,833| 2,054| 1,682 2,217| 2,087 2,128/ 1,264
IRa#/Revenue eyl 309.5| 312.5/ 341.8| 320.9 332.5| 331.5| 339.5 349.6| 324.0 266.8 359.4
- B%7128/ Operating Income o 3.3 0.4 7.2 9.2/ 11.8/ 10.9 12.3] 10.8 2.2| -27.2| -29.6

*2018FELURION ZDAth 1T X MBI DOWTIET 2O 120 X bl =R — A 12T X MOFBEOBEFEFIICLDE L
*Figures for the "Other" segment prior to FY2018 are calculated based on the simple sum of the figures for the "Other" segment and the "Mitsui Home" segment.
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Company Data : Trends of Free Cash Flow Breakdown Corporate Information, etc.
+1,000 r
(+)
cash +750 r
+500 r
+250 r
(454 : -HEM) +287 +248 AL
(Billions of Yen)
+0
-250
-500 i
-338
-750
-473
-1,000
Cash
(=)
-1,250 -
EREBICESFrYyS1-I0— Cash flows from operating activities = (1) + (2) + (3) REEBCLBFrYS1-T0— Cash flows from investing activities = (4) + (5) + (6)
(1)BRFEAABEDFECEBFry> 11> (EEOIWELSY)  Cash inflows from sales of real estate for sale (book value paid out) (4)EEEETLCEFry> 1> Cash inflows from sales of fixed assets
(2)BRFERAABEDEUSIC LB+ a7Ih Cash outflow from acquisition of real estate for sale (5)BEEERUSICLZF Ty a7 Cash outflow for acquisition of fixed assets
(3)LE(1)(2) &bV EEEBC LD Fry>1-J0—] "Cash flows from operating activities" excluding (1) and (2) above .(6)L§E(4)(5)E[@L\K:HE§5§§}JICJ:Z>=F’V“F/1-7I:I—J "Cash flows from investing activities" excluding (4) and (5) above
(BT« +HEM)

Bilonsofven)  FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

JV—-Fry>1-70-

) +23 +28 +145 -231 -207 +25 -335 -172 -445 +56 +61

Free cash flow

EREHCLD

Frvza-o0- +148 +99 +189 +30 +32 +227 +30 +216 +87 +187 +271

Cash flows from
operating activities

BABHICIS
o -124 -71 -44 -261 -239 -201 -365 -388 -532 -131 -210

Cash flows from
investing activities

* JU—Fry3a1-J0- : BEFHCLIFryI1-J0-+IKEEBCLZFry>1-J0— Free cash flow : Cash flows from operating activities + Cash flows from investing activities
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. Financial Results and
Company Data : Stock Information Corporate Information, etc.

W -4 %k EEHR e R RRHES

IBEEEﬂ#,'f—id)ﬁEEEﬁthI: /Shareholder Composition as of March 31

m {& A /Individuals m SRR /Financial Institutions = 4+ E A /Foreign Nationals 11 ZOAth/Other Companies, etc.

2022%*

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

*2022FE9 B KRB DEREABRLLLERDES, /This is the ratio of shareholders as of September 30, 2022.
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Company Data : Examples of Developments in Leasing Business

RE - BRIGHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

it ERRER

Urban Area Redevelopment Project

REEEDES

Reconstruction of Owned Assets

— %A IR FE
Standard-Type Development

(Mt BRFEDYFE /Overview of Urban Area Redevelopment]

7ybA—F—EULT itk
R » ;x Varaxl Bt
& (&8 N =) — = - A /
ISP v o | mER E— AR TR R R BEMRTIES
HREESRIES | _ -
Acquire ] va Integrally reconstruct multiple assets Acquire new business opportunities
the Company , H
new business opportunities (reserved floor) held by the Group through arm's Igngth transactions,
by creating bidding, etc.
neighborhoods GE) AB,CD = HIES. @UFEERE
as an asset owner o
Note: A, B, C, D = Land owners, building owners, etc.
FREFEIO> Y MOBFEAR (224)) /Development periods of main development projects (Reference example)
IU7 &5l pAs DA/l = FRTEH EE25Y1-)l /Project Schedule e
Area Type Project Name Location 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Project Periods
BRIYRIUSALES BURER - TACHERKX 13.0
TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ’
BAEEER=HCEI BRRER - FHRX * HiEE MRS EIA 13.0
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners '
msb Tamachi HBJZF7—23>497-S RRE AKX * AiLEm 10.0
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Tower S Minato-ku, Tokyo Take partin bidding '
B BAGER =H57— BURER - X * HE (R ESTL 7.0
Japan Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union :
BBE-EHBETIINA BHIR - ZHET * AfLEhl 6.0
LaLaport NAGOYA minato AQULS Nagoya, Aichi Take partin bidding ’
B5E-LBE R BEH * SRR . 35
LaLaport NUMAZU Numazu, Shizuoka Initiate study groups with :
other landowners
MFLPARHE TEIE - fintEh 50
MFLP Funabashi I Funabashi, Chiba :
55)\RY>7—R SKE-NY AAL/From bidding to operator determination * RSB 40
B 55 Hudson Yards New York HIHEE 5%, SEARSTRE/ Consultations with landowners, business reviews, etc. Enterinto investmentagreement '
Overseas MOP&BE TS 55 -ahm - 5%5t. EHEHEEE/Promotion of design and planning * ARSI 3.0

MOP TAICHIUNG PORT

*EEEHRE, TOP1I MBI RELI R RELTVET,

. BRESECBVWTEBRREORRICAGLIEELOSBIM (BERECLSHE) OHMzEHEY.

Taichung City, Taiwan

BT BRI (ARARARIZ S/ Construction work period (including dismantling period)

Take part in bidding

*The project period starts from when commercialization as a company is decided to have been made.

In the case of redevelopment projects, the project period also includes the time needed to draw up an agreement

(consultations by study groups, etc.) with landowners intending to bring the redevelopment to fruition.
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FREEMNAF—E (ERN)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

ATAAEN  eudmERE #1,894,000m  GE#E, Wit —TREWE, 20224 3AKER)
Office Total leased area owned by the Company About 1,894,000ni (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2022)

mEGRERE Y EAI15ME? (20224E3AKMES)

Total floor space™ Top 15 properties*? (As of March 31, 2022)
*1 : BYDAERREEIC 3 IF D2 R0 TEL/Calculated by multiplying the total floor space of the building by our interest

*2 1 M MEDERB I BMEERE ISR/ Facilities in which we hold an interest

&#5/Name FR7E/Location FELREIFE(#Y) /Total Floor Space* #T /Completion AT4 2 F D%/ Main applications
HRIYRID> HRREPEX = 282.000m 2007414 B KT FEE
Tokyo Midtown Minato-ku, Tokyo B ! Jan. 2007 Retail, Hotel, Residence
HRIWRYOCHLES HREFREX = 189,000 2018%2H [EES
TokyoMidtown Hibiya Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo B ! Feb. 2018 Retail
BARBEEI =H5D— BIREB PR = 1520004 20194 3H [SES
Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo B ! Mar. 2019 Retail
ENEEeIT>I RREFHRAX 145000 1968448 [EES
Kasumigaseki Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo h ! Apr. 1968 Retail
BAE=H5T— BIREB R RX = 134.000m 2005%7H [SENwiv]”
Nihonbashi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo - ! Jul. 2005 Retail, Hotel
BAE—TBE=HEILT1>J FIRER P RX = 93.000m 2004%1H [EES
Nihonbashi 1-Chome Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo o Jun. 2004 Retail
BRE=HCEIT>) W) B = 90.000m 201242H [EES
Yokohama Mitsui Building Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa o Feb. 2012 Retail
BAREEEE=HCILT(>) RREPRX 84000 20184%6H [ZES
Nihonbashi TakashimayaMitsuiBuilding Chuo-ku, Tokyo S Jun. 2018 Retail
3> NIFaD ) —-25T— HERETFRERX - 82.000m 20074104 [EES
GranTokyo North Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo o Oct. 2007 Retail
=HERIBITARIECINT > HREFRERX « 80.000m 2010474 _
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Head Office Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo o Jul. 2010
msb Tamachi HEJZF—->3>497-S BRREPEX = 75 000 2018454 [GENISPI%
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Towar S Minato-ku, Tokyo o May 2018 Retail, Hotel
Otemachi One%¥9— HREFAREX = 57 000 2020528 [GENSPIS
Otemachi One Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo oo Feb. 2020 Retail, Hotel
BHAU-1E)L HRETFAREX - 51.000m 19844F63 B
Hibiya U-1 Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo T Jun. 1984
J—-h2917 FEEMET « 48 000 2014%4H [SENEEES
GATE SQUARE Kashiwa-shi, Chiba e Apr. 2014 Retail, Residence
AMR=HIPEILT 1> 1bEEALNRT « 48 000 20144 8H [EES
Sapporo Mitsui JP Building Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido o Aug. 2014 Retail
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FREEMHF—E (EA)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

GES
Retail

HIEE #91,758,000n GE#E, 1IN —-TREMHEF. 202243 AKKR)

Total leased area owned by the Company About 1,758,000ni (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2022)

mU—I3F)LBYESR ESEmE L1104 (20224383kKKFR) /Top 10 regional facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2022)

G
B FRAE JEARTEAE (F9) JEEHER (#9) BIZEER (1o{§ﬂi?§j;§21fﬁrg)
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2021
55(F—-ETOKYO-BAY Lalaport TOKYO-BAY FEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 102,000m = 460 19814F4H Apr. 1981 67
B5[F—HER LalLaport YOKOHAMA HE) | BH#aR™ Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 93,000m = 280 2007434 Mar. 2007 39
B55(F—-EEXPOCITY LaLaport EXPOCITY KBRATIREH Suita-shi, Osaka = 88,000m = 310 20155118 Nov. 2015 40
55EFE—¢ETR LalLaport FUJIMI BEEETR™M  Fujimi-shi, Saitama = 80,000m = 290 2015548 Apr. 2015 45
SY-HIIIFTF5Y LAZONA Kawasaki plaza ME)IB)IEH  Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa = 79,000m = 330 2006498 Sep. 2006 78
B5EFE—- M LalLaport TOYOSU BRREANTERX Koto-ku, Tokyo = 67,000 = 210 20065108 Oct. 2006 36
B5FE-EBE Lalaport Numazu BRMREE™ Numazu-shi, Shizuoka = 64,000 = 210 20194108 Oct. 2019 27
B5(FE— BRI LaLaport AICHI TOGO BRIEBRNED Aichi-gun, Aichi » 63,000 = 200 2020594 Sep. 2020 24
55F—Eitm s LalLaport SHONANHIRATSUKA HE)I|BFERm Hiratsuka-shi, Kanagawa = 60,000 = 250 20165108 Oct. 2016 30
B5FE-EREBHRETIILA LalLaport NAGOYAminato AQULS BAIBZHEM  Nagoya-shi, Aichi = 60,000m = 210 2018594 Sep. 2018 22
m 7y My bBYsEES ESEE G110 (2022438 kKKFR) /Top 10 Outlet-type Facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2022)
JE&HTE L
ZFR FRAE JEEEEE (79) JE&EEL (#9) EZESE] (10fBMIEAT, 20214ER)
Name Location Shop Area No. of shops Opening date Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2021
MO P AREE MOP KISARAZU FEEARTET Kisarazu-shi, Chiba = 46,000 = 310 2012548 Apr. 2012 54
MO PSvXRI-LEE MOP JAZZ DREAM NAGASHIMA —EREEm Kuwana-shi, Mie = 46,000M = 300 2002534 Mar. 2002 50
MO P#HEETE MOP SHIGA RYUO HE R AED Gamo-gun, Shiga = 37,000 = 240 2010&78 Jul. 2010 27
MO P iLIRLIL S MOP SAPPOROKITAHIROSHIMA bl R |d/N=1T) Kitahiroshima-shi,Hokkaido = 30,000m1 = 180 2010548 Apr. 2010 18
MO PHENIHAR MOP YOKOHAMA BAYSIDE #E) | BH#ER™ Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 27,000 = 170 199849H Sep. 1998 21
MO P&k MOP MAKUHARI FEETED Chiba-shi, Chiba = 23,000 = 140 20004F10H  Oct. 2000 16
MO PIUET7HE MOP MARINEPIA KOBE SERMET Kobe-shi, Hyogo » 23,000m = 140 19994108 Oct. 1999 11
MO P ZERAR MOP TAMA MINAMIOSAWA H=#EBN\EF®  Hachioji-shi, Tokyo = 21,000m = 120 2000498  Sep. 2000 15
MO PALEE MOP SENDAI PORT =REIat Sendai-shi, Miyagi = 20,000 =120 2008594 Sep. 2008
MO PEE MOP KURASHIKI FAITESY =y G Kurashiki-shi, Okayama = 20,000 =120 2011128 Dec. 2011

*MOP = =H77U by N(—4/MITSUI OUTLET PARK
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List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic) Corporate Information, etc.
iehtEss WEER EREE 1,400,000 GEfE, YiIN—TREWHE. 202243 AKER)
Logistics Operating Facilities Total Floor Space = 1,400,000 (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2022)
mERRERE L AT10904E ™ (20224E385%kK§S) /Total floor space Top 10 properties ™ (As of March 31, 2022) *1 1 MRS B RS/ Facilities in which we hold an interest
%&%5r/Name FRTE/Location FEGRETE(#I) /Total Floor Space # T /Completion F7> MERE/Tenant Composition
MFLPfin#s 1 MFLP Funabashi I FEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 198,000mi 20164108 Oct. 2016 NIWFFFUL Multi-tenant
MFLPAA#E I MFLP Funabashi I FEEMEH Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 229,000m 20194108 Oct. 2019 JIVFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLPARHE L MFLP FunabashiIl FEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 271,000m 2021468  Jun. 2021 JIVFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLP/) I#&E T MFLP Ichikawa Shiohama I FEEM/IH Ichikawa-shi,Chiba = 184,000 2022438  Mar. 2022 JRIVFFFN Multi-tenant
MFLPHEF MFLP Hino AR EF Hino-shi, Tokyo = 213,000m 2015108 Oct. 2015 NIWVFFFUR Multi-tenant
MFIPJIH MFIP Haneda RREAHX Ota-ku, Tokyo = 81,000 20194%6H  Jun. 2019 RIVFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPAPRZZEF MFLP Osaka Katano KIRAFRZEF Katano-shi, Osaka = 73,000m 2021498  Sep. 2021 JIFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPIZ)II3Z7R MFLP Tachikawa Tachihi SRR Tachikawa-shi, Tokyo = 70,000m 20204E6H  Jun. 2020 NIVFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPi&EE AL MFLP Yokohama kohoku fZS)||IBf#SET Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 50,000m 20195118 Nov. 2019 NIFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLP & MFLP Tosu B R ST Tosu-shi, Saga = 33,000m 2021538  Mar. 2021 JIVFFFUN  Multi-tenant
KT -UY — MiERS IREMEEYES #13,000F GEfE, 202243 AKEN)
Hotel and Resort Number of rooms in operation « 13,000 (Consolidated, as of March 31, 2022)
B HEARGRTIVESE EH L1094 (2022438KE=) /Top 10 Lodging-oriented Hotels by rooms (As of March 31, 2022)
£ZFK/Name*? PRTE/Location =¥ () /Rooms BA%/Opening Date AF—/1/Scheme
BRR-LRTIV Tokyo Dome Hotel RRESCRX Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo = 1000 200046H Jun. 2000 THh-BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHT S ERAA MGH PRANA Tokyo Bay FEEHEM Urayasu-shi, Chiba = 550 20074%6H Jun. 2007 Eata Rent Building
MGH5 884571 MGH Shiodome Italia-gai HEREREX Minato-ku, Tokyo = 370 200744H  Apr. 2007 EMEE Rent Building
MGHARH MGH Gotanda RREbGR X Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 370 2018%6H  Jun. 2018 Eith-BYMFE Leased land and own building
MGH#ZESEDH T T MGH Jingugaien Tokyo Premier RREMRTEX Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo = 360 20194118 Nov. 2019 Eith-2¥RE  Leased land and own building
MGHREETL =7 MGH Ginza Premier BURERFRRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 360 20054118 Nov. 2005 Tih-E#¥MRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHELL MGH Okayama LR ELT Okayama-shi, Okayama = 350 200047H  Jul. 2000 Tih-EYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHR#EBILZE MGH Kyoto Shijo REBATRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 340 19974108 Oct. 1997 EMmEts Rent Building
MGHIREER T B MGH Ginza-gochome RRERX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 330 2019498 Sep. 2019 Tih-3B¥MEHE  Land and buildings owned
L2V AMGHERER Millennium MGH Tokyo RREPR X Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 320 20144128 Dec. 2014 EmEsE Rent Building
*2 1 MGH==#/#—-7>k7F)L/Mitsui Garden Hotel
mERUY—N-59 Y17V (20224E3AKMSH) /Main Operating Resort and Luxualy Facilities (As of March 31, 2022)
&¥5/Name FR7E/Location =# (¥) /Rooms Fi%/Opening Date AF—L/Scheme
NI Halekulani Okinawa SHHBLR EGEED Kunikami-gun, Okinawa = 360 2019478  Jul. 2019 Tih-E#¥MRE  Land and buildings owned
HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO REDATRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 160 20204118 Nov. 2020 Tih-E¥MRE  Land and buildings owned
IA=> =X ARFIVERIRATFH FOUR SEASONS HOTEL TOKYO OTEMACHI RR#BFAREX  Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo = 190 202047H Jul. 2020 Tih-@¥REE  Land and buildings owned
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FREEME—E (GBit)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Overseas)

mBEK (2022F38KEFR) /Europe and North America (As of March 31, 2022)

_ EfinlgemiE () FeEPEK N
7y B FRTE ° BT
. Total Floor Space for lease .
Asset Name Location . Completion
or Number of Units
55 HUDSON YARDS New York, US « 118,000m 20184 /2018
1251 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS New York, US « 215,000m 19704 /1970
WATERFRONT CORPORATE CENTER II Hoboken, US = 54,000m 2015 /2015
HOMER BUILDING Washington D.C., US = 46,000m 19134 /1913
gfjﬂfe\ 1200 17TH STREET Washington D.C., US = 22,000m 20144 /2014
270 BRANAN San Francisco, US = 20,000m 20164 /2016
5 HANOVER SQUARE London, UK = 8,000 20124 /2012
1 ANGEL COURT London, UK = 45,000m 20174 /2017
TELEVISION CENTER London, UK = 55,000m 20174 /2017
525 West 52nd New York, US » 390 F /Units 20174 /2017
ESMEE J-SOL (4000 North Fairfax Drive) Arlington, US « 330 F /Units 20204 /2020
Rental HousiNg |The Landing (22 Texas) San Francisco, US = 260 & /Units 20194 /2019
Maizon Bethesda Maryland, US » 230 F /Units 20214 /2021
m 737 (2021£E3AXKKFR) /Asia (As of March 31, 2022)
7y EZPN FRTE IEEHmEE (K9) JEEEER (#9) BZE
Asset Name Location Shop Area Shops Opening Year
=HTINYN-T BoE . . .
MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAICHUNG PORT =S Taiwan = 43,000m =220 20185 /2018
=ZHT7INYNI-Y &R0 . . .
MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU =P Taiwan = 45,000m = 220 20164 /2016
[GES =HT7INYN—T 7SS T-IVERZEE )
—,7 i “w 3 “w
Retail MITSUI OUTLET PARK KLIA SEPANG NL—37 Malaysia 34,000m 200 20154 /2015
B5(E—¢ FiBEiE . .
Ed wv w
LaLaport Shanghai Jingiao FE China 55,000m 180 20214 /2021
BBRT -3y LB .
i w w
LaLa Station SHANGHAI LIANHUA ROAD e china 16,500m %0 20214 /2021
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I—4y NEDFET : A4 R g R -eRmEE

#OSEDAT1 AR (FIIEH - 2ER)

Office Building Market Trend (Average Rent / Vacancy Rate) - 5 Wards of Central Tokyo EH SRS

e (%
F3/HE Yen/Tsubo T ER(EH) /Average rent (Left) —_— ZEER(AH) /Vacancy rate (Right) Source: Miki Shoji (%)
25,000 - 10
| 200346A/3un. 2003 6 /-'\A/\/\/. . 201246A/1un. 2012 0 L
~ 8.57% 7 \‘H,\ 9.43%
20000 L N>Rl I A } ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, g/ HHEHTTITTTTT .. g
15,000 o e T rT e EE T T T IR 20084E8F:22,901F/%  [[[TTTAITTTCTCCERE R CECEEECECE R R T E T EE T EEE R C T T R C T E T E T E L T T T EEC T ECTECCCEC O 202047/:23,014F/8 |/ -6
Aug.2008:22,901 Yen/Tsubo July 2020:23,014 Yen/Tsubo -5
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Trend of Supply Volume of Large-Scale Office Buildings

within Tokyo’s 23 Wards (Calendar year) Net Absorption Trend (5 wards of Central Tokyo, Calendar year)
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N—TYNEbA : FESRbEEs

Financial Results and

Market Trends : Retail

Corporate Information, etc.

ZRERID5E ESRIfENEL
Year-on-Year Change in Sales by Category
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Source: Japan Department Stores Association, Japan Council of Shopping Centers, Japan Chain Stores Association
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EC Market in Japan (BtoC) (Calendar year)
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*1 Scope of e-commerce market includes online ordering, services and digital
*2 Data on shift to e-commerce is for online ordering only
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Financial Results and
Market Trends : Housing Corporate Information, etc.

V=G NEDE : g SN-TABY

BB RS OMBRTFHREFHULOTIMiE (BEF)

Metropolitan Tokyo Condominium Market: New Units Launched and Average Price per Unit (Calendar year)
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Condominium Market in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area : Initial Month Contract & Unsold Inventory
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Source: Real Estate Economic Institute
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Market Trends : Real Property Sales

RE - BRIGHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

J-REITOEEHSIHiE (BF)

Acquisition of Assets by J-REITs (Calendar year)

+EM
Billions of yen
2,500 - 1-38 /Jan. to Mar. 2,286
4-68 /Apr. to Jun.
2,000 - 17-98 /ul. to Sep. 1,769 1,778
m10-12H /Oct. to Dec. 1,595 1,597 1.422 1,596
1,500 - 1,339 ’ 1,393
1,000 -
=
-
200 1 246 ] .
—
0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
&N ABEES e
Source: The Association for Real Estate Securitization
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Yield Benchmark for Offices in Prime Locations
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TFALIVTATAZ : FREXAOA - AFE], hREXOAAENXICS 2552 . EHATEHT20,0008H £ EAEFREERES004FL £

FEONSFI— (NCFAR=2) : BARBERTMIETHEDOBEEICBNTA-ZEY BE ik S 0FIEEET

Offices in prime locations: Office buildings around five years old located in the Marunouchi, Otemachi, and Nihonbashi areas with total and standard floor areas of 66,000 ni or more and 1,600 m or more, respectively.
Yield benchmark (on an NCF basis): Yield by use and region based on an assessment of capitalization rates by the Japan Real Estate Institute.
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5 Financial Results and
Market Trends : Hotels and Resorts Corporate Information, etc.

SEA - BRAEATE BB OHEE (JBF)

Total nhumber of foreign and Japanese guests (Calendar year)
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Source. Japan Tourism Agency
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SEAEARTER - HEBRAROHE (BF)
Consumption Trends of International Visitors to Japan (Calender year)
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TOPICS

“50 Hudson Yards" Completed in Manhattan, New York City
50 Hudson Yards (NY, USA) Completed This is the second building in which we have participated (90% business share),
following "55 Hudson Yards" (completed in 2018).

® Overview
Mitsui Fudosan's Strengths Rarity of Hudson Yards
® We have two faces
D . . Mixed-Use Midtown Chelsea
. eveloper (Real estate connoisseur skills) (largest ever*, 11 ha) Proximity

-Institutional investor (Financing ability)
@® 50 Hudson Yards Characteristics

® Accumulated history and experience

Largest scale office* Directly connected
New construction to 34th St. HY Sta.
Large floor plate (Only one in HY)

-Approx. 50 years of experience
in the U.S. (creditworthiness)

-Promotion of Localization (Network)

A Town Where People, Information, Goods, and Services Gather
and Intermingle to Create new value is born. 50 Hudson Yards (left) and 55 Hudson Yards (right)

| Hudson Yards Building Layout |

*In Manhattan

Building 50 Hudson 55 Hudson
. 5 Name Yards Yards
Imes square
Floors 58 floors 51 floors
. + 3 undergrounds + 1 undergrounds
55 Hudson Yards Midtown Office
ST ~ - Traditional area Total floor space Approx. 269,000m Approx. 117,600m
/ ‘\" 34\ St. HY Sta.] ity famous places R t |
Y S etal Approx. ,
1’ OO'SO ~,’ Times Square Standard floor area 4,600~7,400n'i Approx. 2,600m
~ ~ . /7 A *Varies by floor
SO 50 Hudson Yards Sta. Condos
S . S , Main use Office Office
Sso //
N /
N
Ch el sea 4 H Otel Completion June 2022 October 2018
. Popular areal Pennsylvania _—

or young people . . Total project cost - -

Sta. :- : M ItSUI PJ iy over ¥600 billion Approx. ¥ 200 billion
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Leasing Progresses Favorably Despite Spread of COVID-19
Started operation with performance far exceeding original plan

Current Leasing Status (as of November 2022)

@ Image of office contract when completed|| ® Recent achieved rent (aActual case)

50 Hudson Yards (NY, USA) Completed

Compared to original plan

7 0% ieve >>Approx.8 5 % T 2X

(Original Plan) (Result)

At this point,
Rent income has already exceeded

the assumed total rent income at full occupancy
in the original plan

Improvement of Business Performance

® Assumed NOI Yield

4a5% > 7 . 3 %

(Original Plan)
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